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12 31
2015

2017 2016 2014 2013
90,399,078 69,833,164 55,148,297 66,901,438 66,137,861
(1,561,192)  (1,206,019) (952,411)  (1,155,388)  (1,142,201)
5,703,036  (5,456,070) 1,742,096 507,287  (1,513,596)
(98,491) (-94,226) (30,086) (8,761) (-26,140)
4,830,685  (5,962,509) 1,211,212 1,550,821  (1,813,068)
(83,426)  (-102,973) (20,918) (26,783) (-31,312)
- (3,138,723) 997,392 - 4,692,490
- (-54,206) (17,225) - (81,039)
4,830,685  (9,101,232) 2,208,604 1,550,821 2,879,422
(83,426)  (-157,178) (38,143) (26,783) (49,728)
2,661,936  (9,906,003) 469,302 362,529 235,470
(45,972)  (-171,077) (8,105) (6,261) (4,067)
2,168,749 804,771 1,739,302 1,188,292 2,643,952
(37,454) (13,898) (30,038) (20,522) (45,661)
0.26 0.97) 0.05 0.04 0.02
() (-17) @ @ )
133,190,005 119,652,733 160,493,498 148,788,454 161,862,107
(2,300,191)  (2,066,403)  (2,771,723)  (2,569,577)  (2,795,359)
20,669,287 18,323,296 28,559,549 24,379,162 24,222,585
(356,959) (316, 443) (493,223) (421,028) (418,324)
2.0 1.8 2.8 2.4 2.4
(35) (1) (48) (41) (41)
15.5 15.3 17.8 16.4 15.0
10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274
(176,435) (176, 435) (176,435) (176,435) (176,435)
7,092,039 1,519,533 7,117,693 6,037,356  (2,316,602)
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(122,480) (26,242) (122,923) (104, 265) (-40,008)
(15,233,054) 4,986,406  (6,703,006) (634,842) 810,671
(-263,075) (86,115)  (-115,761) (-10,964) (14,000)

2,796,966  (9,497,917)  (8,480,214) (13,860,081) 4,114,655

(48,304)  (-164,029)  (-146,453)  (-239,364) (71,060)
(5,344,049)  (2,991,978)  (8,065,527)  (8,457,567) 2,608,724
(-92,292) (-51,671)  (-139,292)  (-146,062) (45,053)
21,609 20,790 34,913 37,027 39,397
2016 2017 -
2013 2015 2016

2016 2013 2014
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2017 12
TPIH lIberia, S.L.U. TPIH
Noatum
Port Holdings, S.L.U. NPH 51% TPIH 203,490,000
TPIH NPH TPIH
TPIH NPH
2017 13,570,000
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2017 90, 399,078,000 20,565,914,000
29.45% 2016 9,906,003,000 2017 2,661,936,000
2017 2016

90,399,078 69,833,164 20,565,914 29.45
5,663,723 (5,040,949) 10,704,672 -
5,703,036  (5,456,070) 11,159,106 -
4,830,685  (5,962,509) 10,793,194 -
- (708,461) 708,461 -
- (2,430,262) 2,430,262 -
- (3,138,723) 3,138,723 -
4,830,685  (9,101,232) 13,931,917 -
2,661,936  (9,906,003) 12,567,939 -
0.26 (0.97) 1.23 -

2017 2016 %
90,399,078 69,833,164 20,565,914 29.45
(82,761,870)  (70,382,845)  (12,379,025) 17.59
1,108,134 (470,193) 1,578,327 -
1,886,333 - 1,886,333 -
264,099 - 264,099 -
(5,232,051)  (4,021,075)  (1,210,976) 30.12
484,725 499,728 (15,003) (3.00)
(2,111,535)  (1,912,878) (198,657) 10.39
(35,833) (401,579) 365,746 (91.08)
7,092,039 1,519,533 5,572,506 366.72
(15,233,054) 4,986,406  (20,219,460) -
2,796,966  (9,497,917) 12,294,883 -
13,570 15,756 (2,186) (13.87)
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2017 20,565,914,000 29.45% 90,399,078,000
2017 86,751,206,000 20,173,268,000
30.30%
2017 360 2017 48 15.38%
2017 170,300TEU  10.33% 1,819,100TEU
2017 23.73% 20,913,700TEU
2,745,288TEU  23.35% 14,501, 700TEU 1,265,900TEU
24.60% 6,412,000TEU
2017 TEU 12.08% 4,641.34
TEU 3.22% 1,632.13
2017
2017 525,673,000 13.95%
4,292,927,000 17,353,400TEU
1,618,200TEU 10.28% 15,531,500
743,500 5.03%
2017 204,483,000 5.43%

1,063,100TEU 6.76%) 16,798,200TEU

2017 2,298,665,000 2017 2.54%
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2017 2016
39,837,978 33,364,415 6,473,563 19.40
16,863,203 11,776,780 5,086,423 43.19
16,037,001 14,202,625 1,834,376 12.92
7,621,592 9,041,577  (1,419,985) (15.71)
80,359,774 68,385,397 11,974,377 17.51
2,867,542 2,384,520 483,022 20.26
- 182 (182) (100.00)
(631,043) (508,197) (122,846) 24.17
165,597 120,943 44,654 36.92
82,761,870 70,382,845 12,379,025 17.59
2017 12,379,025,000 (17.59% 82,761,870,000
2017 11,974,377,000 17.51%
80,359, 774,000 TEU 0.94% TEU
5.46%
2017 483,022,000 20.26% 2,867,542,000
2017
234,049,000 9.82%
2017 1,108,134,000 1,578,327,000
(i) 49,751,000 (ii)2017
630,668,000 1,171,581,000
509,663,000 320,146,000 2017
91,163,000 16 1,038,656,000
2017 20
1,015,520,000 5,798,619,000 5.71
3,198,651,000 20%
2,599,968,000 2017 19
2017 12 31 1,886,333,000
2017 22

1.59% 18.41%
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366.72% 2017
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1.59% 264,099,000 2017 12 31
2017 1,210,976,000 30.12% 5,232,051,000
2017
00IL
2017 15,003,000 3.00% 484,725,000
2017 26,089,746,000 6,422,474,000 19.75%
2017 198,657,000 2,111,535,000 2017
2017 35,833,000 365,746,000
2017
302,348,000
2017 1,701,956,000
268,819,000
2017 365,912,000 872,351,000
2017 12,879,198,000 2017
15.59%
2017 3,138,723,000
2,430,262,000
2017 6,450,046,000 20.04% 25,738,526,000
2017 7,092,039,000 5,572,506,000



2017

2017
4,986,406,000
11,145,984,000
1,445,229,000

2017
9,497,917,000
5,463,815,000
967,309,000

286,000,000

2017
1,105,997,000

2017

15.4%
2017

1,819,091TEU
2017

2017

10.3%
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15,233,054,000 2016
7,411,984,000
3,361,700,000
2,039,459,000 1,237,796,000
45,956,000
2,796,966,000 2016
2,359,256,000
678,096,000
2017 CCFI
2017 12 31 360
90 289

TEU
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24..5%
2017 65,500TEU 2017
2017 12 31 28
497,753TEU
TEU
2017 2016 %
3,093,349 2,501,040 23.68
3,871,055 3,608,717 7.27
5,638,301 4,427,274 27.35
1,899,040 1,219,626 55.71
6,412,001 5,146,133 24.60
20,913,746 16,902,790 23.73
2017 2016 %
22,333,624 17,383,204 28.48
18,632,357 14,349,012 29.85
16,939,785 11,890,662 42 .46
9,401,763 5,061,659 85.74
12,453,037 10,045,557 23.97
(1,908,038) (2,091,458) -
77,852,528 56,638,636 37.45
2017
Drewry 2017
743 TEU 6.0% 2.5%
1.3% 7.8%
6.9% 3.9% 3.3% 5.0%
2017 6.9% 3.6%
2016
2017
2017 100.2

TEU 5.4%
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TEU
2017 2016 th
15,974,976 15,112,768 862,208 5.71
19,630,693 18,508,168 1,122,525 6.07
5,079,660 4,533,026 546,634 12.06
27,049,187 24,697,218 2,351,969 9.52
1,357,005 1,138,057 218,948 19.24
18,840,664 13,582,982 5,257,682 38.71
87,932,185 77,572,219 10,359,966 13.36
17,353,422 15,735,175 1,618,247 10.28
70,578,763 61,837,044 8,741,719 14.14
2017 16.82% 200
2017
2017 12 12,270,000TEU
2016 2016 17,499, 703TEU
2017 100,202,185TEU 95,071,922TEU
5.40% 82,848, 763TEU 79,336, 747TEU
4.43%
2017 12 31 13,537,272,000 11.31%
133,190, 005,000 7,375,561,000 8.98%
89,479,425,000
2017 12 31 25,738,526,000
2017 12 31 6,012,772,000 10.48% 63,389,747,000
37,651,221,000 12,462,818,000 49.48% 2017
12 31 19.06
86.. 14%
20,940,293,000 2016 12 31  14,109,096,000
23,905,072,000 2016 12 31  22,601,560,000
41.63%
2016 12 31  46.67%
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31

10,939,802 3,246,917
52,449,945 54,130,058
8,540,731 6,661,134
8,476,861 14,536,972
17,580,968 16,723,202
17,851,385 16,208,750
63,389,747 57,376,975

2017 12 31 41,092,226,000 17,374,249,000

4,923,272,000 64.82% 27.41% 7.77%
20,868,293,000 20,223,933,000
32.92% 31.90%
34,100,207,000 53.79% 23,382,074,000
36.89% 5,907,466,000 9.32%
2017 12 31
60,282,000 2016 12 31 63,200,000
2017 12 31
2017 12 31
28
18,720,565,000
82,000TEU 5,120,000
6,660,125,000
3,766,153,000 2,893,972,000

50/345

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

oOoOooodn
00IL
2018
2017 20 33
1,015,520,000 5,798,619,000 5.71

3,198,651,000 20%
2,599,968,000

2017
78.67 00IL
2.9 TEU
00IL

00IL
00IL

51/345



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

52/345



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

(¢))
2017 12 31
o 1)
10,216,274,357 @
@
@)
27
2017 12 31
1.00 10,216,274,357 O

@ 7,635,674,357 2,580,600,000

03]
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€))
2012 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(131,868
2013 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(131,868
2014 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357,
(131,868
2015 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(131,868
2016 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(131,868
2017 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(131,868
2012 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580,600,000
(44,567 )
2013 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580, 600,000
(44,567 )
2014 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(44,567 )
2015 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(44,567 )
2016 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(44,567 )
2017 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580,600,000
(44,567 )
20(b) ©
C))

®

54/345



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
®)
2017 12 31 321,761
2017 12 31
)
4,557,594,644 (1) 44.61
HKSCC 199 2,580,600,000 (2) 25.26
306,488,200 (1) 3.00
250,000,000 (1) 2.45
204,000,000 (1) 2.00
28 152,908,408 (1) 1.50
™
(€Y)
@
®) 3.40% 87,635,000
HKSCC
45.47%
2017 12 31
2017

21 32
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oOoOooodn
2005 30 2007 26
€)
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
4.84 4.20 8.16 3.58 5.59
68 59 114 50 78
3.01 2.97 3.18 2.56 2.67
42 42 45 36 37
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
4.66 8.25 16.87 9.12 8.52
80 142 291 158 147
2.68 2.91 5.59 4.90 5.01
46 50 97 85 87
@
2017 2017 2017 2017 10 2017 11 2017 12
5.00 5.59 5.27 4.56 4.32 4.10
70 78 74 64 60 57
3.55 4.69 4.13 3.96 3.54 3.68
50 66 58 55 50 52
2017 2017 2017 2017 10 2017 11 2017 12
7.52 8.52 8.20 7.26 6.98 7.04
130 147 142 125 121 122
5.89 6.95 6.86 6.53 5.97 6.31
102 120 118 113 103 109
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2018 26 20 %

2018 26
(2017 12 31
)()

(HUANG Xiaowen)
(1962 )

1981

30

(WANG Haimin)
(1972 15 )

20
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(ZHANG Wei) 2016
(1973 14 )

20

(MA Jianhua)
(1962 22 )

(FENG Boming)
(1969 10 10 )

20

58/345



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

(ZHANG Viei)
(1966 25 )

CoscoL

S.A.
30

(CHEN Dong)
(1974 12 23 )

COSCoL

20

YANG  Liang
Philip
(1948 10 )

Yee

10
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WU Dawei
1953

20

ChiNext
2013
ZHOU Zhonghui
1947 30
CSRC CSRC
2011
2015
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ooooooo
161,000
TEO Siong Seng
1954 12 15 Pte
APEC
(2017 12 31
)

FU Xiangyang 2016

(1967 17 )
2011
10
20
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oooooog
(HAO Wenyi)
(1962 10 18 )
COoSscoL
20
(QIAN Weizhong)
(1966 10 31 )
CSCL
30
(FANG Meng)
(1959 17 )
CSPD
30
1982
1995
EMBA
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oooooog
1982
(MENG Yan)
(1955 )
1997
1993
2011

ZHANG Jianping

(1966 13 )
( ) (2017 12 31

)(*)

(WANG Haimin)
(1972 15 )

(ZHANG Viei)
(1973 14 )

(MA Jianhua)
(1962 22 )

(QIU Jinguang)
(1962 10 16 )

30
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(DENG Huangjun)
(1961 12 31 )

COSCON
(GUO Huawei)
(1966 15 )
™
35
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2017 12 2017
99

2017 12 31
14
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2017 2016
2017

2017
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O

2017

2017 33,343,000
9,388,000 11,234,000
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@) 2017 2016 12 31
38

59 131

()
23 103
193
©) 2018
17.27
(d)
()
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@
12 31
2017 2016
57,420,313 991,649 48,426,064 836,318
192,042 3,317 195,244 3,372
2,082,427 35,964 1,671,261 28,863
3,081,821 53,223 157,036 2,712
11 8,169,778 141,092 10,106,369 174,537
12 17,692,258 305,545 10,324,185 178,299
14 2,366,832 40,875 1,662,670 28,714
15 1,158,757 20,012 85,684 1,480
13 1,046,848 18,079 1,215,244 20,987
16 572,092 9,880 446,511 7,711
93,783,168 1,619,635 74,290,268 1,282,993
18 2,330,221 40,243 1,564,690 27,022
19 10,986,870 189,743 11,285,555 194,902
17 351,220 6,066 323,648 5,589
17 25,738,526 444,504 32,188,572 555,897
39,406,837 680,556 45,362,465 783,410
133,190,005 2,300,191 119,652,733 2,066,403
146 263 ( )
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12 31
2017 2016
20 10,216,274 176,435 10,216,274 176,435
21 10,453,013 180,524 8,107,022 140,008
20,669,287 356,959 18,323,296 316,443
23,041,293 397,923 19,225,573 332,026
43,710,580 754,882 37,548,869 648,469
22 43,909,214 758,312 47,468,924 819,788
23 652,013 11,260 557,382 9,626
42,649 737 - -
15 1,313,987 22,693 522,240 9,019
45,917,863 793,001 48,548,546 838,433
24 23,185,929 400,421 22,722,039 392,410
18,527 320 - -
25 10,939,802 188,930 3,246,917 56,074
22 8,540,731 147,498 6,661,134 115,038
23 4,688 81 12,624 218
871,885 15,057 912,604 15,761
43,561,562 752,308 33,555,318 579,500
89,479,425 1,545,310 82,103,864 1,417,934
133,190,005 2,300,191 119,652,733 2,066,403
146 263 ( )
137 145 ( ) 2018 29
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@
12 31
2017 2016
90,399,078 1,561,192 69,833,164 1,206,019
28 (82,761,870) (1,429,297)  (70,382,845)  (1,215,512)
«C ) 7,637,208 131,895 (549,681) (9,493)
C Y ) 26 1,108,134 19,137 (470,193) (8.120)
27 1,886,333 32,577 - -
27 264,099 4,561 - -
28 (5,232,051) (90,358)  (4,021,075) (69,444)
«C ) 5,663,723 97,812 (5,040,949) (87,057)
29 484,725 8,371 499,728 8,630
29 (2,111,535) (36,466)  (1,912,878) (33,035)
«C ) (35,833) (619) (401,579) (6,935)
(1,662,643) (28,714)  (1,814,729) (31,340)
4,001,080 69,099 (6,855,678) (118,398)
( )
11 641,548 11,080 765,441 13,219
12 1,060,408 18,313 634,167 10,952
«C ) 5,703,036 98,491 (5,456,070) (94,226)
30 (872,351) (15,066) (506,439) (8,746)
«C ) 4,830,685 83,426 (5,962,509) (102,973)
37 - - (2,430, 262) (41,971)
( ) 37 - - (708,461) (12,235)
- - (3,138,723) (54,206)
«C ) 4,830,685 83,426 (9,101,232) (157,178)
C D
2,661,936 45,972 (9,906,003) (171,077)
2,168,749 37,454 804,771 13,898
4,830,685 83,426 (9,101,232) (157,178)
C D
2,661,936 45,972 (7,227,647) (124,821)
- - (2,678,356) (46,255)
2,661,936 45,972 (9,906,003) (171,077)
146 263 ( )
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12 31
2017 2016
33 0.26 4 (0.71) (12)
33 - - (0.26) )
0.26 4 0.97) @an

146

263
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®
31

2017 2016
) 4,830,685 83,426  (9,101,232) (157,178)
()< 1,008,862 17,423 (40,920) (707)
(264,099) (4,561) - -
- - 131,484 2,271
(77,681) (1,342) - -
(9,555) (165) - -
26,860 464 - -
4,338 75 - .
65,344 1,128 (12,141) (210)
- - 3,368,688 58,177
(1,075,486) (18,574) 917,880 15,852
(17,600) (304) 120,520 2,081
63,863 1,103 - -
( (275,154) (4,752) 4,485,511 77,465
( 4,555,531 78,674  (4,615,721) (79,714)

(
2,106,033 36,371 (5,984,589) (103,354)
2,449,498 42,303 1,368,868 23,640
4,555,531 78,674  (4,615,721) (79,714)
2,106,033 36,371 (6,302,049) (108,836)
- - 317,460 5,483
2,106,033 36,371 (5,984,589) (103,354)
146 263
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)
( )
2017 10,216,274 8,107,022 18,323,296 19,225,573 37,548,869
- 2,661,936 2,661,936 2,168,749 4,830,685
C )

) ( - 467,563 467,563 541,299 1,008,862
- (123,387) (123,387) (140,712) (264,099)
- (36,435) (36,435) (41,246) (77,681)
- (4,482) (4,482) (5,073) (9,555)
- 12,599 12,599 14,261 26,860
( ) - 919 919 3,419 4,338
- 51,378 51,378 77,829 129,207
- (906,458) (906, 458) (169,028)  (1,075,486)
- (17,600) (17,600) - (17,600)
« ) - (555,903) (555,903) 280,749 (275,154)
- 2,106,033 2,106,033 2,449,498 4,555,531
- - - 1,247,025 1,247,025
- 279,072 279,072 688,237 967,309
- - - (374,770) (374,770)
- (39,114) (39,114) (194,270) (233,384)
- 239,958 239,958 1,366,222 1,606,180
2017 12 31 10,216,274 10,453,013 20,669,287 23,041,293 43,710,580

146 263 ( )

74/345



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
( )
176,435 140,008 316,443 332,026 648,469
- 45,972 45,972 37,454 83,426
- 8,075 8,075 9,348 17,423
- (2,131) (2,131) (2,430) (4,561)
- (629) (629) (712) (1,342)
- an an (88) (165)
- 218 218 246 464
- 16 16 59 75
- 887 887 1,344 2,231
- (15, 655) (15,655) (2,919) (18,574)
- (304) (304) - (304)
- (9,600) (9,600) 4,849 (4,752)
- 36,371 36,371 42,303 78,674
- i, - 21,536 21,536
- 4,820 4,820 11,886 16,705
- - - (6.,472) (6.472)
- (675) (675) (3,355) (4,031)
- 4,144 4,144 23,595 27,739
2017 12 31 176,435 180,524 356,959 397,923 754,882
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( )
2016 ( ) 10,216,274 14,437,052 24,653,326 20,284,185 44,937,511
( 4 - 3,906,223 3,906,223 4,327,341 8,233,564
2016 ( ) 10,216,274 18,343,275 28,559,549 24,611,526 53,171,075
« ) - (9,906,003) (9,906,003) 804,771  (9,101,232)
C )
; ( - (40,920) (40,920) - (40,920)
- 131,484 131,484 - 131,484
¢ ) - (17,302) (17,302) 5,161 (12,141)
- 3,033,856 3,033,856 334,832 3,368,688
- 693,776 693,776 224,104 917,880
- 120,520 120,520 - 120,520
- 3,921,414 3,921,414 564,097 4,485,511
« ) - (5,984,589) (5,984,589) 1,368,868  (4,615,721)
- 157,048 157,048 182,586 339,634
- - - (2,030,348)  (2,030,348)
- (4,564,186) (4,564,186) (3,992,137)  (8,556,323)
- - - (669,124) (669,124)
- - - 57,123 57,123
- - - (378,247) (378,247)
- 155,474 155,474 75,326 230,800
- (4,251,664) (4,251,664) (6,754,821) (11,006,485)
2016 12 31 10,216,274 8,107,022 18,323,296 19,225,573 37,548,869
146 263 ( )
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( )
2016 ( ) 176,435 249,328 425,763 350,308 776,071
( 4 - 67,460 67,460 74,733 142,194
2016 ( ) 176,435 316,788 493,223 425,041 918,264
« ) - @171,077)  (171,077) 13,898 (157,178)
C )
; ( - (707) (707) - (707)
- 2,271 2,271 - 2,271
¢ ) - (299) (299) 89 (210)
- 52,395 52,395 5,783 58,177
- 11,982 11,982 3,870 15,852
- 2,081 2,081 - 2,081
- 67,723 67,723 9,742 77,465
« ) - (103,354)  (103,354) 23,640 (79,714)
- 2,712 2,712 3,153 5,865
- - - (35,064) (35,064)
- (78.823) (78,823) (68,944) (147,768)
- - - (11,556) (11,556)
- - - 987 987
- - - (6,532) (6,532)
- 2,685 2,685 1,301 3,986
- (73,426) (73,426)  (116,656) (190,082)
2016 12 31 176,435 140,008 316,443 332,026 648,469
146 263 ( )
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®)
12 31
2017 2016
36 7,381,047 127,471 1,377,068 23,782
478,746 8,268 615,290 10,626
(767,754) (13,259) (472,825) (8,166)
7,092,039 122,480 1,519,533 26,242
(11,145,984)  (192,491)  (5,451,657)  (94,150)
) ; ¢ ( 38 (2,039, 459) (35,221) 210,880 3,642
(3,127,478) (54,012) (478,326) (8,261)
(250,428) (4,325) (628,291)  (10,851)
- - (190,000) (3,281)
72,362 1,250 413,776 7,146
- - 18,964 328
- - 460,000 7,944
- - 9,534,864 164,667
20,137 348 8,772 151
456,879 7,890 495,784 8,562
766,406 13,236 492,301 8,502
14,511 251 41,974 725
- - (378,247) (6,532)
- - 435,612 7,523
( ) (15,233,054)  (263,075) 4,986,406 86,115
146 263 ( )
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12 31
2017 2016
36(b)
21,562,374 372,382 25,444,304 439,423
(17,202,425)  (297,086) (22,665,286)  (391,429)
(332,379) (5,740)  (1,847,762) (31,911)
967,309 16,705 57,123 987
(2,074,478)  (35.826)  (2,243,179) (38,740)
(171,411) (2,960) (127,244) (2,198)
( - - (8,556,323)  (147,768)
347,977 6,010 440,450 7,607
(400,001) (6,908) - -
100,000 1,727 - -
) 2,796,966 48,304 (9,497,917)  (164,029)
(5.344,049)  (92,292)  (2,991,978) (51,671)
32,188,572 555,897 33,897,143 585,404
() (1,105,997)  (19,101) 1,283,407 22,164
12 31 17 25,738,526 444,504 32,188,572 555,897
146 263 ( )

79/345



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

(©)

( ) 2005
( )

3rd Floor, No.1 Tongda Square,Tianjin Port Free Trade Zone, Tianjin

41) ( )

2018 29

@

2017 12 31 ( HKICPA )
( HKFRS )

() 2017

2017

HKAS
HKAS 12

2014 - 2016
HKFRS 12
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2018

HKAS 40 2018
HKFRS 2018
HKFRS HKFRS 9 HKFRS 4 2018
HKFRS 2018
HKFRS 2019
HKFRS 15 2018
HKFRS 15 HKFRS 15 2018
HKFRS 16 2019
HKFRS 10 HKAS 28

HK(IFRIC) 22 2018
HK(IFRIC) 23 2019

2014 - 2016

HKAS 28 2018
HKFRS HKFRS 2018
HKFRS

HKFRS

( FvoCI )
HKFRS
Fvocl
Fvocl 2017
264,099,000
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HKAS 39

HKFRS

HKAS 39
FVOCI
HKFRS 15

HKFRS 2018
2018 2017

HKFRS 15

HKFRS 15 HKICPA

HKAS 18
HKAS 11

HKFRS 15

HKFRS 15 2018

HKFRS 15 2018

HKFRS 16

HKFRS 16 2016

2017 12 31
83,406,301,000 40
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HKFRS 16 2019 1
(b)
12 31
)
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( W) ( )
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51,779,000 (2016 162,548,000 ) 2017 12 31
51,779,000 (2016 162,548,000 )
(
)
(
)
50
109,089,000 (2016 89,188,000 ) 2017 12 31
109,089,000 (2016 89,188,000 )
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2017 12 31 4,154,725,000 2017 12

31 ( (

) ) 22,714,542 ,000
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12
12
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2017 12 31
21,762,110 11,954,005 20,669,029 16,253,163
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( ( 24) 22,943,372 - - -
2016 12 31
11,741,717 16,079,541 19,236,500 17,228,851
( ( 24) 22,482,863 - - _
(©)
( )
2017 12 31
( )
2017 2016
( 22 52,449,945 54,130,058
( 25 10,939,802 3,246,917
63,389,747 57,376,975
( 17D (25,738,526) (32,188,572)
37,651,221 25,188,403
43,710,580 37,548,869
86.1 67.1
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( )( )
2017 12 31
( )
( 19 1,669,094 - 697,738 2,366,832
- 61,176 - 61,176
2016 12 31
( )
( 19 466,336 - 1,196,334 1,662,670
2017 12 31
499,445,000
(2016 )

101/345



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
( )
2017 2016
1,196,334 1,963,595
- 190,000
( 398 841 -
- (304,700)
(499, 445) -
8 O
- (652,557)
12 31 697,738 1,196,334
2017 12 31
(
)
( )
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2017 12 31
)

86,751,206 4,292,927 - (645,055) 90,399,078
8,938 636,117 - (645,055) -
86,742,268 3,656,810 - - 90,399,078
2,824,204 3,394,570 (554,636) (415) 5,663,723
328,106 7,107 282,083 (132,571) 484,725

(1,133,346) (319,274) (791,486) 132,571 (2,111,535)

26,339 (62,172) - - (35,833)
56,833 584,715 - - 641,548
(2,087) 1,013,588 48,907 - 1,060,408
2,100,049 4,618,534 (1,015,132) (415) 5,703,036

(312,918) (559,287) (280) 134 (872,351)
1,787,131 4,059,247 (1,015,412) (281) 4,830,685
86,429 2,460 - - 88,889
1,611,022 711,998 11,522 - 2,334,542
11,691 (857) - - 10,834
- 264,099 - - 264,099
- 1,886,333 - - 1,886,333
31,890 17,819 12,000 - 61,709
9,575,660 1,369,182 13,757 - 10,958,599
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2016 12 31
) ®
66,577,938 3,762,678 4,576 (512,028) 69,833,164 1,117,222 477,276 1,594,498
454 511,574 - (512,028) - - - -
66,577,484 3,251,104 4,576 - 69,833,164 1,117,222 477,276 1,594,498
(6,141,658) 1,495,297 (394,588) - (5,040,949) (555,897) 82,591 (473,306)
269,321 6,468 351,080 (127,141) 499,728 11,197 496 11,693
(1,064,411) (268,706) (706,902) 127,141 (1,912,878) (152,876) (30,627) (183,503)
(317,896) (83,683) - - (401,579) (61,348) (856) (62,204)
21,152 744,289 - - 765,441 5,233 - 5,233
11,307 585,445 37,415 - 634,167 an - an
(7,222,185) 2,479,110 (712,995) - (5,456,070) (753,708) 51,604 (702,104)
(213,935) (171,633) (120,871) - (506,439) (3,909) (2,448) (6,357)
(7,436,120) 2,307,477 (833,866) - (5,962,509) (757,617) 49,156 (708,461)
(2,430,262)
(3,138,723)
1,024,742 2,178 346 - 1,027,266 - - -
1,554,521 658,366 7,663 - 2,220,550 266,334 227,362 493,696
(24,867) 1,936 - - (22,931) 6,393 509 6,902
- 131,484 - - 131,484 - - -
28,206 12,237 12,000 - 52,443 829 - 829
2,196,717 1,109,408 25,219 - 3,331,344 38,205 2,082,108 2,120,313
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2017 12 31
70,320,940 27,602,089 18,149,867  (13,317,364) 102,755,532
350,644 7,819,134 - - 8,169,778
343,123 16,853,611 495,524 - 17,692,258
- 1,046,848 - - 1,046,848
559,776 1,807,056 - - 2,366,832
1,158,757
133,190,005
59,816,308 15,638,896 25,155,713 (13,317,364) 87,203,553
2,185,872
89,479,425
( )

2016 12 31
64,488,910 19,591,715 23,334,848 (11,156,892) 96,258,581
331,831 9,774,538 - - 10,106,369
125,685 9,752,277 446,223 - 10,324,185
- 1,215,244 - - 1,215,244
573,987 1,088,683 - - 1,662,670
85,684
119,652,733
57,635,980 12,375,998 21,813,934  (11,156,892) 80,669,020
1,434,844
82,103,864

@
( )
( )
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2017
22,459,391 - 22,459,391
19,596,802 - 19,596,802
16,636,141 - 16,636,141
18,578,315 8,938 18,569,377
9,480,557 - 9,480,557
( @) 86,751,206 8,938 86,742,268
1,548,076 - 1,548,076
2,744,851 636,117 2,108,734
4,292,927 636,117 3,656,810
91,044,133 645,055 90,399,078
( )
2016
17,477,804 - 17,477,804
15,064,253 - 15,064,253
11,186,567 11 11,186,556
17,710,838 443 17,710,395
5,138,476 - 5,138,476
( @) 66,577,938 454 66,577,484
1,176,694 - 1,176,694
2,590,560 511,574 2,078,986
3,767,254 511,574 3,255,680
70,345,192 512,028 69,833,164
906,163 - 906,163
211,059 - 211,059
1,117,222 - 1,117,222
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OooooOodd
477,276 - 477,276
1,594,498 - 1,594,498
(a) 2017 12 31 111,854,000 (2016
35,079,000 )
V)
( )
( )
/
( )
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
38,547,518 29,813,152
14,193,260 11,208,365
36,469,953 30,305,153
89,210,731 71,326,670
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ooooooo
( )
2017 12,498,039 35,747,826 - 571,933 7,826,554 4,846,273 61,490,625
112,529 (2,002,007) 337) (41,518) 187,281 (235,282)  (1,979,334)
1,141,873 4,114,873 - - 76,038 (5,383,244) (50,460)
55,393 320,445 1,713,503 7,867 186,011 8,590,029 10,873,248
(  38) 379,874 - - - 1,303,318 481,226 2,164,418
(5,609) (503,905) 1,779) (38,164) (104,890) - (654,347)
2017 12 31 14,182,099 37,677,232 1,711,387 500,118 9,474,312 8,299,002 71,844,150
2017 2,050,546 7,897,769 - 306,487 2,809,759 - 13,064,561
5,806 (395,042) (330) (871) 52,419 - (338,018)
371,187 1,359,691 31,483 30,115 407,813 - 2,200,289
(4,309) (369,500) (1,759) (35,412) (92,015) - (502,995)
2017 12 31 2,423,230 8,492,918 29,394 300,319 3,177,976 - 14,423,837
2017 12 31 11,758,869 29,184,314 1,681,993 199,799 6,296,336 8,299,002 57,420,313
( )
2016 12,039,500 38,035,520 42,411,394 15,441,879 765,333 7,351,011 5,032,568 121,077,205
45,780 1,809,241 209,282 (85,125) 492 53,743 148,345 2,181,758
1,002,484 592,582 - - 8) 171,907  (1,803,257) (36,292)
33,823 - 23,593 2,089,904 16,349 638,518 2,288,605 5,090,792
(622,737) - (42,644,269)  (17,343,558) (99,744) (248,072)  (819,988) (61,778,368)
(811)  (4,689,517) - (103,100) (110,489) (140,553) - (5,044,470)
2016 12 31 12,498,039 35,747,826 - - 571,933 7,826,554 4,846,273 61,490,625
2016 1,903,998 9,548,539 16,334,896 3,894,319 454,372 2,721,786 - 34,857,910
22,185 332,408 56,152 (5,801) 1,473 20,932 - 427,349
366,726 1,348,024 258,714 223,008 35,481 371,865 - 2,603,818
(242,156) - (16,649,762)  (4,080,713) (93,183) (200,993) - (21,266,807)
(207)  (3,331,202) - (30,813) (91,656) (103,831) - (3,557,709)
2016 12 31 2,050,546 7,897,769 - - 306,487 2,809,759 - 13,064,561
2016 12 31 10,447,493 27,850,057 - - 265,446 5,016,795 4,846,273 48,426,064
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@
( )
2017 12 31
222,836
(146,343)
76,493
2016 12 31
222,836
(138,329)
84,507
(b) 2017 12 31 22,882,756,000 (2016  21,880,610,000
C 22(mC )
(c) 2017 12 31 1,022,316,000 (2016 720,950,000 )
C 22 )
() 2017 12 31 358,590,000 (2016 557,929,000 )
2017 12 31
132,601,000 (2016 199,823,000 )
22(d) 67,398,000 (2016 64,206,000 )
C 24
©) 168,996,000 (2016 104,035,000 )
(

(f) 2017 12 31 27,669,000 (2016 27,669,000 )
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( )
2017 2016
279,147 451,292
(83,903) (137,713)
195,244 313,579
(1,896) 14,623
1,339 5,306
6,598 27,651
® (373)
- (157,075)
(9,237) (8,467)
12 31 192,042 195,244
283,326 279,147
(91,284) (83,903)
12 31 192,042 195,244
2017 12 31 649,938,000 (2016 651,418,000 )
( )
2017 2016
2,003,011 2,190,665
(331,750) (324,362)
1,671,261 1,866,303
(3,362) (144)
37,618 -
(  38(c) 422,085 -
- (349)
- 19
- (150,749)
(45,175) (43,781)
12 31 2,082,427 1,671,261
2,459,352 2,003,011
(376,925) (331,750)
12 31 2,082,427 1,671,261
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( )

884,365 - - 15,545 899,910

(742,874) - - - (742,874)

2017 141,491 - - 15,545 157,036

2,028 20,016 (10,425) (30,490) (18,871)

46,619 1,500 - - 48,119

( ) 43,862 - - - 43,862

( 398) 17,231 1,667,811 320,071 922,001 2,927,114

(4,450) - - (2,034) (6,484)

(47,846) (16,859) (4,250) - (68,955)

2017 12 31 198,935 1,672,468 305,396 905,022 3,081,821

986,551 1,708,385 309,506 905,022 3,909,464

(787,616) (35,917) (4,110) - (827,643)

2017 12 31 198,935 1,672,468 305,396 905,022 3,081,821
( )

859,103 - - 2,809 861,912

(695,401) - - - (695,401)

2016 163,702 - - 2,809 166,511

991 - - - 991

34,090 - - - 34,090

479) - - - (479)

(18,330) - - - (18,330)

(47,473) - - - (47,473)

( ) 8,990 - - - 8,990

- - - 12,736 12,736

2016 12 31 141,491 - - 15,545 157,036

884,365 - - 15,545 899,910

(742,874) - - - (742,874)

2016 12 31 141,491 - - 15,545 157,036

CGU
CGU

2017 12 31
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ooooooo
5 6.5 9.0
8.0 8.5
10
(@ 2017 12 31
43(a)
)
23,041,293,000 20,669,287,000
( )
2017 2016
5,568,066 6,905,838
(6,741,849) (5,798,938)
( ) (1,173,783) 1,106,900
52,939,684 40,171,806
(13,571,057) (8,218,325)
39,368,627 31,953,481
38,194,844 33,060,381
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OooooOodd
)
2017 2016
4,288,902 3,694,685
4,364,234 1,710,668
(639,974) (319,878)
3,724,260 1,390,790
- 441,914
2,562,367 (1,291,733)
6,286,627 540,971
487,881 288,229
71,972 72,615
)
2017 2016
2,141,579 2,082,112
71,330 107,319
(503,990) (192, 206)
1,708,919 1,997,225
(5,138,817) 6,413,930
1,689,174 (9,044,397)
(1,740,724) (633,242)
5,787,067 5,994,703
(386,753) 425,606
3,659,590 5,787,067
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OoOoOoOoOodno
1
( )
2017 2016
)( 7,243,588 9,115,245
( (©) 926,190 991,124
8,169,778 10,106,369
) 432,656,000 (2016 498,430,000
)
( QQCT ) 205,403,000 (2016
218,065,000 ) 226,508,000 (2016 242,393,000 ) (2016 37,189,000
)
) QQCT 20
( QPI )  QPI
27 2016 12 31 QQCT 6,602,664,000 2016 12
31 1,604,213,000
( DICT )
40 ( DCT )
12(a)
(©) 12
() 2017 12 31
( )
( )
2017 6,810,932 641,548 722 642,270
2016 8,616,815 765,441 3,398 768,839
(e) 2016 2017 12 31 2017 12 31

43(b)
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12
( )
2017 2016
( Y (©) 17,398,219 10,012,020
294,039 312,165
17,692,258 10,324,185
(@) 2017 QPI 16.82 5,798,619,000 ( 5.71 )
1.59 QPI 18.41
QQCT 20 2,599,968,000
2017 10 ( DPCT )
20 DICT(  11(b)) 40 DCT DCT 19
() QPI ( ) (
) ( )
( )
(  43(0) QPI
QPI 2017 12 31 QPI
(
( )
QPI
2017
30,847,416
17,206,234
(9,850, 685)

(13,140,309)

QPI
2017

7,050,960

1,964,559

361,676
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QPI
2017

15,312,290

2,051,525

346,891

(787,552)

(91,290)

16,831,864

18.41

3,098,746

1,966,618

1,563,000

6,628,364

2017 2016

25,743,748 27,875,245

6,179,824 5,525,279

(3,206,025) (3.662,833)

(3,751,075) (4,367,126)

2017 2016

6,361,347 6,025,594

1,687,342 1,652,949

346,749 339,681
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OooooOodd
( )
2017 2016
18,929,623 19,577,192
20.55 20.55
3,890,038 4,023,113
306,193 325,068
4,196,231 4,348,181
( )
( )
2017 2016
34,630,658 34,530,998
(31,758,040) (31,944,184)
( )
2017 2016
669,112 379,692
283,519 233,229
48,907 40,232
( )
2017 2016
2,872,618 2,586,814
17.25 17.25
495,527 446,225
495,527 446,225
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O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

ooooooo
©) 2,036,677,000 (2016 487,095,000 )
QPI
( )
1,563,000,000 (2016
) 135,055,000 (2016 143,381,000 ) 108,625,000 (2016 115,321,000 )
110,356,000 (2016 103,347,000 ) 49,157,000 (2016 52,187,000 )
29,620,000 (2016 31,445,000 )
()
( )
( )
2017 5,788,632 303,076 18,508 321,584
2016 4,926,087 254,254 10,154 264,408
(e) 2016 2017 12 31 2017 12 31
43(c)
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ooooodd
13
( )
2017 2016
( @) 10,923 417,875
« o) 1,035,925 797,369
1,046,848 1,215,244
(a) 10,923,000 (2016 15,345,000 ) (
EURIBOR ) ( ) 202 12 2016 12 31
( HIBOR ) ( ) 2018
(b) 655,393,000 (2016 613,772,000 ) 23 () EURIBOR
(2016 2.3 () EURIBOR
) 116,191,000 (2016
183,597,000 ) 10  EURIBOR ICE 2.5 ( )(2016
10  EURIBOR ICE 25 ()
264,341,000 (2016 ) 3.7 () EURIBOR
2021
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(b)

©

©)

©

EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OoOoOoOoOodno
)
2017 2016
C @ 1,669,094 466,336
« (o) 697,738 1,196,334
2,366,832 1,662,670
( )
2017 2016
2,268,229 1,592,140
97,754 70,530
849 -
2,366,832 1,662,670
)
2017 2016
1,662,670 2,784,923
- 190,000
(  38() 841 -
« 2n (549,509) -
- (304,700)
- (967,212)
() 1,257,442 (52,136)
(4,612) 11,795
12 31 2,366,832 1,662,670
2017 12 31 (2016 70,530,000 ) (2016
137,440,000 ) (2016 137,440,000 ) )
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OooooOodd
15 « )
16.5 39.83 (2016  16.5
43 )
C D C D
( )
2017 2016
(436,556) (457,267)
43,219 (22,754)
(29,499) (40,509)
(  38) 517,755 -
- 81,224
« ) (  30(c)) (250,149) 2,750
12 31 (155, 230) (436,556)
2017 12 31 34,939,636,000 (2016
38,703,167,000 )
34,491,298,000 (2016
38,315,817,000 ) 2022 (2016 2021 ) 448,338,000 (2016
387,350,000 )
2017 12 31
4,280,768,000 (2016  3,786,117,000 )
2017 12 31
18,651,863,000 (2016  16,632,180,000 )
(
( )
2016 (401,096)  (119,664) (23,552)  (42,409) (586,721)
(22,228) 69 (1,113) - (23,272)
« ) (28,459) 744 996 262 (26,457)
- 104,723 2,945 3,792 111,460
- - 2,750 - 2,750
¢ 30(c)
2016 12 31
2017 (451,783) (14,128) (17,974)  (38,355) (522,240)
22,127 1,293 60 (1,242) 22,238
« ) (128,244) 9,828 (83,560) 179 (201,797)
( 38) - (309,550) - (54,058) (363,608)
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- - (248,580) - (248,580)
¢ 30(c))

2017 12 31 (557,900)  (312,557) (350,054)  (93,476)  (1,313,987)
( )
2016 12,597 38,371 5,412 10,711 62,363 129,454
19 - - - 499 518
(1,274) (4,586) (296) (1,750) (6,146) (14,052)
(10,301) - - - (19,935) (30,236)

2016 12 31
2017 1,041 33,785 5,116 8,961 36,781 85,684
10,477 - (14) - 10,518 20,981
175,514 (9,402) (2,002) - 8,188 172,298
(  398) 479,468 - - - 401,895 881,363
(  30(c)) - - - - (1,569) (1,569)
2017 12 31 666,500 24,383 3,100 8,961 455,813 1,158,757
( )

2017 2016

12 776,745 78,646
12 382,012 7,038
1,158,757 85,684
12 (636,096) (156,646)
12 (677,891) (365,594)
(1,313,987) (522, 240)
(155, 230) (436,556)
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16
( )
2017 2016
« ) 270,948 298,920
301,144 147,591
572,092 446,511
( PPA )
35
2009 10
C 40())
17
( )
2017 2016
C @ 351,220 323,648
« (o) 6,952,878 6,942,100
( cs ) ( (©) 702,529 111,252
( ) 18,083,119 25,135,220
( @ 26,089,746 32,512,220
(351,220) (323,648)
25,738,526 32,188,572
@ 22(i)
(@D))
©)
) cs ( ) ( )
cs
(@
( )
2017 2016

14,686,012 19,991,752
8,903,647 10,276,919
946,062 984,175
277,787 422,551

127/345



18

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

oOoOooodn
1,276,238 836,823
26,089,746 32,512,220
(e) 2017 12 31 0.15 5.23 (2016 0.20 5.40 )
( )
2017 2016
2,330,221 1,564,690
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( )
2017 2016
« @
5,912,593 5,367,815
125,533 457,019
19,216 9,941
- 110
138,504 96,859
6,195,846 5,931,744
( @) 297,932 253,996
6,493,778 6,185,740
RO 3,131,728 3,774,199
(@ 306,997 376,564
C @ 703,465 663,153
(@ 149,275 120,862
(@ 201,627 165,037
4,493,092 5,099,815
10,986,870 11,285,555
@
90
2017 12 31
( )
2017 2016
6,045,919 5,874,942
336,047 200,776
12 147,985 109,957
57,275 71,625
C ) 6,587,226 6,257,300
(21,318) (21,184)
(14,117) (2,871)
12 (6,648) (2,857)
(51,365) (44,648)
(93,448) (71,560)
6,493,778 6,185,740
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2017 12 31 5,956,005,000 (2016 5,853,758,000 )
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2017 12 31 78,456,000 (2016 54,962,000 )
( )
2017 2016
68,596 38,202
6,201 11,210
12 2,542 1,894
1,117 3,656
78,456 54,962
2017 12 31 552,765,000 (2016 386,782,000 )
93,448,000 (2016 71,560,000 )
( )
2017 2016
71,560 220,897
7,524 12,796
(1,966) (12,058)
(3,264) (39,514)
( 398 18,398 -
- (113,120)
1,196 2,559
12 31 93,448 71,560
( 26)
©)
( )
2017 2016
1,951,758 2,869,706
45,039 45,661
C (© 1,134,931 858,832
3,131,728 3,774,199
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(c) 2017 12 31 (  )1,134,931,000 (2016 858,832,000 )
2017 12 31 84,179,000
(2016 78,310,000 )
(
2017 2016
78,310
6,574
(705)
12 31 84,179
(@D
®
( )
2017 2016
3,131,917 3,412,922
2,250,787 2,024,341
1,614,816 1,003,174
77,176 23,521
1,960,416 1,861,891
9,035,112 8,415,849
@®
@
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20
@
2017 2016
« ) ( ) « ) ( )
1.00 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600
1.00 7,635,674 7,635,674 7,635,674 7,635,674
12 31 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274
2017 12 31
®
2005 ( )
( SAR ) (
)
SAR SAR
SAR SAR
10 SAR
10
SAR ( )
SAR 25 SAR
2017 2016 12 31 SAR
2017 12 31
SAR
2017 2017
12 31
2007 2009
( 2007 SAR ) 2017 9.540 24,165,000 - - (24,165,000) -
2016 12 31
SAR
2016 2016
12 31
2006 10 2008 10
( 2006 SAR ) 2016 10 3.588 19,070,000 - - (19,070,000) -
2007 2009
( 2007 SAR ) 2017 9.540 24,250,000 - - (85,000) 24,165,000
43,320,000 - - (19,155,000) 24,165,000
2007 SAR 2017
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©
( )
2017
2016 12 31
2017 2016 12 31
2017 12 31
2017 2017
12 31

2007 17
2007 19

() 19.30 9,940,000 - - - (9,940,000) -

2016 12 31
2016 2016
12 31

2007 17
2007 19

() 19.30 12,980,000 - - - (3,040,000) 9,940,000

() 2003 2007 17 2007 19
10
2017 17 2017 19
)
2017 2016
( ) ( )

19.30 9,940,000 19.30 12,980,000

19.30 (9,940,000) 19.30 (3,040,000)

12 31 - - 19.30 9,940,000
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( )
2017 32,648,456 1,970  (4,204,142)  (204,853) 40,503  (4,205,734) (15,969,178) 8,107,022
C D
- - - - - - 2,661,936 2,661,936
C )
( ) - - - - 467,563 - - 467,563
- - - - (123,387) - - (123,387)
- _ - - - (36,435) - (36,435)
(581) - - - - (3,901) - (4,482)
- - - - - 12,599 - 12,599
( ) - - - - 919 - - 919
« ) - - 30,004 - (2,060) 23,434 - 51,378
- - - - - (906,458) - (906,458)
- - (17,600) - - - - (17,600)
C )
(581) - 12,404 - 343,035 (910,761) - (555,903)
2017 12 31
(
) (581) - 12,404 - 343,035 (910,761) 2,661,936 2,106,033
279,072 - - - - - - 279,072
(76,074) - - - (789) 16,299 21,450 (39,114)
202,998 - - - (789) 16,299 21,450 239,958
2017 12 31 32,850,873 1,970  (4,191,738)  (204,853) 382,749  (5,100,196) (13,285,792) 10,453,013
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( )
2016
( 39,068,412 1,970  (800,726) 851,456 9,408  (7,884,621) (16,808,847) 14,437,052
( 3,491,387 - 33,572 - (59,469) (14,199) 454,932 3,906,223
2016 42,559,799 1,970  (767,154) 851,456  (50,061) (7,898,820) (16,353,915) 18,343,275
- - - - - - (9,906,003) (9,906,003)
)
( ) - - - - (40,920) - - (40,920)
(  14(e) - - - - 131,484 - - 131,484
C ) - - 17,244 - - (34,546) - (17,302)
- - - - - 3,033,856 - 3,033,856
(5,347,157) - (3,874,438) (1,056,309) - 10,277,904 -
- - - - - 693,776 - 693,776
- - 120,520 - - - - 120,520
)
(5,347,157) - (3,736,674) (1,056,309) 90,564 3,693,086 10,277,904 3,921,414
2016 12 31
) (5,347,157) - (3,736,674) (1,056,309) 90,564 3,693,086 371,901 (5,984,589)
- - 157,048 - - - - 157,048
(4,564,186) - - - - - - (4,564,186)
- - (12,836) - - - 12,836 -
- - 155,474 - - - - 155,474
(4,564,186) - 299,686 - - - 12,836 (4,251,664)
2016 12 31 32,648,456 1,970 (4,204,142)  (204,853) 40,503  (4,205,734) (15,969,178) 8,107,022
@
( CAS )
10 50
25

136/345



EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OoOoOoOoOodno
) (i) CAS
( ) HKFRS
(c) 2017 12 31
[C)) 2005 2005
2007 )
22
( )
2017 2016
« @ 20,868,293 14,010,694
13,400,361 21,799,528
249,500 167,000
CF
72,000 98,402
C O 17,374,249 17,852,399
346,413
©) 2,212
( (@ 132,601 199,823
6,528 -
52,449,945 54,130,058
(8,540,731) (6,661,134)
43,909,214 47,468,924
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(@) 2017 12 31 R

( )

2017 2016
4,550,111 6,485,534
7,860,314 10,480,235
12,520,489 11,636,115
9,337,740 7,208,338
34,268,654 35,810,222
- 167,000
249,500 -
249,500 167,000

cs

- 8,600
3,480 10,242
35,720 34,760
32,800 44,800
72,000 98,402
3,989,000 -
- 3,977,000
4,959,763 4,944,673
8,425,486 8,930,726
17,374,249 17,852,399
300,020 2,192
46,393 20
346,413 2,212
61,868 67,303
61,767 107,654
8,966 24,866
132,601 199,823
1,620 -
1,679 -
3,229 -
6,528 -
52,449,945 54,130,058
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(b) 2017 12 31
( )
2017 2016
17,174,650 17,174,650
(90, 439) (90,439)
(424,183) (424,183)
16,660,028 16,660,028
477,251 985,284
35,673 34,342
201,297 172,745
17,374,249 17,852,399
)
5,000,000,000 4.35 4,000,000,000
5.45 2010 2011 11 29
2020 2018 11 30
)
2012 12 (2011) 1,000,000, 000
( 6,493,600,000 ) 4.00
98.766 2012 12
(2011)
2022 12
2017 12
(2011)
2013 31 300,000,000 10
4.46 99.320 4.375
2,040,000 2013 31
31 31 2013 31
2023 31
(c) 2017 12 31 46,413,000 12
4.75 2019
2016 12 31 12
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(d 2017 12 31
132,601,000 (2016 199,823,000 )
67,398,000 (2016 64,206,000 )
« 24
(2016 ) 11
5.98 2017 12 31
358,590,000 (2016 557,929,000 ) ( @)
®
( )
2017 12 31
8,540,731 26,057,829 17,851,385 52,449,945
2016 12 31
6,661,134 31,260,174 16,208,750 54,130,058
(f) 2017 12 31 « )
2017
1.8 4.3 3.8 5.5 0.5 5.2
- 3_6 -
cs - 3.9 -
«C ) 4.0 4.4 4.4 5.5 -
- 4.8 -
- 4.4 6.0 -
- - 3.4
2016
1.3 3.3 3.8 5.5 0.5 5.2
- 3.6 4.3 -
cs - 3.9 -
« ) 4.0 4.4 4.4 5.5 -
- - 1.5
- 4.4 6.0 -
2017 12 31 32,355,133,000 (2016  33,468,169,000 )
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@
( )
2017 2016 2017 2016
34,268,654 35,810,222 34,626,428 34,320,297
249,500 167,000 249,500 167,000
cs 72,000 98,402 72,000 98,402
« ) 17,374,249 17,852,399 17,724,058 18,270,862
346,413 2,212 346,413 2,212
132,601 199,823 132,601 199,823
6,528 - 6,174 -
52,449,945 54,130,058 53,157,174 53,058,596
« )
Q)
( )
2017 2016
28,454,658 31,988,587
18,165,844 16,437,619
5,829,443 5,703,852
52,449,945 54,130,058
(i) 2017 12 31
() 23,905,072,000 (2016  22,601,560,000 ) (

(b) ©)

~ A
o o S

¢ 17()
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23
( )
« @
2017 12 31
2017 302,257 - 39,982 227,767 570,006
(23,343) - - (6,142) (29,485)
9,150 - - 109,052 118,202
(298) - - (1,724) (2,022)
2017 12 31 287,766 - 39,982 328,953 656,701
(4,688) - - - (4,688)
283,078 - 39,982 328,953 652,013
2016 12 31
2016 1,009,769 75,686 79,913 221,336 1,386,704
(44,599) (70,504) (9,001) (2,120) (126,224)
17,463 155,493 24 17,146 190,126
822 798 - 19,761 21,381
(681,198) (161,473) (30,954) (28,356) (901,981)
2016 12 31 302,257 - 39,982 227,767 570,006
(12,624) - - - (12,624)
289,633 - 39,982 227,767 557,382
(€))
( )
2017 2016
C C» - 11,494
C ) 22,369 31,154
«C ) 265,397 259,609
287,766 302,257
C ) (1,020) 6,156
«C ) 27,798 28,277
26,778 34,433

)
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)
2017 12 31
287,766,000 (2016
290,763,000 ) 0.25
2017 12 31 6,570,000
6,850,000
( )
2017 2016
31,154 259,609 290,763 109,568 885,622 995,190
«C ) (1,020) 27,798 26,778 6,156 163,207 169,363
- 17,600 17,600 - (120,520) (120,520)
(7,765)  (39,610) (47,375)  (23,370)  (48,703) (72,073)
- - - (61,200)  (619,997) (681,197)
12 31 22,369 265,397 287,766 31,154 259,609 290,763
( )
2017 2016
570 (9,020) (8,450) 7,026 (3,992) 3,034
2017 2016
3.75 4.00 3.00 3.25
3.00 4.50 0.00  8.00 3.00 4.50 8.00
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24

( )

2017 2016

« @

6,222,836 5,345,658
1,460,610 1,970,808
183,544 226,094
41,704 53,153
40,283 82,341
7,948,977 7,678,054
( @) 122,725 26,000
8,071,702 7,704,054
242,557 239,176
() 13,287,480 12,811,738
(  22(d) 257,795 362,013
« @) 305,508 297,384
C () 102,186 121
« @ 918,701 1,307,553

1,584,190 1,967,071

23,185,929 22,722,039

(a) 2017 12 31

( )
2017 2016

7,914,745 6,356,481

12 95,879 1,273,350
34,258 38,853

12,238 10,101

14,582 25,269

8,071,702 7,704,054
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( )
2017 2016
2,031,240 1,163,301
5,197,577 5,998,999
3,096,382 2,993,305
279,184 216,309
2,683,007 2,439,824
13,287,480 12,811,738
( )
( )
2017 2016
10,737,793 11,318,641
9,160,454 7,431,512
704,268 1,134,132
525,652 550,508
1,815,205 2,048,070
22,943,372 22,482,863
42,622,000 ( 278,501,000 )(2016 40,147,000
(278,500,000 ) 2.3 (2016 2.3 )( )
12
15,304,000 (99,999,000 )(2016 )
2.3 () 12
12 6,328,000
(41,348,000 )(2016 8,534,000 ( 59,200,000 ))
( LIBOR W) 0.6 49,681,000 (
324,626,000 )(2016 49,681,000 (344,637,000 ))
45,912,000 (299,998,000 )(2016 57,661,000 (399,994,000 )) 3.8
(2016 3.9 )( ) 9,182,000 ( 59,997,000 (2016
51,896,000 (360,003,000 ) 4.4 (016 3.5 ) )
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( )
2017 2016
6,823,572 1,800,000
2,365,000 763,807
563,110 563,110
1,188,120 -
- 120,000
10,939,802 3,246,917
(@) 2017 12 31 0.85 4.35 (2016 2.5 3.92 )
()
( )
2017 2016
5,645,549 -
5,216,230 3,246,917
78,023 -
10,939,802 3,246,917
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26 Cc YO )

( )

2017 2016
13,029 40,385
« @) 1,171,581 540,913

¢ C )
(91,163) (1,038,656)
2,274 11,390
203 -
49,751 -
3,264 32,614
(14,098) (9,683)
) « (55,117) 114,726
(11,681) (56,513)
796 10,724
@317) (444)
- (131,484)
- 15,213
39,672 622
1,108,134 (470,193)
(a) 2017 ( MoF )
(Implementation

Plan for Early Retirement and Replacement of Obsolete and Worn-out Transportation Vessels And
Single-hull Oil Tankers)
(Administrative Measure For The Special Subsidies Given By The
Central Finance To Encourage Retirement And Replacement Of Obsolete and Worn-out Transportation
Vessels And Single-hull Oil Tankers) MoF
509.7 (2016 189.5 )

147/345



27

28

EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OoOoOoOoOodno
2017 20
( SCSTD ) QPI SCSTD QPI
1,015,520,000 5,798,619,000 ( 5.71 )
3,198,651,000 QQCT 20 QPI
2,599,968,000 2017 19 1,886,333,000
2017 12 31
4,293,748 ,000
1,504,871,000 2017 22 QPI QPI
1.59 18.41 QPI
QPI 1.59 264,099,000 2017 12 31
( )
2017 2016
C @
39,837,978 33,364,415
«C M) 16,863,203 11,776,780
«C © 16,037,001 14,202,625
72,738,182 59,343,820
7,621,592 9,041,577
80,359,774 68,385,397
2,867,542 2,384,520
- 182
(631,043) (508,197)
165,597 120,943
82,761,870 70,382,845
3,698,475 2,751,558
181,291 164,016
262,984 246,661
97,670 56,317
101,610 85,449
290,447 192,172
42,731 41,267
86,197 101,011
74,285 74,814
396,361 307,810
5,232,051 4,021,075
) 2,153,251,000 (2016  2,056,534,000 )
12,248,757,000 (2016  10,927,378,000 )
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©
29

)

2017 2016
( 17(b) 62,790 73,913
cs ( 17(c) 170 2,421
( 13) 50,347 32,067
371,418 391,327
484,725 499,728
(1,140,257) (913,119)
( 25) (3,762) (3,431)
« 22 - (1,381)
(  22(c) (30,989) (18,541)
(6,446) (5,791)
(122) -
(11,000) (1,295)
(20,554) -
( 22 25) (67,718) (57,625)
cs (3,581) (4,287)
(10,899) (18,806)
C 22000 (750,120) (788,557)
(2,045,448) (1,812,833)
(61,709) (52,443)
(1,433) (1,534)
(171,941) (150,103)
( ©) 168,996 104,035
(2,111,535) (1,912,878)
« ) (35,833) (401,579)
(1,662,643) (1,814,729)
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30
( )
2017 2016
« @
648,642 269,195
9,320 10,896
187,388 169,016
« ) (2,498) 17,046
842,852 466,153
29,499 40,286
872,351 506,439
@
12.5 39.83 (2016  12.5 43
25 0 20 (2016 0O 20 )
16.5 (2016  16.5 )
()
)
2017 2016
C ) 5,703,036 (5,456,070)
( ) (1,701,956) (1,399,608)
4,001,080 (6,855,678)
25 (2016 25 ) 1,000,270 (1,713,919)
(38,923) (129,184)
(837,356) (267,521)
205,366 627,830
(206,932) (66,562)
304,701 1,949,750
- (44,674)
439,898 129,817
7,825 3,856
« ) (2,498) 17,046
872,351 506,439
©) (2016 )
248,580,000 (2016 2,750,000 2017
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1,569,000 (2016 ) 2017 2016 12 31
31
500,913,000 (2016 22,327,640,000 )
32
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
33 « )
CY
« «
2017 2016
« )
( ) 2,661,936,000 (7,227,647,000)
( ) - (2,678,356,000)
2,661,936,000 (9,906,003,000)
10,216,274,357 10,216,274,357
C X )
0.26 (0.71)
- (0.26)
0.26 0.97)
(b)
2017 12 31
( ) 2017 12 31
( ) ( ) (2016 2017 )
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( )
2016
( ) 5,156,847 3,993,115
C @) 229,747 229,217
( O 23() 26,778 25,060
C O 842,402 822,953
1,729,630 1,266,531
7,985,404 6,336,876
@ (
30 )
©)
2017 2016 12 31
2017 12 31 547,820,000 545,713,000 )
©
35
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)
2017 2016
1,782 1,928
12,333 5,743
186 105
201 185
12,720 6,033
7,103 1,873
56 60
62 75
7,221 2,008
5,045 5,462
131 51
134 152
5,310 5,665
27,033 15,634
2017 12 31
SAR (2016 100,000 )
C 20(b))
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( )
2017 12 31

Wan Min - - - - -
Huang Xiaowen - - - - -
Xu Zunwu - 1,865 65 67 1,997
Ma Jianhua - 1,865 65 67 1,997
Wang Haimin - 3,300 56 67 3,423
Zhang Wei () - 5,303 - - 5,303
Feng Boming - - - - -
Zhang Wei ( ) - - - - -
Chen Dong - - - - -
Phillip Yang 482 - - - 482
TEO Siong Seng 283 - - - 283
Koo Chee Kong Kenneth 214 - - - 214
Zhou Zhonghui 104 - - - 104
Wu Dawei 99 - - - 99
Fan Hsu Lai Tai Rita 199 - - - 199
Kwong Che Keung Gordon 209 - - - 209
Peter Guy Bowie 192 - - - 192
Fu Xiangyang - - - - -
Hao Wenyi . _ . - -
Qian Weizhong - 3,300 56 62 3,418
Fang Meng - 3,205 - - 3,205
Meng Yan - 302 - - 302
Zhang Jianping - 296 - - 296

1,782 19,436 242 263 21,723
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( )
2016 12 31

Wan Min - - (20) - (20)
Ma Zehua - - - - -
Li Yunpeng - - - - -
Huang Xiaowen - - - - -
Sun Yueying - - - - -
Sun Jiakang - - - - -
Ye Weilong - - - _ -
Wang Yuhang - - - - -
Xu Zunwu - 960 60 89 1,109
Ma Jianhua - 240 1) 20 239
Wang Haimin - 950 62 76 1,088
Zhang Wei - 3,593 30 - 3,623
Feng Boming - - (©) - ?3)
Zhang Wei - - (0 - ()]
Chen Dong - - - - -
Fan Hsu Lai Tai Rita 478 - - - 478
Kwong Che Keung Gordon 490 - - - 490
Peter Guy Bowie 474 - - - 474
Yang Liang Yee Philip 486 - - - 486
Fu Xiangyang - - (6) - (6)
Hao Wenyi - - - - -
Fang Meng - 351 - - 351
Qian Weizhong - 193 9 12 214
Gao Ping - 713 58 63 834
Zhang Li - - - - -
Meng Yan - 314 - - 314
Zhang Jianping - 302 - - 302

1,928 7,616 165 260 9,969
)
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©
2017 2016
2 1
3 4
5 5
35(b)
(2016 ) 2017 12 31
(2016 )
)
2017 2016
5,603 12,723
3,881 2,493
77 86
56 57
9,617 15,359
2017 2016
3,000,001 3,500,000
( 2,510,000 2,930,000 ) - 3
3,500,001 4,000,000
( 2,930,000 3,340,000 ) 2 1
4,000,001 4,500,000
( 3,340,000 3,760,000 ) 1 -
3 4
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36
@
)
2017 2016
5,703,036 (8,588,441)
2,200,289 2,603,818
9,237 8,467
68,955 47,473
45,175 43,781
10,886 10,707
63,142 55,649
(13,029) (40,385)
(641,548) (770,674)
(1,060,408) (634,150)
1,876,452 1,977,127
(484,725) (511,421)
88,889 1,027,266
- 131,484
(264,099) -
(1,886,333) -
(203) -
(49,751) -
- 2,430,262
171,941 167,640
90,950 349,038
( 5,928,856 (1,692,359)
(750,866) (557,226)
( 1,598,796 (3,851,974)
547,414 7,273,321
19,718 198,921
37,129 6,385
7,381,047 1,377,068
(V)
)
2017
20 C 2n 3,198,651
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©
( )
2017 39,322,541 17,852,399 2,212 760,001 199,823 - - 58,136,976
21,555,245 - - - - - 7,129 21,562,374
(17,129,278) - - - (72,701) - (446)  (17,202,425)
- - 347,977 - - - - 347,977
- - - (400,001) - - - (400,001)
- - - - - 100,000 - 100,000
2,917,907 - - - - - - 2,917,907
(1,157,332) (518,986) (3.776) 3 5,479 () (155)  (1,674,768)
20,873 40,836 - - - - - 61,709
2017 12 31 45,529,956 17,374,249 346,413 360,003 132,601 99,999 6,528 63,849,749
37
2016 (
( ) ( )
( FCHL )
HKFRS
( )
2016
« @ O™ ©) (2,430,262)
¢ @@ (708,461)
(3,138,723)
) 100
100 2016 15 (
) 4,873,281,000
(b) FCHL 100
2016 24 ( )
FCHL( )
1,223,725,000 ( 79.1 ) FCHL 285,000,000
( 19.4 ) 285,000,000 ( 19.4
) FCHL
FCHL
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©

2016

40,511,561
157,075
150,749

18,330
562,157
622,852

1,252,283
967,212
238,283

30,236

20,851
494,827

3,210,410

5,261,355
(2,604,553)
(34,257,380)
(612,258)
(489,811)
(1,940,329)
(901,981)
(111,460)
(112,159)

12,468,250

(626,661)
11,841,589

14,576,373
(1,796,358)
1,940,329
(5,261,355)
9,458,989
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2016

1,594,498
(2,296,602)

(702,104)
(6,357)

(708, 461)

14,576,373
(1,796,358)
(11,841,589)
(3,368,688)

(2,430,262)

(3,138,723)

(3,145,822)
7,099

(3,138,723)

(295,019)
(1,794,706)
1,006,007

(1,083,718)
6,338,558
6,515

5,261,355
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@ ( NPH )

2017 10 31 NPH 51
203,490,000 ( 1,620,837,000 )

( )

1,620,837
( ) (741,197)

879,640

1,165,128
2,000,944
841
7,332
643,616
9,967
544,379
61,903
147,518
(2,378,766)
(77,235)
(313,505)
(321,511)

1,490,611
(749,414)

741,197

1,620,837
(147,518)

1,473,319

)

)

324,240,000
343,282,000 19,042,000

)
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)
2017 12 31 301,347,000
14,494,000 2017 2017 12 31
1,438,601,000
28,590,000
)
17,474,000
() NPH EBITDA 2019
2020
(V)
2017 11 30
( ) 76 28,000,000 (220,017,000
) 8,000,000 ( 64,187,000 )
46,544,000
( )
( ) 284,204
69,478
(427,289)
(73,607)
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228,591
4,162
237,747
4,737
33,874
12,481
(55,085)
(37,887)
(1,331)

427,289

284,204
(12,481)

271,723

)

26,860,000

)

)

31
39,929,000

)

24 46,544,000
203,000
14,758,000
155,000
2017 12 31
5,554,000 2017
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2017 12 31
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)

710,759
(668,398)

42,361

770,699
422,085
;
368,642
416,342
(484,056)
(40,766)
(286,944)

1,166,009
(497,611)

668,398

710,759
(416,342)

294,417

2017
31,300,000

(b)

2017 12 31
2017 12 31
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@
2017 12 31
2017 12 31
Q)
( )
2017 2016
) 60,282 63,200
2017 12 31 11,104,174,000 (2016 9,224,474,000
)
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( )

2017 2016
5,120 -
18,720,565 14,797,488
3,766,153 4,099,356
- 4,746
4,104 7,896
2,893,972 4,671,059
41,223 17,614
25,431,137 23,598,159

( )

2017 2016

40,211 417,059
2017 (
) (BVD) (
) UBS AG ( ) (
00IL ) 78.67
44,357.30
(38,568.23 ) 00IL 90.1
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(b)
2017 12 31
( )

2017 2016
10,533,182 9,578,427
22,256,083 24,559,999
12,358,601 1,621,059
45,147,866 35,759,485

¢ 16

490,707 372,378
2,369,434 2,304,305
26,246,674 29,205,811
29,106,815 31,882,494
1,435,305 1,613,705
3,080,456 3,038,213
289,992 254,036
4,805,753 4,905,954
333,051 269,473
733,451 211,003
3,279,365 53,989
4,345,867 534,465
83,406,301 73,082,398
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( )

2017 2016
- 4,646
24,639 123,498
- 13,473
597,999 306,091
37,619 22,453
25,347 34,971
91,754 53,385
103,864 303,653
5,128,959 5,057,983
1,190,336 302,413
3,722 2,111
9,361,734 3,764,136
1,888,450 1,237,823
44,789 276,472
113,626 56,579
63,332 44,751
84,277 63,291
194,756 107,937
1,529,520 1,641,211
259,083 88,608
1,429,801 -
1,803,564 -
850,266 -
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( )
2017 2016

19,536 25,679
17,122 13,064
1,476,406 1,119,646
- 6,246
4,059 3,915
703,516 482,802
377,286 320,950
85,031 96,966
50,521 54,248
621 554
61,242 -
23,936 -

) ( X( )

()
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
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2016

1,005
4,504
19,410

4,304
29,953
848

167,438
340
3,219
9,754
1,568
2,103

5,857
1,666
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2016 12 31 2016 12 31
( )
2016 12 31
63,182,366 8,342,798 (i) (1,692,000) 69,833,164
C ) (6,273,199) 823,203 () (6,074)  (5,456,070)
(403,419) (107,314) () 4,294 (506,439)
«C ) (6,676,618) 715,889 (1,780)  (5,962,509)
2016 12 31
75,601,038 7,269,201 () (iv) (8,580,061) 74,290,268
43,226,181 3,758,492 Giv) (1,622,208) 45,362,465
118,827,219 11,027,783 (10,202,269) 119,652,733
10,216,274 8,688,156 () (8,688,156) 10,216,274
9,175,899 (754,596) () (314,281) 8,107,022
19,392,173 7,933,560 (9,002,437) 18,323,296
18,402,354 486,346 () 336,873 19,225,573
37,794,527 8,419,906 (8,665,564) 37,548,869
48,297,817 245,103 () (iv) 5,626 48,548,546
32,734,875 2,362,774 (iv) (1,542,331) 33,555,318
81,032,692 2,607,877 (1,536,705) 82,103,864
118,827,219 11,027,783 (10,202,269) 119,652,733

() 2016 12 31

)

)

() 2016 12 31
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2017 12 31
@
2017 12 31
2017 2016
17,328,273,082 100.00 100.00
( ) 64,100 100.00 100.00
10,000 100.00 -
( )
1,504,188,680 83.77 100.00
2,069,685 60.00 60.00
190,000,000 56.10 56.10
403,000,000 100.00 100.00
1,063,700 100.00 100.00
377,170,094 100.00 100.00
( 114,003,453 100.00 100.00
)
( 5,000,000 100.00 100.00
)
( 24,295,332 100.00 100.00
)
( 62,825,653 100.00 100.00
)
( 44,681,134 51.00 51.00
)
109,400,000 49.00 51.00
( 20,000,000 100.00 100.00
)
( 15,000,000 100.00 100.00
)
84,717,009 100.00 100.00
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10,000,000 100.00 100.00
10,000,000 100.00 100.00
50,000,000 100.00 100.00
5,500,000 100.00 100.00
1,989,543 100.00 100.00
23,965,890 100.00 100.00
16,548,150 100.00 100.00
1,066,100 100.00 100.00
384,830 100.00 100.00
24,627,018 100.00 100.00
413,825 100.00 100.00
3,224,240 100.00 100.00
119,182,788 100.00 100.00
1,000,000 100.00 100.00
2,208,692 100.00 100.00
83,174 100.00 100.00
482,843,450 100.00 100.00
66,824,874 100.00 100.00
10,000,000 100.00 100.00
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2017 2016
71,140,000 100.00 100.00
10,050,000 100.00 100.00
10,000,000 100.00 100.00
6,000,000 100.00 100.00
226 100.00 100.00
5,667,006 100.00 100.00
39,254,000 46.91 46.72
100.00 100.00
10,000 100.00 100.00
10,000 100.00 -
10,000 100.00 -

1771345
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(b)
2017 12 31
2017 2016

308,000,000 - 9.34
8,000,000 23.46 22.35
PSA 65,900,000 22.99 22.88
2,500,000,000 9.38 9.34
1,260,000,000 14.07 14.01
300 - 23.35
HIT ( ) 20 23.46 23.35

20

40
1,900,000,000 14.07 14.01
1,000,000 23.46 23.35
10,000,000 10.51 10.46
1,400,000,000 11.73 11.68
9.38 9.34

1,000

-HPHT  ACT 1,000 23.46 23.35
30,000 18.76 18.68
1,400,000,000 - 18.68
7,500,000 16.42 16.35
40,000,000 18.76 18.68
3,400,000 14.07 14.01
1,260,000,000 18.76 18.68
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500,000,000 18.76 18.68
642,000,000 9.34
45,000 11.96 -

34.3
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2017 12 31
2017 2016

1,600,000,000 17.25 17.25
320,000,000 11.26 11.21
730,000,000 - 9.34
17,900,000 9.38 9.34
200 9.38 9.34

800
1,856,250 9.38 9.34

100
32 2.40 2.39

593
2,005 7.74 7.70

8,424
450,800,000 18.31 18.23
1,145,000,000 13.13 13.08
6,800,000,000 9.38 9.34
( 200,000 18.76 18.68

)

3,500,001 11.21

( APM 10

)

219,635,926 14.26 14.20
400,000,000 14.07 14.01
4,000,000,000 9.38 9.34
200,000,000 9.38 9.34
1,544,961,839 7.57 7.54
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2017 2016
65,000 16.42 16.35
35,000
20,000,000 9.38 9.34
10
3,480,000,000 8.91 -
1,000,000 10.32
6,036,724,000 8.64 -
642,000,000 9.38
860,323 2.59 -
0.57
10 18.76 18.68
100
)
) 50
20 50
20
() 50
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12 31
2017 2016
648 772
4,078 4,773
31,671,200 30,304,624
4,981,420 4,966,331
36,657,346 35,276,500
76,636 1,136,167
1,124,629 636,744
1,201,265 1,772,911
37,858,611 37,049,411
10,216,274 10,216,274
@) 16,095,486 16,596,399
26,311,760 26,812,673
4,959,763 8,921,674
374,784 279,823
1,751,230 563,110
3,989,000 -
472,074 472,131
6,587,088 1,315,064
11,546,851 10,236,738
37,858,611 37,049,411
2018 29
@
( )
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2016 39,134,574 913,032 2,219,225 (3,342,792) 38,924,039
- - (22,327,640) - (22,327,640)
2016 12 31 39,134,574 913,032 (20,108,415) (3,342,792) 16,596,399
2017 39,134,574 913,032 (20,108,415) (3,342,792) 16,596,399
- - (500,913) - (500,913)
2017 12 31 39,134,574 913,032 (20,609,328) (3.342,792) 16,095,486
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Az 4131 Decembar 2017

Mote 2047 26
RMB'000 RME'DCO

ASSETS

Non-currant assats
Property, plant and equipment
Irvestrent proparties

57420313 48,426,084

192,042 106,244
Leazehol land and land use rights 2,082 427 1,671,264
Intangible assats 3,084 .82 157,036
Joint vantures 11 8,169,778 10,106,368
Associates 12 17,692,258 10,324.185
Ayalable-for-zale financial assets 14 2,366,832 1,882,670
Deferred income tax assats 16 1,158,757 85,684
Loans to joint wertures and asscciates 13 1,046,848 1,216,244
Crther non-currant asssts 16 572,002 445 511

Current assets
Irventarias 1B 2,330,224 1,664,600
Trade and cther racaivables 19 10,886,870 11,285,555
Resfricted bank deposits 17 354,220 323,848

Total current assots 30,406,837 45,382 485

Tha notez on pages 146 1o 263 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.

2108 vodey gy m oo sBuipion BN KDIHE 008 0D
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

#E At 31 Decambar 2017

Mote 247 2Me
RMB'000 RME'DCO

EQUITY
Equity attributable to the equity holdars of the Company
Shara capital 20 10,216,274 10,216,274
Rezarves 21 10,453,043 B, 107,022
20,660,287 18,323,208
Mon-controling interests 23,044,203 10,225 5673
Tobslwuiy = SEEREEE AL5A%D
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Long-term bomowings 22 43,000,214 47,468,924
Prowisions and other liabilities 23 652,43 BAT 382
Darivative financid liabilities 42,640 -
Dieferred income tax lisbilities 16 1,313,087 B2Z 240
)
Current liabilitias
Trado and other payables 24 23,185,020 22,722,039
Darivative finandcid liabilitios 18,527 —
Short-terrn bomowings 25 10,836,802 3245047
Current portion of long-term borowings 22 8,540,734 8,661,134
Current portion of provisions and other liabilities 23 4,688 12524
Tax payablke 874,885 912604
Total current liabilities 43,564,562 33,555,318
w2 L ESI0306d

Total equity and liabilities 123,400,005 110,852,733

Tha notez on pages 146 1o 263 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.

The conzoldated financid statemerts on pages 137 to 145 wera approved by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2018 and
wara gignad on itz bahalf

Mr. Huang Xiacwen Mr. Wang Haiming
Diractor Directar
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the yaar ended 51 Decembsar 2017

Mote 217 2B
RMB'000 RME'DD0
Continuing eperations
Revenues b 90,390,078 69,833,164
Costof 2ervices and imventorias sold 2B (82,764,870 (70,382 845)
Gross profit/oes) 7,637,208 (549 581)
Crhar income/(expansa), net 2B 1,108,134 (470153
Gan on disposal of a joint vanturs 27 1,886,333 -
Gan on remeazuremeant of previouely held interest of an available-for-sale
firmncial asset upon further acquisition to bacome an assodata 27 264 000 =
2alling, adminiztrative and genoral expansas 28 (5,232,054) (4,021,078)
Dperating profit{loss) 5,663,723 {5,040,949)
Firence ncomea 2 484,725 400,725
Finance costs .t (2,111,535) (1,912,578
Met mlatad exchange loss (35,833) {40 57E)
Met firance costs (1,662,643) (1,814,729)
4,004,080 (B, 855,678
Sham of profits less losses of
— joint venturas 1 644,548 78544
- aszociatas 12 1,060,408 B34,187
Profitfiloss) befora income tax from continuing operations 5,703,036 15,456,070
Income tax axperse a0 {BT2,351) (506,435
Profitfiloss] for the yiear from continuing oparations 4,830,685 {6,982 6500
Discontinued operation
Laoss on disposals of discontinued opsrations ar - 12,430,262
Loss from dizcontinued operations, net of tax ar = (708 484)
Lass for the year from discontinuad operations - 13,138,723
Profitiloss) for the year 4,830,685 (9,101 ,232)
Profitiloss) attrbutable to:
Equity holders of tha Compary 2,664,036 13,906,003)
Mon-controlling interasts 2,168,740 B4, 7T

4890885 (9,101,232

Profitfilozs) atfributable to equity holder of tha Company arising from:
— Continuing operations 2,664,936 (7,227 BAT)
~ Discontinued operations T l2ETBISE

........................................ z,a.ai,ma 090800

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D

Tha notes on pagas 146 to 283 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Income Statement

Fior the year ended 51 Decamber 2017

Mote AT 201e
RMBE'000 RME'D00
Eamings/loss) par share attributable to equity holders of the Company:
Basic eamingadloss) per shara
- From continuing oparations 33 0.26 10.71)
- From discontinuad operations 33 - 10.26)
0.26 0.97

Tha notes on pagas 146 to 283 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the yaar ended 51 Decembsar 2017

AT 201e
RMBE'000 RME'D00
Profit/(less) for the year 4,830,685 19,104 ,232)
Other comprahansive income/{loss)
ftams that have boen roclassifbd or may be rechssifod subsequently fo proft or loss
Fair value gainaflossas) on avalable-for-sale financial assets, nat of tax 1,008,862 140,920
Ralkeass of invastment evauation resane of an available-for-sale financial asset
upon further acquisition to bacome an associate 264,000y —
Impairment loss on available-for-sdes firancial assets - 131 484
Ralaasa of resene upon disposal of a joint vanture (77,681) =
Ralaasa of resene upon contribution of aquity investments to an associate (0,555) -
Ralaasa of resene upaon further acquisition of an asaociste to become a aubsidiary 26,860 -
Cash flow hedges, nat of tax 4,338 —
Sharn of other compraheansive incomatloss) of joint vantures and associstas 65,344 12144)
Racycling of cumency trarslation diffarences upon disposals of dscontinued operations — 3,368 808
Currency translation differencas 1,075,486) 947,880
fterm that will nol be reclassifed subsequently o prof or foss
Rameasuremeants of post-amployrment benafit obligations - _[1_?'_.600-_] _ 120,520
Sham of other compraheansiva income of an associata-other resane 63,863 -
Total other comprehensive (loss)/income (275,154) 4,485,511
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 4,555,634 (4,816,72)
Total comprehensive income/{loss) for the year atiributable to:
- Equity holders of the Compary 2,106,033 15,584 500
- Mon-contmolling interests 2,449,408 1,366,568
4,555,634 (4,816,721
= e o
— Confinuing operations 2,106,033 (B, 302,049)
- Ciscontinued opsrations - = | 347480

2,106,033 (5,084,540

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D

Tha notes on pagas 146 to 283 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Fior the year ended 51 Decamber 2017

Attributable to equity
holders of the Company
Non-
Share controlling
capital Reserves  Sub-total interests Total
RMB'O00 RMB'O00 RME'000 RME'D00 RME'D00
Balance at 4 January 2047 10,246,274 8,407,022 48323206 410,205573 37,548,060
Comprahansive income ) . .
Pmﬁt forﬂ"mwa' = 2551036 25619036 2168740 4,830,685
Other :nrrmhnmh'a i'mmf[ln@a]
Fair value gainz on available-for-sdle financial assets,
net of tax - 457,563 467,563 544,200 4,008,862
Raleasa of invastment evauation resane of
an available-for-zale firancial asset upon
further acquisition to become an associate — (123,387) (123,387) {140,714 2) [264,000)
Ralaasa of reserve upon dizposal of a joint vanture = {36,435) (36,435  (441,246)  (77.684)
Raleasa of resene upon contribution of aquity ' ' '
imwastments to an assodiata = (4,482) 4,482) (5,07 3) {B,555)
Relaasa of resene upon further acquisition of
an associate to bocomea a subsidiary - 12,500 12,500 14,264 26,860
Cash flow hedges, net of tax = oo oo 340 4,338
Share of other com naive incaome of
joint ventures and assodatos - 51,378 54,378 77,829 120,207
Currency translation differencas = (D06, 458) (206 458)  (160,028) (1,0754886)
Rameasuremeants of post-amployrment
t:ansn‘it Dbllgahcm = [1?,&1! [1T,m = {l'." mn}
T"““ - “"WW" ﬂm}*‘““"“ I 1555-9“' ﬁ“mmm ﬂ“-‘-“l.
Tctalcompretmosheincame - © S “W-'m?-““-‘“ Cur2il
Transactions with cwners: _
Acquisition of subsidiaries = = = 1,247,025 _ 1,247,025
Contributions from non-controlling sharaholdars
of subsidaries = 270,072 279,072 688,237 067,300
Dividands pmd to mon-controlling shareholdars
of subsidaries — - - {374, 7T0) _ (374, TT0)
Lied I ) h ] )
Tmll hu'ﬂr.ﬂnns wlh OWners m 356,222

As at 3 December 2047

1l.'l,2‘|ﬂ,2'."4 il.'l,dEﬂ.,D‘Ia iﬂ,ﬁﬂﬂ,ﬂ?‘ H,Ni,ﬂlﬂ 43,'."11.'!,“‘

Tha notes on pagas 146 to 283 are an integral part of thess consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the yaar ended 51 Decembsar 2017

Aftributabla to aquity
haldars of the Cormparny
Man-
Shara contralling
capital Rasarves Sub-total interests Total

AMB'C00 AMB'000 AMB'000 RME'0C0 RME'DCO
Balance at 41 January 246, as previously reported 10,216,274 14,437,062 248533268 20284185 44,837 511

Adoption of merger accounting [note 42) _ 3008223 3006223 437734 B293584
Balance at 1 January 2018, as restatad 10216274 18343275 28858,549 24611528 53171075
....... O TEREIEEE TR, e S S L
{Loss)/profit for tha year _ (0008008 (0006008) 804771 (5,101,232

Other comprahansive (loss)income:

Fair value lossos on availabla-for-sale finandal assats,

net of tax — (40,920) {40,920) — (40,920
Impairment loss on available-for-s=le financial assets | = 134,484 134,484 = 131,484
Shana of ather mn’d"ﬂnsm ossyincoma of joirt

ventures and assodiates ! ! — (17,302} (17,302) 5,164 {1214
Racyding of cumency translation dfferances upon

dizposals of discontinued operations | — 3033888 3033868 334,832 3,368,888
Currancy translation differencas | — 803,778 BO3,7TE 224 104 047,880
Rarmeasuraments of -armployrment

b-angﬁt nhlngatms post-amp — 12‘0 521:! 120520 — 1 ED EEEI
Total other comprehensiveincome — 3820414 391 64007 446
Total comprehensive (loss)/incoms — [5884580) [BAS45B0) 1385888 (4615 TE'I]
Transactions with ownars:
Issua of ahanes on saternant of schp

viderd by a subsidiary — 1E7,048 157,048 182 585 293,634

Dmdands id to mon-coniroling

sharehoiders of subsidiaries — — — (2030348 (2,050,348
Acquisition of subsidiaries under commen control —  [4,564,1B8) (4584, 188) (3992137 (B55G323)
Disposal of subsidiaries = = = (B69,124)  (BEO124)
Contribution from & non-controlling sharaholder

of & aubsidiary — — — 57,123 57,123
Acquisition of equity imtarasta from

non-controling sharehalders = = = (378,247 [3TE.247)
Oters T TSEAT4 185474 75326 230800

R e I e —  [4251684) (4251,664) [sfsa 824) :11 006, 486)

As at 31 December 2016 10,216,274 8107022 18323206 19226573 37 548,550

Tha notes on pagas 146 to 283 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Fior the year ended 51 Decamber 2017

Mote 247
RMB'000

2Me
RME'DCO

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash genaratad from operations
Interast received
Income tex paid

LTI p T e e

Cash flows from investing activitios

Purchasa nfﬁ;ﬁjgg plant and aquipment, imestment properies,

laasshold land usa rights and intangible assatz.
Acqguisition of ubsidianes, nat of cash (paidifacquired
Imvestrnents in joint venturas and associates
Loan advanced to an associate
Purchasa of available-for-sals financial assets

Procaeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment,
mvaztment properties, land use rigﬂt. and intangble aszots

Cash rocaived from deposal of a joint wanture

Cash rocaived from deposal of available-for-sala financial assatz
Mat cashi from disposale of subsidarios

Repayments of loans granted to a joint venture

Dividends recaived from joint vantures

Dividends received from associates

Dividends received from available-for-sae financial assets
Acquisition of equity interasts from non-controling sharsholders
Cash ecelved fom enustoan and interest

Netcash (used injfgenerated from investing activites

191/345

36 7,384,047
478,746

{767,754)

(41,145,084
a8 (2,030,450
{3,127 478)

(250,420)

72,362

20,137
456,879
766,406

14,544

Tha notes on pages 146 1o 263 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.

dszm0sy

1,377,088
§15,200
[472,825)
1519533

{5,451 857)
210,880
(478,326)
(B28,291)
(190,000

413,776
18,084
480,000
0,634 864
B2
406,704
400 30
41,974
(37B.247)
436612

4,986,408
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the yaar ended 51 Decembsar 2017

Mote AT 201e
RMBE'000 RME'D00
Cash flows from financing activities: 350)
Procaeds from bomowings 21,562,374 25,444,304
Repayments of bomowings (17,202 4:25) (22 666,208
Dividends paid to non-controling shareholders of subsidiaries 332,370y (1,847,762
Contributions from non-controlling sharenolders of subsidiaras 967,300 67123
Irterast paid (2,074,4T8) (2,243,179
(Other incidental borrowing costs and changas paid {74,444) [127,244)
Acquisition of aubsidiaries under common control, net of cash paid - (B.BRE, 323
Lmans from a non-controlling sharsholdar of a subsidiary MT.eTT 440,450
Repayment of loars from a non-controling shareholder of a subsidary {400,00H ) =
Lo s e e e e e 9 S ST
Met decrease in cash and bank balances (5,344, 0:40) (2,924 978
Cash and cash equivaknts as at 1 January 32,188,572 33,897,143
Exchange (Joss)/gain 4,105,967) 1,283,407
Cash and bank balances as at 3 December 17 25,738,526 32,188,672

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D

Tha notez on pages 146 1o 263 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial tatoments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 General information

COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Company Limited ithe "Compary™) was incorporated in the People's Republic of China {the
"PRC" an 3 March 2005 a2 a joint stock cormpary with limitad lisbility under the Company Law of the PRC. The addraas
of itz registerad offica i= 3 Floor, No.1 Tongda Squars, Tianjin Port Frea Trade Zone, Tianjin, the PRC. The H-Shares and
A-Shares of the Company are listed on the Main Board of the Stock BExchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Shanghai
Stock Exchange respectivaly.

Tha bugineeses of the Cormpany and its aubsidianes (the "Group”) includad the provizions of a range of container shipping,
marsging and operating containar tarminals servicas on a worldwids basis,

The dirctors of the Company (the *Directors") egard China COBC0 SHIPPING Corporation Limited ["COSC0 SHIFPING'),
a state-owned enterprise established in the PRC, & being the Company's parent company (note A1), COSCO SHIFFING

and its subsidiaries jother than the Group) are collectively refamed to as "COSCO SHIPPING Group”. The Directors regard
China Ocean SHIPAING Company Limited (AC0SC0") as the mmeadiate parent compsany.

The conzolidated financial statements ane presantad in Renminbi (*BMB") and all valuas are rounded to the nearast
thousand except when otherwise ndicatad.

Thasa consolidatad financial statermants have baan approwed for issue by the Directors on 23 March 2018,

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

Tha significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consclidated finandcid statements ar sat out balow.
Thasa accounting policies have been congistantly applied to al the years presented unless othersise mentioned.

(a) Basis of proparation

Thea consclidated financial staternants for the year ended 31 Decermber 2017 have beon prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ["HKFRSs") iesued by Hong Kong Institute of Cartified Public Accountants
{tha "HKICPA™) and the applicable disclosurs requirements of the Hong Kong Comparies Ordinancs.

Tha consolidatad financial statements have been prepared on a going concem basiz and under the histarical cost
corvention excapt for available-for-sale financial assats and derivative finandal instrumenits which have been stated at
fair valua,

M Mew atandard and amandments to standards which ars effective in 2017 and adoptad by the Group

The following new standard and amendments to standards have boon adopted by the Group for the first tme
for the financial year beginning on 1 January 204 7:

Amendmeants

HEAR T Ameondrmant Staternont of Cash Fows

HEAS 12 Amandment Income Taxas

Annual Improvements 2044 - 20H6 Cycdle

HKFRS 12 Amendrmant Disclosure of Interest in Other Entitios

Tha Group haz assessed the impact of the adoption of thosa amendments and improvements to existing
atandards and considered that there was no significant impact on the Group's mesults and firancial position.

COECO BHIFFING Holdings Co., Lid. Annual Rapar 2017
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(a) Basis of praparation {Continuad)

il  MWew atandards and interpretations which have not boen adoptad

The following standards and amendments to existing 2tandandz, which are mlevant to the operatiore of the
iGroup, have baan published and are mandatory for the Group's accounting periods baginning on o aftar 1
January 2018 but hawa not boon aarly adopted by the Group:

Effactive for
accounting
periods
beginning
on or after

Mew standards, interpretations and amendments
HKAS 40 Amandment Transfers of Investment Property 1 January 2018
HKFAS 2 Amandmant Classification and Maasurament of Shara-based Payment 1 January 2018

Transactiors
HKFRS 4 Amendmant Applying HEFRS 9 Financid Instrumants with HKFRS 4 1 January 2018
Insurance Cortract
HEFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1 January 2018
HKFRS 9 Amandmant Prepayment Foatures with Negative Compansation 1 January 2019
HKFRS 15 Rewenue from Coniracts with Customers 1 January 2018
HKFRS 16 Amandmeant Clartifications to HKFRE 15 1 January 2018
HKFRS 18 Leasas 1 January 2018
HEFRS 10 and HEAS 25 Zale or Confribution of Assets batwean an Investor and its To ba detemined
Amandment Associte or Joint Venturs
HKIFAICS - Int 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration 1 January 2018
HKIFRIC - Int 23 Uncartainty over Incoma Tax Treatmants 1 January 2018
Annual Improvemeants 2044 - 246

HKAS 28 Amandment Irvestments in Associates and Joint Ventures 1 January 2018
HKFRS 1 Amandmant Firzt time adoption of HKFRS 1 January 2018

The Group will apply the above new standands, interpretations, amendments and improvements to existing
atandards a5 and when they becoma affective. The Group has already cormmeancad an assassmeant of the
ralatad impact of thase new standards, intarpratations, amendments and improvementz to the existing
sfandards to the Group, cartain of them will give risa to change in presentation, disclosure and measurameants
of certain items in the financial statamerts.

Othar than the new standards balow, thare are no other standards that ame not yet effective and that would ba
expacted to have a material impact on the entity in the curment or future reporting periods and on foreseeable
futura transactions.

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

()

Basis of praparation {Continuad)
HKFRS 8 Financial Instruments

HKFRS O Financial Instrurments addressas the classification, measurement and derecogrition of financial azsets and
financial liabilities, introducas new rules for hadoa accounting and a new impairmant modal for financial assats.

Tha Group doas not expact the new guidance to have a significant impact on the classfication and measuremeant of
its firencial azseats for the following reasons:

. A fair valua through other comprehensiva income (*FYWOCIT) akection is available for the equity instrumentz which
ara currently dassified a2 available-for-zale.

. Debt iretrumants curently classified as held-to-maturity and measured at amortised cost appear to meet the
conditions for dassification at amortised cost under HKFRS 0.

However, gaing or loseas maliked on the sake of agquity instrumeant at PYOC] will no longer ba transfarrad to profit or
loss on =dla, but instaad redaszsified balow tha line from tha PWOCI resarve to retained aamings. During the 2047
financial year, RMBE2E4, 008,000 of 2uch gaine weom recogrized in profit of loss in ralation to the deamed disposal of
an avalable-for-salke financial assat.

Thama will be no impact on the Group's accounting for financial liabilities, as the new requirements only affect tha
accounting for firancial liabiliies that are designated at fair value through profit o loss and the Group does not have
amy such labilities. The derecognition rulkes havae been transferrad from HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recogrition
and Maasurement and have not boean changed.

Tha new hedoe accounting rules will aign the accounting for hadging iretrumants mora closaly with the Group's risk
management practicas. Az a gonerd rule, mora hadge relationshipe might ba aigible for hedge accounting, as tha
standard introduces a mora principles-basad approach. Tha Group has confirmed that ite cumant hadge relationships
wil qualify as continuing hedges upon the adoption of HKFRS 9.

Tha new impairment modal requires tha recognition of impaimment provisions bazed on expected cradit ksses
rathar than only incurmad credit loeses as is the casa under HEAS 39, It applies to financial assets classified at
amortizad cost, dabt instruments measurad at FYOC, confract assets under HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts
with Customers, leass recaivables, loan commitments and cartain financial guarantee confracts. Based on tha
assassmeEnts undartaken to date, the Group expects the loss allbwance for trade debtors will not be significanty
differant from the amount recognisad under their currant credit loss provision practica.

Tha new standard alao introduces expanded disclosura requirements and changes in presantation. Thesae ara

expected to change the raturs and extent of the Group's disclosures about its financial instrumants particulady in the
wear of the adoption of the new standard.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
@) Basis of preparation {Continuad)
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments [Continued)

HKFRS O applies for finandal yeara commencing on or after 1 January 2018, The Group appliss the new rules from
1 January 2018, with the practical axpadients parmitted under the standard. Comparatives for 2017 will not ba
rastatad.

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

HEFRS 15 Revanue from Contracts with Customers iz @ new standand iesued by the HKICPA for the mcognition of
reveniue. This wil replace HEAS 18 which covars revenue arizing from tha sale of goods and the rendering of sarvices
and HEAS 11 which covers construction confracts and related literature. The new standard is basad on the principle
that revanue iz recognisad when control of a good or service transfers to a customner. Tha standard permits either a
full retrogpactive or a modified retrospective approach for the adoption.

Tha application of HKFRS 15 may further rasult in the identification of separate parfiormance cbligations which could
affact the timing of the mcognition of revanue going forward.

Tha Group does not expact the new standard to have a significant impact to the cumant revenue recogrition of the
Eroup.

HEFRS 15 iz mandatary for financial years commending on or after 1 January 2018, Tha Group intends to adopt
HKFRS 15 using the medified retrogpective approach which means that the cumulative impact of the adoption wil ba
recognised in refained samings as of 1 January 2018 and that comparatives wil not be restatad.

HKFRS 16 Leasas

HKFRS 16 Loasas was issuad in May 2016, it will result in dmeost all lsasas being recognized on the balanca sheat,
as tha distinction betwaan operating and finance leases is mmoved.

Under the new standard, an assat (tha right to usa the leased item) and a financial liability to pay rentals ara
recognisad. Tha only exceptions are short-term and low-value leases,

Tha accounting for lezsors will not significantly change.
The standand wil affect primarily the accounting for the Group's operating leases. As at 31 Decambar 2017, the

Group has non-cancellable oparating keasa commitrnants of RMBE3 408 204,000, 208 note 40, Payrments for short-
tarm and low walue leases wil bo racognissd on a straight-line basis as an expensa in profit of loas.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

()

]

Basis of praparation {Continuad)
HKFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

However, the Group hias nat vot sesessad what other adustrments, if any, aha necessarny for exampls becausa of tha
change in the dafinition of the leasa tarm and the dfferont treatment of variablo lessa payments and of axtersion and
tarmination optiorz. It is thersfora not yat possible to estimate the amount of right-of-usa assats and lease liabiities
that will have to be ecognisad on adoption of the new standard and how this may affect the Group's profit or loss
and dazsification of cash flows going forward.

HEFRS 16 is mandatory for financial years commencing on or after 1 January 2019, Af this stage, the Group does
not intend to adopt the standard before itz effective date. The Group intends to apply the simplified transition
approach and wil not restate comparative amounts for the year prior to first adoption.

{Sroup accounting

Tha consolidated financial etatements include the firancial statements of the Company and all its subsidiaras mada
up to 31 Dacember.

M Memer accourting for comman control combinations

Business combinations undar common control are accountad for n accordanca with the Accounting Guideling
& "*Merger Accounting for Common Control Combinationa”. In applying merger accounting, the conaolidated
financia statements incorporate the financia statements of the combining entities or businesses in which the
common contrel combination ccours as if they had been combined from the date when the combiring entities
or businesses first came undar the confrol of the controling party.

The nat assets of the combining entities or businessas are combined using the exdsting book values from the
controling parties’ parspective. Mo amount is recognisad in considaration for goodwil or excass of acquirers’
interast in the nat fair value of acquires's identiisbls szsets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over cost at the
tirm of cormmen control combination, to the extant of the continuation of the controling party's interast.

The consolidated income statemant includes the results of aach of tha combining antities or businaszes from
the esrliest date presanted or zince the date when the combining entities or businasses first came undear the
common control, whera thera is & shorter period, regardless of the date of the common control combination.

The comparative amounts in the conzolidated finandial stataments are prasantad as if the entities or businasses
had boen combined at the previous balance sheet date or whan thay first came under commen contral,
whichever i shorter.

Tranzaction costs, induding professional fees, registration fees, coats of fumishing informnation to sharsholders,
oosts incurrad in combining operatione of the previouely separate businasaes, atc., incurrad in ralation to the
common control combination that is to bo accountad for by using merger accounting is recognised as an
avpanza in tha year in which it is incumad.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
o} Group accounting (Continued)

il Purchasa method of accounting for mon-common control combinations

The purchasa rmathoed of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of aubsidiares by the Group,
other than the common control combinationz (note 2b) 1)) The consideration fransfarred for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair vauas of the azsets transfared, the Iabilities incurmad to the formear owners of the
acquires and the equity interests isauad by the Group. The consideration fransfamad includas the fair value of
any azset or liability resulting from a contingant consideration arangament. Identifiable aszets acquired and
liablities and cortingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values
at tha acquisition date. The Group recognisas any non-controlling interast in the acquires at the non-controling
interast's propartionata shara of the acquirse's net assets.

Apguisition-related costs are expansad as incurad.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquirer's previously hald equity imtarest in the acquirea is
rernaasured to fair valua at the acquisition date throwgh profit or loss,

Goodwill is initialy measurad a2 the excass of the aggragate of the corsideration transfamad and the fair value
of non-controling intereet ovar the net idantifiable assats acquired and liabiities assumed. I this consideration
iz lower than the fair walue of the net assats of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognized directly in
tha profit or koss.

(il Subsidiarias
A zubsidiary is an entity (including a sthuctured entity) over which the Group has control. The Group controls an
entity whan the Group is exposad fo, or has rights to, variable retums from its imvolwament with the entity and
has the ability to affect those retums through its power ovar the anfity. Subsidianies are consclidated from the
date on which contral i transfamad to the Group. Theay are deconeoidated from the date that control coasas.

In tha Company's balanca sheat, the mwestments in aubsidiaries ara accountad for at cost less impaiment (pota
2[R, For common control comibination, the cost of inestmant is being aither the cash consideration amount (for
cazh-satled frareaction) or the amount of the net azset value of the subsidiany acquired at date of completion (for
shara-settlad transaction). For non-common contnol cormbination, the cost of investment is being the amount of
tha fair valua of the consideration for the subsidiary acquired at data of complation.

The results of subsidianas ara accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend income.

) Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without changa of control

Transactions with mon-confrolling interasts that do not result in loes of control are accounted for as equity
fransactions - that iz, as trareactions with the owners in ther capacity az owners. The diffarence botwesn
any considaration paid and the relevant share of the camying value of net assats of the subsidiary acquired is
recorded in equity. Gaire or lo2ses on daposals to non-controlling interasts ara also recorded in aquity.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

2]

Group accourting (Continued)

)

ful)

Disposd of subsidianas

Whan the Group ceases to have control, any retained intersst in the antity is remeasured to its fair valua, with
tha changa in camying amourt recognised in profit or losa. The far value iz the initial camying amount for the
purposes of subsequent accournting for the retained intarest as joint venturs, associata, or financial asset.
In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other comprehansiva income in espact of that antity am
accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the ralatad assatz or iabiliies. This may mean that
amountz prenviously recognised inother comprehensive income ara eclassified to profit or loss.,

Joint verturas/associatas

HKFRS 11 classifies joint armangaments as either joint oparatiors or joint venturas depanding on the confractual
rightz and cbligations each investor. The Group has assassad tha naturs of its joint arrangements and
determined them to be joint ventures.

Agsociates are all antities over which the Group has significant influence but not control, ganarally
accompanying a shareholdng of betwaan 20% and 500 of the wating rights.

Imwastments in joint wentures/asscciates are acocounted for ueing the equity mathod of accounting and are
initialty recognised &t cost. The Group's investments in joint ventures/associatas include poodwill identified
on acquisition. The maasurement of goodwil is the same as that of goodwil arising from the acquisition of
aubsidiaries. Appropriate adjustmants to the Group's share of the profits or losses after acquisifion am mads to
tha consolidated financial statemants based on the far values of the assats and liabilities acquired at the date of
acquisition.

If the cwnarship interest in a joint venturalan associate is reduced but significant influence is retained, only a
proporticrats shae of the amounts previousty recognisad in other comprehensive income are ecassified to
proifit or koss whers approprista.

Tha Group's share of its joint ventures'fassociatas’ post-acquisition profits or losses is recognized in the
consolidated income statement, and its shane of post-acquisition movamentz in other comprehensive incoma is
recognisad in other comprehansive income. The cumulative post-acquisition moverments are adjusted against
tha carmying amount of the investmant When the Group's shame of lossas in a joint venturalan associate equals
or exceads its interest in the joint ventures/associates, including any other unsacured racaivables, the Group
does not recogrise further loeses, unless it has incumed legal or constructive cbligations or mada payments on
behalf of the joint venturas/associatas.

Diluticn or partial disposal gains and lossas anising in investments in joint ventures/associates are recogrised n
tha consolidatad income statamant.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
o} Group accounting (Continued)

i)  Joint vertures/fassociatas (Confinued)

In tha Company's balance shoet, the investrnants in the joint ventures/assodcistes ara stated at cost leas
provision for impaimmant lossas (nota 2(H)). The results of joint wventures/associatas are accounted for by the
Companmy on the basis of dividand racaived and recaivable.

Accounting policies of subsidiarias, joint venturos and azsociatas have been changed whera nocessary to ansura
coreistancy with the accounting policies adopted by the Group.

Intercompany fransactions and balances between group companies are eliminated. Unrealizad gains on transactions
betweaan group companies and betwean the Group and its joint wantures and associates are eliminated to the axtant
of the Group's imterest. Unredised loeses are also diminated but unless the fransaction provides evidence of an
impairment of tho assat transfomad.

[z Foreign currency trarslation

M Functional and presontation curmency

tterns included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measurad using the curmency of
tha primary economic environmeant in which the entity operatas {he “functional cumency™).

Tha consolidated financial statements are prasanted in AME, which is the Company's functional and the
Group's presentation cumency.

il  Transactions and balances

Forsign curmency transactions are franslated into the functional currency using the edxchange rates prevaling
at the dates of the fransactions. Foreign exchange gaire and lossas rasulting from the setlerment of such
transactions and from the franslation at year and exchange rates of monatary assats and liabilities denominated
in foreign curencies ara recognised in the consdlidated income statement, eccopt when dofemad i equity as
qualifying cash flow hadgas.

Foreign exchanga gains and lossas that related to borrowings and cash and bark balances am presentad in
proifit or koss within *financa income or cost”. All other foreign exchanga gains and losses are presanted in profit
or loss within "other income, nat”.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

()

Foreign currency trarelation (Continued)

i

i

Transactions and balances (Continuad)

Changes in the fair value of monstary secunities denominatad im foreign curmency classified as availabla-for-zak
ara analy=ad betwesn tranalation dfferences rasulting from changes in the amortisad cost of the sacurities,
and other changes in the camying amount of the sacurties. Translation differencas raated to changaes in the
amortisad cost are recognizad in the corsalidated income statement, and other changas in camying amount
ara racognisad in other comprehansive income.

Translation diffarenceas on non-monetary financid assats and liabilities such as equities held at fair value through
profit or loss ar recognised in profit or loss & part of the fair valua gain or loss. Translation differences on non-
manetary financia assatz such as equities classified as avalable-for-zale am induded in other comprehensive
income.

Emup companies
The reauts and financial position of all the Group entities (none of which haa the curmency of a hiyperinflationary

aconomy) that ave a functional currency diffarent from the prasentation cumancy ara translated into the
presentation curmency as follows:

1) Assats and liabilities for each balanca zheat presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
balance sheet;

{2} Income and expensas for each income statament are translated at average exchange ratas (unless
thiz average is not a reascnable approximation of the cumulative effect of the ratas prevailing on the
frar=action dates, in which casa income and expensas are translated at the dates of the transactions);
and

13 All msulting exchanga differances am recognisad in othar comprahansive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foraign antity are trasted as assots and
liabiities of the foreign entity and translated at the cloging rate. Exchange differenca arizing ara recognisad in
other comprehansive income and accumuated in & 2eparate resene within aquity.

Disposa of foreign operation and partial daposal

On the disposal of a foreign operation (hat iz, a deposal of the Group's entire interest in a forsign operation, or
a disposal imohing loes of contrdl over a subsidiary that indudes a forign operation, a disposal imohing loss
of joint control over a joint wanture that includes a foreign oparation, or a disposal invelving loss of significant
irfluenca over an aesodiate that includes a forsign operation), l of the axchange differencas acourmulated in
aquty in respact of that oparation attibutable to the aquity holders of the Company are reclassified to profit or
los=,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
[z} Foreign currency translation (Continued)

) Disposd of foreign operation and partial dsposal (Continued)

I the casa of a partial disposal that does not result in the Group losing contred over & subsidiany that includes
a foraign oporation, the proporionate share of accumulated exchange differencas am re-attributed to non-
controling interests and are not recogrizad in profit or losa. For all othar partid disposals (that is, reductions in
tha Group's ownarship imtarest in joint wentures or associates that do not result in the Group losing significant
imfluance ar joint controf), the proportiorata share of the accumulated exchange difference iz redassified to
profit or koss.

[d}y Property, plant and equipment

M Assets undar conzitruction

Assetz under construction represant primarily vessals and buildings under construction, and plant and
aquipment pending iretallation and are stated at cost less accumulated impairment lceses, Cost includes all
direct coats relating to the construction of the assats and acquisition. Mo depreciation is provided for assats
undar construction until 2uch time as the ralevant azsets ar completed and ready for intended usa. Assots
undar coretruction are transfamad to elevant categonias of property, plant and equipment upon the complation
of their respactive construction.

il Container vaszels and containers

Container vessals and containers ara stated at historical cost bess accumulated depreciation and impaimment
los=es. Historical cost includes expanditure that i dractly attributable to the acquisition of the itemes.

Container vassels and containers are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their anticipated useful livas, aftar
taking into account the astirmated residual values.

Container vaszals 25 years
Containers 15 years

Whan the contaners ceasa to be usad by the Group and are hald for sale, these containers are transferad to
irvertonias at their carmying amourt.

Upon acquisition of a wassal, the componants of the vessel which are required to be raplaced at the next
dry-docking are identified and their costs am depreciated owver the pancd to the next astimated dry-docking
date. Costs incurred on subsequent dry-docking of vessals are capitalised and deprediated owver the period
o the next astimated dry-docking date. When significant dry-docking costs incurmed prior to the expiry of the
depreciation pariod, the remaining costz of the pravious dry-docking ara written off immeadistaly.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(d)

=]

ij}

Property, plant and equipment (Continuad)

fiil  Other proparty, plant and equiprmant
Othar proparty, plant and equiprmant are stated at cost less accurmulsted depraciation and impairment losses.

Othar proparty, plant and equipment are depreciated at ratas aufficient to writa off their costs less accumulated
impairment loszes over their estimated usaful lives 1o their respactive residual values estimated by tha Directors
or managament on & straight-line basiz. The estimated usaful lives of thase assats ara summarnisad as follows:

Buildings 25 to B0 years
Trucks, chassis and motor wahicles 5 to 10 yaars
Computar, office and other equipmeant 2 1o 35 yaars

Historical cost includes expenditure that is dirctly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs
ara included in the assat's camying amount or recogrised as a soparats assat, as appropriata, only when it is
probabla that future economic banefitz assodated with tha itam will flow to the Group and the cost of the itam
can boa meazurad relably. All other repairs and maintananca ane expansed in profit or loss duing the pariod in
which they ara incurmed.

The rasidual wvalues of the proparty, plant and equipment and their usaful lives are reviewed and adjustad,
if appropriate, at each balance shest date. An assat's camying amount is written down immediataly to its
recovarabla amourt if the asset's camying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount nata 2{H)).

Zains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing the procsads with the camying amount and are
recognised in profit or loss.
Imwastrnant propertios
Property that is hald for long-term rental wields or for capital appredation or both, and that is not cocupiad by the
antities in the Group, is dazsified a2 invastment proparty.

Investment proparties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment lossas. The cost less
accumulatad impairment and residual values of investment properties are depreciated on a straight-line basis ower
thair astimated usaful lives.

Leasshol land and land usa rights

Leasehold land and land usa rights classified as prepaid operating lease payments are statad at cost lass
accurnulsted amortisation and any impairment lossas, Amortisation is caleulated using the straight-line rmathod to
alocate the prapaid oparating lease payments for land over the ramaining lease tarm.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
[@ Intangible assets

il Goodwil

Goodwill arises on acquisition of subsidiaries, joint venturas and associatas represants the exceas of the
aggragata of the considaration transferred and the fair valua of the non-cortroling intereat over the fair value of
tha Group's interast in the net identifiabla assats, liabilities and confingent liabilities of the acquines.

For the purpose of impaiment tasting, goodwill acquirad in a business combination iz allocated to each of
tha cash-generating units ("CGELS"), or oroups of CGLs, that i ecpectad fo benafit from the synergias of the
combination. Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill iz allocated reprsants the lowest level within
tha entity at which tha goodwill is monitored for intermal maragement purposes. Goodwill is monitorad at the
aparating sagment lewal,

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or if eventz or changes in circumistances indicata a
potentid impaiment. The camying value of goodwill i compared to the recoverable amount, which is the highar
of walss in uza and the fair value ks coats to 2l Any impsirnant is ecognised immedistaly as an expanss
and is not subsaquently reveraed.

il Computer softwara

Acquirad computer softwara Icences are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurmed to acquire and bring to
usa the gpacific softwars. Thase costs are amortised over their estimated useful lives of 5 years on a straight-
line basiz.

Costs azscciated with maintaining computer software programmes are recognised as an expenss as ncurmad.
Costs that are drectly associated with the production of idenfifiable and uniqua software products controlled by
tha Group, and that will probably generate economic banefits exceading costs beyond ona year, am recognisad
&2 intangible assats. Diract costs indude the aoftware development emploves coets and an appropriate portion
aof relevant cvarheads.

fil Concession rights

Concession rights primarily msultad from the entering of agreement for the rght to construct, oparata, manage
and develop terminals. Concession nights are camied at cost le2s accumulated amorisation and impairment.
Armortisation is caloulated using the straight-ine basie over the period of oparation of approdmeately 23 to 32
years,

) Customer relationships

Custornar ralationships, which ara acquired in a business combination, ara recognised at fair valua at the
acquisition data. Customer ralationships are carriad at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortizstion is
calculated using the straight-ine method ovar the expected lifa of the customer relationships, ranging from
approximately 12 to 20 years,
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

)

]

Imparment of imestments in subsidanies, joint vertures, associates and non-financial aszats

Assats that hawe an indefinite usaful life are not subject to depraciation/amortisation and are tastad annually for
impairmant. Assats that are subject to depreciation/armortisation are reviewsd for impairmant whenever events
of changas in circumetancas indicate that the camying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment koss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset's camying amount eecaeds its recoverable ameount. The mcoverabla
amourt iz the higher of an azset's fair valua lasz costs to sall and value in uza. For the purposas of assassing
impairment, assats ara grouped at the lowest levals for which there are saparately identifiable cash flows (cash-
genarating units). Mon-financial assats othar than goodwill that suffered an impairment ara reviewed for possible
revaraal of the impairmant at each mporting date

Imparmeant testing of tha imsestments in subsidaries, joint wertures or associatas is equired upon recaiing dividends
from thesa imvestments if the dividend excaads the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary, joint ventuss or
aszociate in the period the dividend is declared or if the camying amount of the inwestmeant in the saparata financial
staternents excesads the camying amount in the consclidated financial staterments of the investes's net assets
ncluding goodwill,

Asaats under leasas

Leasas where substartialy all the risks and rewards of ownership of sasets mmain with the lessors ane accountad for
as oporating leases. Leases that substantialy transfar to the lessees all the risks and rewards of ownarship of assats
am accounted for as finence kbasas,

m Wham the Group is the lesses

1)  Operating leazes

Payments made undar operating keases (net of any incentives received from the leasing company) ans
expansad in profit orloss on a straight-line basis over the leaso periods.

12) Fmance kasas

Finance leasss ara capitalised at the inception of the leasa at the lowar of the fair value of tha lessad
assats or the present vaue of the minimum lesee paymeants. Each leasa payment is allocated botween
the capital and financa chargas o a2 to achisve a constant rate on the capital balances outstanding. The
comesponding rental obligations, net of finance changes, are includad in current and non-curmant abilities.
The financa charges ara charged to profit or loss over the lease periods.

Azsats hald under finance leazes ane depraciatad over the shortar of ther estimated usaful livas or the
lease pariods.

For ssles and leassback trareactions resulting in a finance lease, differencas botween sales procasds and
niat book values are defermed and amortisad owver tha minimum leasa terme.
i Wham the Group is the lessor

{1}  Operating leazes

When assetz aro leased out undar operating leazas, the assetz are included in the balance shesot
according to their nature and where applicable, are depreciated in accordanca with the Group's
dapreciation policies, a2 sat out in notes 2{d) (i) and 2(d) (i dbove. Revenue arising from assets leazed
out under operating leasas is recognised in accordance with the Group's revenus recogrition policies, as
st out in note 2(w) (i) Delow.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
i Assets under leasas (Continuad)
il Whem the Group is the lessor (Continuad)

{2}  France kbasas

When a=seats ara leased out under finence leasos, the presont wvalue of the minimum ksasa payments is
recognisad az a recavable, The differance batween the gross recaivable and the present value of the
recaivable is moognised az uneamed finance incomea. Rewvenue on containers kasad out undear finance
leasas is recognised in accordance with the Group's evenue recognition policias, as sat out in nata 2w il
balow.

i Mon-current assets (or dispozal groups) held-for-sake and dizcontinued cperations

Man-current assats for disposa groups) are classified as held for sake whan their camying amount is to ba eoowvered
principalty through a =ale transaction and a salke is considerad highly probable. The non-cumrent assats, (or digposal
groups), ars statad at the lower of carndng amount and fair value less costs to sall. Deferrad tax assats, asaats arising
from employes bengfits, financial assets (othar than investments in subsidiaries and associatas) and investmant
propartiaz, which are classified as held for zale, would continue to be maasuned in accordance with the policies sat
outin nota 2.

A discontinued operation is a component of the Group's busineas, the operations and cash flows of which can ba
claarly distinguished from tha rast of the Group and which represants a separate major line of business or gacgraphic
area of operations, or is part of a singk co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of business or
geographical area of oparations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view 1o resaa.

When an operation iz classified as discontinued, a single amount iz presented in the incomea staternant, which
comprisas the post-tax profit or loss of the dscontinued operation and the post-tax gain or loss recogrized on tha
measuramant to fair walue less costs to sall, or on the disposal, of the asssts or disposal groupds) coretituting the
discontinued oparation.

) Financial assatz

M Classification
The Group classifies itz financial assats in the following categones: Financial assats at far vaue through profit

or loss, loans and receivables and available-for-zale. The classification depends on the purposa for which the
azsets ware acquired. Management determines the classification of these assats at initial recognition.

(1)  Fmancial sasets at fairvalue through profit or loss

Firancial assata at fair vaus through profit or loss ane financial assatz hald for trading. A finencial asaat is
classifiod in thiz category if acquired prindpally for the purpose of saling in the short-termn. Dervatives ar
classifiod as held for frading uriess they are designated as hedges. Assats in this category are dazsified
as current assets if expactad to be sattled within 12 months; otherwise, they are classified as non-cumant.

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D

206/345



COECO BHIFFING Holdings Co., Lid. Annual Rapar 2017

EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

K

Financial assats (Continued)

m

]

Classification ({Continuad)

{2)  Loans and racoivablos

Loans and racaivablas are non-darivativa financial assatz with fixed or determinable paymants that are not
guotad in an active market. They are included in cumant azsets, excapt for the amounts that are sattled
or expectad to ba zattled more than 12 months after the end of reporting pericd. Thessa are clazsified
as non-current assetz. Loare and mceivables are classified az loans to a joint venture and an associate,
frade and other receivables, cash and bank balances and restricted bank deposits in the balance shaet
frotes 2(m) and 2(n)).

13)  Awailable-for-sde financial assats

Ayailable-for-sale financial assets are non-darivatives that are either dasignated in this category or not
classifiod n any other categonias. They ara includad in non-curent assets unlkees the investment matures
or managament intends to disposa of the investmant within 12 monthe of theand of reporting pariod.

Recognition and meszurament

Requiar way purchases and sales of financid assets are recognisad on the trade-date - tha data on which tha
Group commits to purchasa or sell the assets. vestments are initially recogrised at far value plus trarsaction
costs for all financial aesets not camied at far vaue through profit or loss. Financid assets carried at far value
throwgh profit or loss are initialty recognisad at fair value, and transaction costs ame expansad in profit or loss.
Financial azsats are derecognized when the rights to recaive cash flows from the vestments have edpired or
have baen frarsfamed and tha Group has transfamed substantially all Aisks and rewards of cwnership. Available-
fior-saks finandal assats and fnancial sasets at far valus through profit or loes are subsequently carrisd at fair
valua.

Loare and receivables am subsequertly carried at amortized cost using the effective interast mathod.

3ains or loszes arising from changes in the fair value of the financial asssts at fair value through profit or loss"
catagory are presentad in profit or lo2s, in the parod in which thay arise. Dividend income from financial azsets
at fair value through profit or loss and available for sale equity investmants is recognised in profit or loss when
tha Group's Aght to mceive payments is astablished.

Changes in the fair vaue of monetary and non-monatary sacurities dassified = avaiable for 2ale are recognisad
in other comprehansive income.

Whan sacurities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulsted fair value adjustments
recognisad in equity are includad in the consclidatad incomea atatement.

Interast on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effactive interest mathod is recognisad in tha
consclidated income statement. Dividands on available-for-zak equity instruments are recognisad in tha
consolidated income statermant whan the Group's right to receive payments iz established.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
) Finandial assats (Continued)
fil  Inpsimment

(1)  Assats camied at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the and of each reporting pericd whether thero iz objactive evidence that a
financial as=et or group of firencial azsats is impaired. A financial assat or a group of financial a2sets is
impaired and impairment loesas are incumed only if there is objective evidenca of mpaiment az a result
of ane or mone events that oocumed aftar the initill ecognition of the assat (a 'loss event’) and that loss
event or events) has an impact on the astimated future cash flows of the financial assat or group of
financial assets that can bea raiably estimatad.

Evidence of impaimment may include indications that the debtors or a group of debtors is expariendng
sigrificant financial dificulty, default or delinquency in interast or principd payments, the probability that
thay will anter into bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and whera cbservable data indicata
that there iz a measurable dacreass in the estimated future cash flows, such as changas in amaars or
economic conditions that comelate with dafaults.

For loare and receivables catagory, the amount of the loss is maasured a= the differance batween the
asset's camying amount and the prasant value of astimated future cash flows (escluding future credit
lo=ses that have not besn incumed) discounted at the financial asset's origing affactive intamst rate. Tha
carrying amount of the assat iz reduced and the amourt of the loss is recognisad in the consoidated
income statermant. If a loan has a vanable interast rate, the discount rate for measuring ary impaimmeant
loas i the curent effective interest rato deterrnined under the contract.

If, in a subsequent paricd, the amount of the impaiment koss decreasas and the decreaszs can be related
objectively to an event oocurring after the mpairmant was mcogrised (such as an improvement in tha
debtor's cradit rating), tha revarsal of tha previously recognizsad impairment loss is recognised in the
consclidated income statemant.

12) Assats classified a2 avalabla for zale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting pericd whether thers iz objective evidence that a
financial as=et or a group of financial assats is impaired.

Far debt sacurities, if any such evidence axists the curnulative loss — measuned as the difference betwesan
the acquisition cost and the cumant fair value, less any impaimment loss on that firencial assat praviously
recognized in profit or loss - i removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss. 1, ina subssquent
paricd, the far vaue of a debt instrument classified as available for zale increases and the increasa can
be ohjsctivaly relsted to an event occuming aftar the impaiment loas was recognized in profit ar loes, the
impairmeant koss is rewarsad through the consolidated income statameant
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

K

]

{rr)

Financial assats (Continued)
fil  Impaimmeant (Contnued)

12} Assats classified a2 avalable for 2ale (Continued)

For equity investments, a significant o prolonged dacling in the fair value of the securities below its cost
is alzo evidenca that the azsats are impaired. | any such evidenca axiat the cumulative loss - measured
as the diffarenca betwesan the acquisition cost and the curmnt far value, less any impairment loes on that
financial assat previously recognizad in profit or loss - is removed from equity and recognisad in profit or
Iozs. Impaiment loesas recognized in the consolidated income staternant on eguity instruments ara not
reversad through the consalidated income statement.

Imsantonies

Inventories ara stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs are calculated on a weightad averaga
basis. Mat raalizable vaus of bunkers is the expactad amount to be reslised from wes a2 eatimated by the Directors’
managament. Mat realisable value of othar imventorias such as ganera merchandizes, spare parts and consumabla
stoms and marine supples is detaminad on the basiz of anticipated salas procoads sz astimatad saling axpensas.

Trade and other recaivables

Trada receivables ara amountz due from customars for merchandisa =2old or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. f collection of trada and other receivables iz expectad in one year or less jor in the nomnal
oparating cyck of tha buziness if longer), they are dassified as cumant assatz. f not, they are prasented a= non-
current assats.

Trade and other recaivables are recognisad initially at fair value and subsequertly measurad at amortised cost wsing
the affective intarest method, less provision for impaimment. A provision for impairmant of trade and other ecoivables
iz astablishad when thers iz cbjpctive evidenca that the Group will not be able to caollect all amounts dus according
to the original terme of receivables. Significant financial dfficutties of the debtor, probabiity that the dabtor wil ertar
into bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default or dalinquency in payments are considerad indicators that
the rmaceivable is impaired. The amount of the provision is the differenca betwean the asset's camying amount and
the prasant valua of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the affective intarest rata. The camying amount of
the assats is reduced through the use of an alowance account, and the amount of the koes i recognisad in the
corsoidated income statemant. When a receivable iz uncollectibla, it is written off against the allowance account for
receivables. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previcusly written off am credited in profitor loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(M) Cash and bank balancas

For tha purposa of cash flow statement, cash and bank balances includa cash in hand, deposits hald at call with
banks, other short-term highly liquid imwestments that are readily comvertible to known amounts of cash and which
ame subjact to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts, Bank overdrafts are shown in ehort-tam
bormowings on the balance sheet.

(@ Provisions

Prowisions are recognized whan the Group has a present legal or constructive obigation as a result of past avents, it
iz mara likely than not that an outlow of resources will ba required to satte the cbligation, and a reliable astimate of
the amount can be made. Provisions are not recogrized for futura operating lossas, Provision for an onanous contract
is racognisad whean the unavoidable costs of mesting the cbligations under the contract excead the economic
benafits expected to bo raceived. The unavoidable costs under a confract reflect the least net cost of exiting from tha
coniract, which is the lower of tha cost of fulfiling the contract and any compenzation or panalfies arising from falure
to fulfil the contract.

Whero thare ara a number of g@milar obligations, the likalihood that an outflow will Ba required in setiement is
determined by conzidarng the dazs of cbligations as a whole. A provision is recognisad aven if tha likelihcod of an
outflow with respact to any one itam includad in the same clasz of cbigationz may be small.

Prowisions are messured at the present walus of the expanditures expected to ba mguired to satfle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflacts cument merkat assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to tha
cbigation. Tha increasa in the provision due to passage of time is recognized as interast expensa.

[p)  Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incrementa costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares ara shown
in aquity &= a daduction, mat of tax, from the proceads.

(@) Bomowings

Bomowings are recognized initially at fair value, nat of transaction costs incumed. Borrowings ane subsaquenthy
stated at amortized cost; any differance batween the proceeds (net of transaction cozts) and the redemption valua is
recognisad in the profit or loss over the pariod of the borowings weing the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the astablishment of loan faciliies am recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the extant that it
iz probable that some or all of the fadility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee i dafemed until the draw-down
ocours. To the extent thars is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fea
iz capitdised a2 a prepayment for liguidity sanices and amortised over the pericd of tha facility to which it relates.

Bomowings are classifisd as current liabiities unkesa the Group has an unconditional right to defer setiement of tha
Iability for at least 12 monthe after the end of reporting pericd.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

n

=)

Govermmeant subsidies

Subsidias from the gowemment are recognised at their fair value where thers i a reasonable azsuranca that the
subsidies will be received and the Group will comply with all attached conditionz.

Govermment subsidies relating to costs are deforred and recognised in profit or loas over the poricd neceasary to
match them with the costa that they are intended to compenssta.

Govermmeant subsidies as compansation for costs already incurrad or for immediate financial support, with no future
ralatad costs, =hould ba recognised a2 income in the period in which they are neceivable.

Govemment subsidias relating to proparty, plant and equipment are included in non-current lisbilities as defarmed
govermmeant subsidies and are credted to profit or logs on a straight-ine basis ovar the expected lives of the related
assets,

Ermnployes banefits

M Post-retiremeant and esrly retirmment banefit costs

The Growup has both dofined benefit and defined contribution planz in & number of temitories. The assats of
defined contribution plans ara ganeraly held in separate trustee-administersd funds. The plare are ganaraly
funded by payments from amployeas and the relevant companies in the Group.

Contributions under the defined contribution plans are charged 1o profit or koss a2 epensa when incumad .

The liability recognized in the balance sheaet in mepect of dafined banefit retirement plane is the present value of
tha defined bensfit obligation at the balance sheat date. Tha defined bensfit obligation is calculatad annually by
independent actuaries/management using the projectad unit credit method. The present walue of the defined
berefit chligation is datarmined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of high-
quality corporata bonds that are danominatad in the curmency in which the benefits will b= paid, and that have
terrns to rmsturity approsdrmating to the temme of the related ratiremant benefit lisbility. In countrias whers thera is
no daap market in such bonds, the market rates on govermment bonds are wead.

The curant 2ervice cost of the dafined banefit plan, recognisad in the income statement in employes benafit
evpanse, except where includad in the cost of an asset, raflects the incraasa in the defined banefit cbligation
resulting from employea servica in the cument yaar, benefit changas, curtalments and satiements.

Past-sanice costs are recognised immediately in income staternants.

Tha net intarest cost is calculsted by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined banefit
obligation and the far value of plan assets. This cost is included in employes benelit expansa in the income
statement.

Actuarial gains and lossas ansing from ceparience adjustrments and changes in actuaral assurmptions ars
chargad or craditad 1o other comprahensive income dractly in the period in which thay arisa.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(a) Employes banefitz (Continuad)

i Post-retirement and early retimment banefit costs (Continued)

For defimed contribution plans, the Group pays contrbutions to publichy of privately administerad retirarnant
benafit inauranca plare on a mandatory, contractua or voluntary basis. The Group haz no further payment
obligations once the contributiors have boan paid. The confributions ars recognised as employes banefit
evpanza whan they are dus. Propaid contributions are recognisad as an assat to the extant that a cash refund
or a raduction in the future payments is available.

Employes early rtimment benefits have been paid to thosa amployess who accapt voluntary retirement befors
tha nommal retirement date as approved by maragement. The related benafit payments are made from the date
of early ratrameant through the nomral retinement date.

il  Housing funds

All full-tirne ermployees of the Group are entitfed to participate in various govemment-sporeoed housing funds.
The Group contrbutes on a monthly basis to thesa funds basad on certain porcentages of tha salaries of the
amployess. The Group's liability in respact of these funds is limited to the confributions payable in each period.

(il  Housing subsidias

The Group has provided one-off cash housing subsidies based on PR regulations to thosa eligible employess
who have not been allocated with staff quartars at all or who have not been allocated with quarters up to the
prescribad standards before 31 Decermber 1988 when the staff quartar alocation schemeas wera terminated.
The subsidies are datarmined based on staff mambsar's years of sandca, position and other criteria. In addition,
monthly cash housing alowancas should ba made to other employees following the withdrawal of allocation of
sfaff quarters regulations, which ame mcognisad as incurrad.

The liability recognizad in the balance shest is the prezant value of the obligation of the one-off housing
aubsidies at the balanca sheat data and the past-service costs ara recognizad mmediataly in profit or loss.

) Share-besed payments
The Group regulardy enterad into equity-zattlad or cash-settled share-based payment transactions with
amployees,
(1) Empleyes sanvices settled in cash

Employes 2ervices received in exchanga for cash-settled share-based payments, are mcognisad at the
fair valua of the liabiity incurred and ame experssd over the vasting period, whan consumed of capitaized
as assote, which anre dapreciated or amortised. The liabiity is remessured st each balanca sheet date to
it fair valua, with all changas recognized mmedistay in profit oF loss.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(s}

Ermiployes banefitz. (Continuad)

) Share-bazed payments (Continued)

2

2]

Employes sonvices aatied in equity iretrumants

Onie of the Group's subsidiaries oparates an equity-sattlad, share-basad compensation plan. The far
value of the employes sanices recaived in exchange for the grant of the share options of the subsidiary
is racognised as an expensa. The total amount to ba expenzed over the wvesting period is determined
by referanca to the fair vaue of the options granted, excluding the impact of any non-markat vesting
conditions. Non-market vesting condtions am included in assumptions about the number of options that
are expectad o become axarcisable. At each balance sheat data, the Group ravisas its estimates of the
rumbsar of cptiors that are expected to become exemisable. t recognizes the impact of the revision of
original estimates, if any, in the consoldated income statement, and a comesponding adjustment to equity
owver the remaining vasting period. The proceeds recaived net of amy directly atiibutabls fransaction costs
are credited to share capital (momiral value) and shars prerium of the subsidiary when the options ans
exarcisad.

Modification and cancallation

If the tarms of an equity-settled award are modified, at a4 minimum an expense is recognized as if the
terme had not beon modified. An additional expensa is ecognisad for any modification that increases the
totd far wvalue of the share-based paymeant amangement, or is otherwize banefida to the emploves, as
meazurad at the date of modification.

If an equity-settled award is cancelad, it is treated as if it had wested on the date of cancalation, and
any expanse not yet recognisad for the award is recognised immediately. However, if a new award
is substitutad for the cancelled award, and designated as a replacermant award on the data that it is
granted, the cancdled and new award are frasted a2 if they were a modification of the original awsard, as
described in the previous pamagraph.

If &n equity award is cancalled by forfeiture, when the vesting conditions [other than market conditions)
hawie not baan met, amy expansa not yet recognized for that award, as at the date of forfaiture, is treated
az if it had newver baen recognisad. At the same time, any expanse praviously recognised on such
cancalled equity awards are reversad from the accounts effactive as at the date of forfeitura.

The dilutive effect, if ary, of outstanding options is reflected a2 additional shara dilution in the computation
of eamings per share.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(a) Employes banefitz (Continuad)
) Share-bazed payments (Continued)

{4 Cash-ssfled share-bazed payment transactions

For cash-satfied share-based payment transactions, the Group meaasures the goods or sandcea acquired
ard tha liabiity incurad at the far vaue of the liabiity. LUnti the liabilty is settled, the Group remeasures
the fair valua of the liability at the end of each reporting period and at the date of sattlement, with any
changez in fair value mecognisad in profit or loss for the period.

The Group recognizes the sendces received, and a liability to pay for those sendcas, as the employees
rendar zenice. For example, some share appraciation rights west immediately, and the employeas ara
therafore not required to complets a specified period of 2ervice to become entitled to the cash payment.
I the absancs of evidence to the contrary, the Group presumas that the services rendered by tha
employees in axchange for the share appreciation nghts hawe baan received. Thus, tha Group recogrises
immediately the servicas recaived and a lisbility to pay for themn. i the share appreciation rights do not
vast until the employeas have completed a spacified poriod of 2arvice, the Group recognisas tha sorvicas
recaived, and a lability to pay for them, as the employees mndar sarvice during that paricd.

The lability shal ba maasured, initialy and at the end of each reparting pariod until zetted, at the fair vaue
of tha shara appraciation rights, by apphing an option pricing model, taking into account the terms and
conditions on which the share apprediation rights were granted, and the extant to which the employess
e rendered sanvice to data,

i Current and defiered income tax

The tax expensa for the paricd comprises current and deferred tax Tax iz recognized in the conzoidated incomea
staternant, except to the axtant that it relates to terns recognized in other comprahensive income of directly in equity.
In this cama, the tax is ako recognisad in other comprahernzive income ar directly in equity, respactivaly.

Tha curment income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or sub=tantively enacted at the
balanca sheat date in the countrias wham the Comipany and its subsidianies, joint wantures and associates operata
and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax retums with respect to
situations in which applicable tax ragulation is subject to imtarpratation.  establishas provisions whera appropriate on
tha basis of amounts expectad o ba paid to the tax authoritias.

Deferrad income tax is recognisad in full, using the liabiity mathod, on temporary differencas arising botween tha
tax bazes of azsetz and liabilities and ther camying amounts in the conscidatad financial staterments. Howewver,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised i they anse from initid recognition of goodwill, the defamed income tax is
niot accourtad for if it anses from initial mcognition of am assat or a liability in a trareaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the traneaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or los2, Defomed income
ta¢ is datarmined using tsx rates (and laws) that hawe been enacted or substartivaly enactad by the balance shaot
date and are expectad to apply when the related deformed income tax azset i realised or the defarmad income tax
fability iz satflad.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

]

)

()

Current and dafermad incomea tax (Continued)

Daferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it iz probable that future taxabla profit wil be
available against which the temporary differances can ba utilisad.

Deferrad income tax iz provided on temporary differencas anising on investments in aubsidianes, joint ventures and
associates, axcept for defermad income tax liabiity whera the timing of the reversal of the tamporary differance is
controlled by the Group and it i2 probabla that the temporary diffarence will not revarsa in the foreseeable future,

Daferred income tax assats and liabilities are offsat when thers is a lagally anforcaabla right to offsat curmant tax
aszatz aganst cument tax liabiliiez and when the defemad income tax azsets and liabilities relate to income taxas
lewvied by the same taxation authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities whera them i an intertion
to sattle the balances on a net basis.

Zontingant kabilies and contingent assatz

A contingent Bability is a possile obligation that arises from past events and whese existance wil only be confimed
by the socurmrenca or non-cocurrance of one or more uncartain future events not wholly within the contral of tha
Group. it can d=20 bo a presant obligation arizing from past events that is not recognized becauss it iz not probable
that oufflow of aconomic resources wil ba requirad or the amount of cbligation cannot be measured mliably.

A cortingent kability is not mcognisad but i disclosad in the notes to the consolidated financial statamentz. When a
change in the probability of an outflow oocurs 20 that oufflow is probable, it wil then be recognised &= a provision.

A cortingent assat is a possible asset that arisas from past events and whosa existence wil ba confimed only by the
QCCUNEnce of non-occumenca of one or mom uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Confingant assats are not recognised but ara disclosad in the notes o the corsoidated financia stataments when an
mflow of economic benefits is probable. Whan inflow is virlually certain, an assat is recognisad.

Trade payablas

Trade payables ans recognisad initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortisad cost using the effective
ntarest mathod.

Recognition of reveruas and income

Revenues comprisa the fair value of the corsidaration raceived o receivable for merchandise 2old or the provision of
services in the ordinary course of the Group's activities, Revenues are shown net of value-added tax, returns, rebates
and discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group.

Tha Group recogrises revenues when the amount of reverues can be reliably measured, it is probable that future
aconomic bonefits wil flow to the entity and spacific critaria have boen met for aach of the Group's activities as
deacribad below. Tha Group bases itz eatimates on historical results, taking into corsidaration the type of customer,
tha type of transaction and the 2pecifice of aach arrangemant.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(w) Recognition of reveruas and income (Continued)

Tha Group recognisas revenuas and incomea on the following besis:

M Rewanueas from containar shipping

Freight rewanuea from the oparation of imtemational and domestic containerisad transportation business ara
recognisad on a porcentage-of-completion basis, which iz detarmined on the time proportion method of each
indiidual vessal voyvaa.

il  Resanues from containar tarminal cparations

Revanues from container terminal operations ara mcognised when the sanvdces rendered are complete and tha
vessd| leavas tha berth.

fil  Resanues from leasa rental income
Rental incormea arising from assste leased out under operating leases is recogrised on a straight-line basis over
tha pericd of aach leasa.

Revenuas on assets leased out under financa laasas am allocatad to accounting period to give a constant
periodic rate of retumn on the net imvestment in the leasa ineach period.

W)  Resanues from freight forwarding and shipping agency
Revanues are recognised when the sanices are rendensd.

For fraight forwarding business, it generaly coincidas with the date of departure for outward freights and the
fime of transfer of goods o the customers at the dasignated location for inward freight. For shipping agancy
aarvicas, it genaraly coincidas with the date of departure of the relevant veaseals from the port.

Whare the Group effectively acts az a principal in arranging fransportation of goods for customers, revenus
racoanisad ganerally includas tha camier's charges to the Group. Where the Group effectively acts as an agant
for the customers, revenus recognissd comprises fees for sarvices provided by tha Group.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(w) Recognition of reveruas and income (Continued)

i)  Rewanues from sake of merchandises

Reverues from the =ale of merchardises are racogrized when the Group has transferred to the buyer the
significanit risks and rewards of ownership of the merchandises and retaire neither continuing managerial
irvolvemeant to the degrae usually associstad with ownerzhip nor effective control ovar the merchandises 2old.

i)  Intarest income
Intarest income is ecognisad on a tme-proportion basis using the effective interast method. When a recaivabla
is impaired, the Group reduces the camying amount to its recoverable amount, being the estimated future cash
fiow discounted at original effective interest mte of the instrument, and continues unwinding the discourt az
interast income. Intarest income on impaired loars is recognized using the original effective interest rate.
iy Chvidend incomea
Dividend income is recognisad whan the right to recaive paymment is astablished.
fiiy Other sandca income
Othar sanica income iz recogrised when the servicas are renderad.
¥  Dividend diztribution
Dividand distribution to the Compary's equity holders is recognisad as a liability in the financial statemants in the
period in which the dividends are approved by the Company's equity holders or Directors, where appropriate.
i Bomowing coats
Generd and spacific bomowing costs dractly attibutable to the acquisition, construction or production of quaifying
asaats, which am aseats that nocessarily take a substantial perod of ime to gat mady for thair ntendad usa or 2ale,

am addad to tha cost of thoes azsets, until such time as the assotz arm substantialy ready for their intandad use or
sala.

Imvastment income earmed on the temporary imestment of specific bomowings panding their expenditure on qualifying
as=ets ik deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All othar bomowing costs ane chargad to profit ar koss in the year in which they ane incumad.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(2]  Finandial guarantes contracts

Financial guarantes contracts are contracts that require the issuer (Le. the guarantor) to make spacified payments to
reimburss the beneficiary of the guarantes {the *holder”) for a loss the holder incurs because a spedfied debtor fails
to make payment whan dus in accordancs with the termns of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantes contracts are nitidly recognized at their far vaue, and subsequently mesaurad at the higher of
{ij the amount initially mcogrized kbse accumulated amortisation; and (i) the amount mquired to bo setled by the
guarantor in respact of the financial gusrantes contracts at the balance sheet date,

(ag) Segmant raporting

Oparating sagments are reported N a manner conzistant with the intamal reporting provided to the chisf operating
dacision-maker. The chief oparating decision-maker, who is respensible for allocating rescurces and assassing
performnance of tha opsrating segmeants, has bean identified as the executive directors that makes strategic dedsions.

3  Financial risk managemant

a)  Financial rigk factora

Tha Group's activiies axposa it to a variety of financia risks: market risk fncludng market fraight rate risk, forsion
exchange risk, interest rate rizk and bunker price risk), credit and courterparty risk and liquidity risk. Managemant
manages and monitors thesa exposures to ensuwre appropriate measures ame implementsd on a timaly and effectiva
manner. Tha Group's ovarall risk managemant programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markats and
smaks to minimize potertial adverss effects on the Group's financial performance. The Group uses dervative financial
nstruments to mitigate certain risk exposures.

The Group's Risk Managament Committes identifies the financial risks associated with the Group. The Risk
Managarment Cormmittas reviews the controls and procaduras for managing tha risks identified. The sk managameant
controls and procedures ara carried out by respective oparating units under the sk managemeant policias as
approved by the Directors,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3

Financial risk management (Continuad)

()

Finandial rigk factors {Continuad)

m

arkat risk

{1

2

2]

Market fraight rate risk

The freight rates of the Group's shipping businesses are vany sensitive to aconomic fluctuations. Tha
Goup's revenues from operations of container shipping may ba impactad i feioht rates wil have any
sigrificant changes.

Foreign exchanga risk

The Group operates imtemationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various non-
functional currencies. Foreign exchange risk arses from future commercial fransactions, recognised
assats and liabilities.

The actual foreign exchange risk faced by the Group therefors is primarily with respact to non-functional
currancy bank balancas, recaivable and payable balancas and bank borrowings (collectivaly *Mon-
Functioral Currancy [tems").

Managemant monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider hadging certain foraign curancy
exposure by using foreign exchange forward contracts whan the need arizes,

As at 31 Decamber 2017, with all other variables held conztant, if non-functional currencies had
strengthenedwaakened by 5%, the Group's post-tax profit for the year would have decreased/increased
by approximately RMBE1, 779,000 (2016: AMBAE62,5458,000) and the equity as at 31 Decambear
2017 would have decreased/increased by approximately RMBS1, 779,000 (204 8: RMB162, 548,000
respactively a2 a result of the trarelation of thosa Mon-Functional Curmmency ttems.

Cash flow and fair valua interast rate risk

Cthar than the depesits placed with barke and financial institutiors, and leans 1o joint wanturas and an
associate (mollectively the “Inferest Baaring Assats”), the Group has no other significant interast bearing
assats.

The Group's interest rate risk also arisas from bomowings and certain balancas payable to related parties
ioollectivaly the "Interest Baaring Lisbilities®). Imterest Bearing Assatz and Interast Baaring Lisbilities ara
primarily issued at variable ratas which therefora expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk,

As at 31 Decermber 204 7, with all other variables hald constant, if tha inberest rate had increased/decreszed
by 50 basi points, the comesponding incraasa/decraasa in net finance cost would have resuliad in a
decraasaan increass in the Group's post-tax profit for the year by approximately RMB100,089,000
2016: RMESB9,188,000) and the equity as at 31 Decombear 20417 would have decreased/increasad by
RME1 00,089,000 (204 8: AMBED,188,000),

Managamant monitors the capital market conditions and where appropriate, interest rate swap
contracts with financial institutions will ba used to achieve optimum ratio batween fixed and ficating rates
bomowings.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk management (Continuad)
@  Finandial rigk factors {Continuad)
M Markst risk [Continued)

{4} Bunker prica rizk

The Growup i2 ako exposad to fluctustions in bunker prices. Bunker coat is part of the voyage expenses
and is a significant cost itemn to the Group. Management manitorz the market condtions and bunker prica
fluctuations and where sppropriate, bunker forwand confracts ara usad to lock up the prica of part of the
Group's bunker requirements.

il  Craditand courtarparty risk

Tha credit and countarparty risk mainly arises from deposits placed with banks and financial institutions,
available-for-sake financial asssts trarsacted with banks, financial institutions and shipping companias through
shipping agents or brokers, koans to joint ventures and an associate, trade and other recaivables and down
payment to shipyards.

The Group has limited its cradt ecposure by restricting their salaction of firancial institutions on thoss stata-
owned PRC banks, overseaz banks with good credit rating, and the associata, a state-owned financial
iretitution with high credit rating.

The trade customers (including related parties), joint ventura, associate and shipping companies are assassed
and rated based on their credt quality, taking into account their financid position, past experience and other
factorz. Individual rizk limitz are sat by managameant of the raspective oparating units.

The Group reviews the creditworthiness of the shipyards and considers obtaining refund guarantess from the
shipyards if necessary. In addition, the Group monitors the construction prograss and the financial positions of
tha shipyards on a regular bazsis.

Managemeant does not expact any significant losses from non-performance by thesa ralevant partias.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk management (Continuad)
@  Finandial rigk factors {Continuad)

fii}  Liquidity risk
Liquidity rizk iz tha rigk that the Group is unable to meet its cument obligations when thay fall dus The Group's
cash maragemant policy ie to regularty monitor it2 cument and expectad liquidity positions to ansurs it has
aufiicient cash to meat its oporational neads while maintaining aufficient headroom on its undrawn committed
bormowing fadilitias at all time so that the Group can meet itz short-term and kong-termn funding requirements.

Management monitors miling forecasts of the Group's liquidity reservie and cash and bank balances on the
basis of expected cash flows. In addiion, the Group's liquidity management policy imvolves projecting cash
fiowez in major curmancies and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meat thasa; monitoring balance
zheat liquidity ratios against intemal and extemal regulatory raquiraments; and maintaining dabt firencing plans.

As at 31 Decemmber 2017, the Group's current liabilities exceaded its cumont assats by approximately
AMB4 164,725,000, As at 31 Decamber 2017, the Group [excluding COSC0 SHIPPING Ports Limited
("COSC0 SHIPANG Port2™) haa total unufilized uncormmitted and cormmitted credit faclities of approcdrmately
AMB22,714,542,000 from banks, the Directors balieve that, basad on expariance to data, it is likaly that thesa
facilitios will bo rolled over in the coming year if requirad. In praparing the financial stataments, the Directors
consider the adequacy of cash inflows from operations and financng to meet it financial cbligations as and
when thay fal dua and prepared a cazh flow foracast for the Group for the coming 12 months. With the cash
irflowes from oparations and availabla cradit faciities and other sourcas of financing, the Directors consider that
tha Group will be able to obtain sufficient financing to anabla it to operata, as well as to meet its liabiities a2 and
when thay become due, and the capital exenditure requiremants for the coming 12 monthe., Accordingly, the
Directors balieve that it is appropriate to prepam the financial statements on a going concam basis.

The fable balow analysas tha Group's financial liabilities that will be settled into ralevant maturity groupings
bazad on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts
disclosad in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances dus within 12 months equal thair
carnying balancas as the impact of discounting is not significant

Lass than Between 1 Batween 2

- 1 year and 2 years and 5 years Over 5 years
2 RMB'000 RME"000 RME'000 RME'D00
2
2 As at 31 December 2047
E Bank and other bomowings 24,762,110 11,954,005 20,669,020 16,253,163

i Trada and other payablos
E"_ terecluding adwvance from
8 customers) [note 24) 22,943,372 = = =
H Az at 31 Decamber 2018
f Bank and othar bomowings 14,744,747 16,070,541 10,238 500 17,228,851
£ Trads and other payablas
: feecluding advance from
e customers) [note 24) 22,432 863 — - —
[=]
[+]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk management (Continuad)

o)  Capital risk maragement

Tha Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concam
in order to provida retums for shareholders/equity holders and banefits for other stakeholdars and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the coat of capital.

Tha Group monitors capital on the basis of the net debt to total equity (capital and reserves atributabla to equity
holdars of the Company and non-confrolling intarests) ratio and the compliance of covenants of itz bomowings. Met
debit is calculated a= total borowings less cash and bark balances. The Group aims 1o maintain & menagesbla not
debit to equity ratio. As at 31 Decamber 2017, the net debt to equity ratio is summarisad as follows:

2047 2MeE

RMB'000 RME'DCO

Long-tarm borrowings (nota 22) 52,440,045 64,130,068
Short-term borowings (note 25) 10,030,802 3,248,017
Totd bomowings 63,380,747 57 3TEATE
Less: Cash and bank balances note 17) (25,738,526) (32188572
Mat debt 37,654,224 256188403
Total equity 43,710,580 37,548,550
Mat debt to total equity ratio 86.1% 67.1%

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structura, the Group may issue new shares or sal assats to reducs debt.

(= Fairvalus estimation

Tha table balow analyses financial instruments camried at fair value, by vauation method. Tha different levels have
beon defined as follows:

- Quoted prices junadjustad) in active markats for identical azsats or labilties ewal 1);

- Inputs othar than quotad pricas included within level 1 that are obeervabila for the assat or liability, either dractly
ithat is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from pricas) (leve 2); and

- Inputs for the assat or lisbilty that are not based on ob=ervable markat data (that is, unobservable inputs) Jeva 3).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk management (Continuad)

=) Fair value estimation {Continuad)
Tha fiollowing table presants the Group's assets that sro measured =t far value as at 31 Dacember 2017.

Lawval 41 Lavel 2 Leval 3 Taotal

RMB'000 RME'000 RMB'000 RME'000

Avalable-for-sale financial assats note 14) 1,660,004 - 607,738 2,366,832
Derivative fnancial nstruments-intarest

rata swap = 61,176 = 61,176

Tha following table presants the Group's aesets that aro maasured at far value as at 31 Dacembar 2016,

Level 1 Lienal 2 Level 3 Total
RMB'D00 AMB'000 RMB'000 RME'D00
Avdlable-for-zale financial assats note 14) 486,336 — 1,186,334 1,682,670

The fair walus of finandal instrurments fraded in active mankats is based on quotad markest prices at the balancs shaot
data. A markeat is regarded a2 active if quoted prices are readiy and regulany svalable from an exchange, deser,
brakar, industry group, pricing sandce, or rmglatory agency, and thoea prices represant actual and regular coccuming
market fransactions on an amm's length basis. The quoted market prica usad for finandca assats held by the Group
iz tha curmnt bid prica. Thasa instrumentz am included in leval 1. Inetruments included in kevel 1 comprize primary
Isted aquity investments classified as available-for-sala financial assatz.

Tha fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is detarmined by using valuation
technigues. These valuation tachniques meaximise the usa of chesanvable market data whers it is avalable and ray as
itle as poasible on entity specific astimates. I all significant inputs reouired to fair valua an instrument are cbsanvable,
the instrument is included inlevel 2,

If ome of more of the sigrificant inputs is not basad on obaarvable markat data, the instrument is included in leval 3.

Tha Group's policy is to recognisa trarefers into and trarefers out of fair value hiorarchy levalz as of the date of
the avent or change in circumstances that causad the transfer. For the year endad 21 Decambar 2047, the Group
fransferrad an avalablo-for-sale finandal assat amounting RME4S99, 445,000 from level 3 to leval 1 as the available-
for-zale finanda aszat had bacome isted. its fair value is ba=ed on quoted market price traded in active markats at
the balanca sheat date (204 6: Mil).

Spacific valuation techniques used to value financial instrumeants includa:
- Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments.

- Other techniquas, such as discounted cash flow analysis, are usad to detarmine fair value for the mmaining
financial instrumertts.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk management (Continuad)

=) Fair value estimation {(Contirued)

Movements of avalable-for-sale financial assets classified as level 3 recognized in the consclidated balanca sheet is

as follows:
AT 201e
RME'000 RME'D00
As at 1 Jaruary 1,196,334 1,963,506
Additiors - 190,000
Acquisition of subsidiary (note 38) 84 —
Disposals = (304, 700
Reclassified to level 1 (490,445) -
Currency translation difforences B8 (4]
Disposals of subsidiarias - [BRZ EET)
As at 31 Decambar 647,738 1,196,334

As at 31 Dacember 2017, dasoription of the valuation technigues and the inputs usad in the far valua measuremant
i level 3 includa:

- The fair vaue of firancial investments in waalth maragemeant products are determined by using discounted
ch flow method.

- The fair value of imaestrments in unlisted property managament companizs and a hotel are datarmined using
valuation techniquas jncluding asaat-based approach and market comparable approach). The inputs ara maEnly
prices par squara metra.

- The fair value of other unlizted available-for-sale financial assats i determined by raferenca to valuation raport
or the valuation performed by managament using valuation techniquas (including pricefsarningz multipla
meathiod and diract market quote). The inputs are manly pricesamings multiples. Discount rates mnging from
2050 to 30% ara appled to computa the fair value on top of markat price’samings multiples.

Finarcid assats and liabilities approsximate their carmying amounts including: trade and other receivables, cash and
bank balances, msfricted bank deposits, trade and other payables, othar long term liabiities and bormowings.
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4  Critical accounting estimates and judgemeants

Estimatas and judgemeants are continually evaluated and are basad on historical experience and other factors, including
axpectations of future evants that are beliewad to ba raasonable under the circurstancas.

Tha Group makes estimates and assumptions concaming the future. The readfing accounting estimates wil, by definition,
saldom aqual the related actual resudts, The astimates and assumptions that have a sigrificant risk of causing a material
adustrmant to tha caming amounts of azsets and liabilitias within the neet financial year are addmszad bolow.

iy Esztimated impaimment of container vaszals and containers

The Group's major operating assets mprsant container veesals and containers. Management performs review for
impaiment indication as towhethar the camying amounts of the containar vessals and containers may ba recoverable
of not. Whanever thera iz any impairment indication existz, managameant parformme impairment assessmeant of the
relevant container vessels and containers.

Managermant was of the view that impairment indication exists for container wessels. Impaimmeant assassment for
thase vessals has bean performed. The ecoverable ameounts of thess wassels have been daterminad aither based
on value-in-usa or far value less costs o sal mathod. The fair values of the assets were datermined by managemeant
basad on market franaactions at the balanca sheet data, While the value-in-usa calculations require the use of
astimatas on the projections of cash inflows from the continuing use of thesa vessals jncluding tha amourt 1o ba
racaivad for the disposal of thasa veesals after usa) and discount rates. All thesa itams have been historcally wolatile
and may mpact the results of the impamMment as=essmeant. Basad on management's best eatimates, there was no
mpaiment for thase waszels for tha year and at the balanca shaat date

fiy Estimated ussfu lives and residual valuss of container veesels and containers

Tha Group's major operating assets rapresent container vessels and containers. Managemant detarmines tha
astimated usaful lives, residual values and related depreciation expanzes for its container vessels and containers.
Managemant astimates usaful lives of the container wassak and containers by referance to tha Group's business
model, ite azsets managernant policy, the industry practice, expoctad usage of the vessels, expactad repair and
maimtenancs, and technical or commeancial obaokacencs arising from changes or improvarnants in the vessal markeat.

Maragemant determines the estimated rasidual value for its container vessels and containars by rafarenca to all
rakevant factors (including the use of the cumant =2crap values of ateelz in an active market) at each maasuremeant
date. The depraciation expanza will change whara the useful lives or rasidual value of container wesselz and
contaners are different from the previous estimate.

Had the usaful ives boan extended/shortenad by 10% from managemeant's estimates as at 31 Decermber 2017 with
al other varisbles held constant, the estimated depraciation expanses of container vessale, and containars for the
year would have been decressed by RMBAE2 675,000 (2018:AMB1 46,848,000 or increased by RMB226,532,000
[2018: BMBE203, 165 ,000) for the yaar endad 31 Decembar 2047,

Had the residual valuss been ncreased’dacreasad by 10% from rmanagament's astimates &2 &t 31 Decambsar 2047
with al other variablea held constant, the eatimated depreciation expansas of container vessak, and containers for
the year would have besn decreased or increased by RMBA18,425,000 2016: AMB19, 220,000 for the year ended
31 Decarmber 2017,
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4  Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continuad)

fiif  Recognition of container shipping evenue and costs for vassel voyages in progress at year and

Freight revenues from container shipping are recognised on a percantage-of-completion basis, which is detarmined
based on the time proportion method of each individual vessal voyage. For voyagas in progress as at end of reparting
period, revenuas are estimated based on the proportion of voyage days alraady completed az at end of raporting
period owver the total estimated vovage days of each woyvaa. If the total astimated vovage days wera differant from
tha astimata, this would hawve animpact on the freight revenuas in the following reporting period.

Imacices for wayage exponsas are nommaly recalved saveral months aftar the transaction. For woyages completed or
in progras= a2 at and of reporting pariod, voyage expansas are estimated basad on the latest quotation and voyaga
statistics obtainad from vendorz. If the actual vovage expenses weara different from the astimata, this would have an
impact on the voyage experses in the following reporting period.

Had the freight revenue from voyagas in prograss at year end beon decreasad/increasad by 109 from managament's
astimates for the year andad 31 December 2017, the revenus would have been RMBASS8 740,000 [(2016:
RMBZ32 162,000) lower or higher in the future parcds.

Had the actual axpanass of the voyages in progress at year end beon decreazadfincreazsed by 10% from
management's estimates for tha year anded 31 Docember 2017, the voyage expansas would have baan
RMBO4, 424,000 (201 6: RMBA47,064,000) lower or higher in the future pariods.

Changas in managamant's astimate of container shipping revenue and costs for vessa vovages in prograss at yaar
and could causad a material change in the revenue and voyage expenses ecognisad in the future parods,

)  Control over COSC0 SHIFAING Ports

Curing tha year ended 31 Dacember 2017, the Group' s equity interast in COSC0 SHIPPIMG Ports, a non-wholly
ownad subsidiary of the Company, increasad from 48.72% to 46.91%.

Tha Group remains as the singe largast shareholdar of COS00 SHIPPING Ports.

Managemant has exercised itz critical judgement when determining whather the Group haz control over OOSC0
SHIPFING Ports by cansidering the following:

(@) tha Group has effective control of the board of COSC0 SHIFFING Ports;

) the Group has consistently and ragulary held a majority of the woting rights exercised at COS00 SHIPPING
Ports' shareholders’ mestings and no other sngle shamholder directly or indrectly controls mone vaoting rights
than the Group; and

g} the shareholding of other minority shareholdars is dispersed, and tha chance of &l octher shareholders getiing
togethear to wote against the Group is remote based on the historical records.

Based on managarment's asssasment, it i conduded that the Group has obtained confral over COSC0 SHIPPING
Ports and the Group's 48.91% aquity interest in OOSCO SHIPPIMG Ports i accountad for and consclidated into the
coreoidated finandial statements as a subsidiary.
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Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continuad)

Acquisition of subsidianas

The nitial accounting on the acquizition of subsidiaries involves identifying and determining the far valuas to ba
aszignad to the dentifiable assotz, labilties and contingant liablities of the acquired entities or buginessas. The fair
values of identifiable net assats are determined by using firencial models or by referenca to the valuation parformed
by independent professional valuer. Any changes in the azsumptions used and estimates mada in detarmining tha fair
valuee will irmpact the carmying amount of thesa assats and liabiities.

Acouisition of associates

Tha initial accounting on the acquisition of associates involves identifying and detarmining the fair values to be
assigned to the idantifiable azsets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquired entities. The fair valuas of
idantifiable net assets are detormined by using financial models or by rafarenca to the valuation parformed by

ndependent profaszional valuer. Any changes in the azsumptions usad and astimates mada in detamining the fair
valuee will impact the camying amount of thesa assets and liabiities.

Income taxes, busineas taxes, value-addad taxas and withholding taxes

Tha Group is aubject to income taxes, business taxes, value-addad taxes and withholding taxas in numerous
jurisdictionz. Significant judgemant iz raquirad in determining the provision for income taxas, business taxas,
valua-addad taxes and withholding taxes. Thera ara many fransactions and caloulations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary couras of businasa, Whara the final tax outcome of thase mattars is
differant from the amounts that were initidly recordad, such differencas will impact the cument tax and defamed tax
provdsions in the period in which such determination is made.

Deforred tax fabiliies have not been astablished for income tax and withholding tax that would ba payable on cartain
profits of oversaas subsidiaries to bo repatiated and distributed by way of dividends as the Directors consider that
tha timing of the revearsal of the related temporary diffarencas can be confrolled or such profits will not be distibuted
and =such termporary differencas will not ba reversed in the foraseaable future (note 15).

If those undistributed aamings of the oversess subsidianes had been repatriated and distributed by way of dvidends,
the daeferred income tax charge for the year and deferred income tax liabilties as at 31 Decambar 2017 would hava
beon increasad by the same amount of AMBA, 280,785,000 (2018: EME3, 788,117 ,000).

Recogrition of defemad tax assats, which principally relate to temporary diferencas, depend on the managament's
expactation of the timing of reversal and the taxabla profit that will be available against which tax losses can be
utilsed. The cutcome of their actual utiisation or reversal may be differant jnota 15).

Imparment of rade and othar recaivables

Tha impaimert of frade and other recaivablas is primarny assessed based on prior expaniance by taking into account
the past due status, the financial position of debtors and the guarantees obtained for the outstanding debts. Should
thara ba any change in the assumptions and astirmates, revisions to the provision for impairment of frade and othar
racaivables would bo required.

Prowision for claims

Managarment estimates the provigion for claims mainly basad on the status of the claims, the advica of legal cournsal,
the recovarable amounts from insuranca companies and other available nformation. Should there be any changa in
the assumptions and estimatas, revizions to tha provision for claims would be required.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Revenues and segment information

Cparating segmants

Tha chief operating decision-maker has been idenfified as the exacutive directors of the Group. The executive directors
review the Group's intemal reporting in order to essess performance and allocata resourcas. Management has detarmined
the operating zegrments based on these reports and analysed from a business perspactive:

- Container shipping and rakatad businass
- Container termminal and related business
- Corporate and other oparations that primerly comprisa imvestment holding, management sanices and finandng

Segment assets are those operating assats that am employed by a zegment in its operating activitis. They exclude joint
ventures, associates, loans to joint ventures and associates, awalable-for-sale financial assets not related to the sagmeant
and unallocated assetzs. Segment liabilities ara thesa operating liabiliies that result from the operating activities of a
sagment.

Unallocated azssts comsist of deferred income tax assets. Unallocated liabiliies consist of tax payables and defamed
incoma ta liabilitias.

Addition to non-cumant asaats comprisas additions to proparty, plant and equipment, investmant proparties, keasahold land
and land uee rightz and intangible as=ets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continuad)
As at 31 December 2047
Container Container
shipping terminal Corporate
and related and related and other  Intar-sagment
businass ® business operations alimination Total
RME'000 RME'000 RME'000 RMB'000 RMB'00

Income statement
Total revenues  BGT5206 4202027 — (45,055 90,300,078
Compeising:

~ Inter-sagrment revenuss _ 5,938 636,117 - [645,055) -

- Revanues {from extamal customers) 6,742,268 3,656,810 - - 90,300,076
Segment profit/loss) _ 2824204 3,304,570 (554, E36) (445) 5,663,723
Financa income 228, 108 7407 202,083 Ha25M) 484,725
Finenca oosts C H433,346) [318,274) [194,486) 132,5M [2,111,535)
Net related axchange gain/joss) ' 26,330 62,472) - - (35,833)
Shara of profits less losses of _ _

- joint venturas 56,833 584,715 - - 641,548

- associates | {2,087)  1,013588 48,907 — 1,060,408
Profitfloss) befors income tax 2400040 4618534 1,045,133 {415) 5,703,006
Income fax expensa {342,818) [556,287) {za0) 1 {B72,354)
Profitflcss) for the yeer 1,767,134 4,050,247 (1,015,412 (284) 4,830,685
“%?Eﬁﬂ LU 86,420 2,460 - - 53,889
Deprecition and amortisation TN 711,908 11,522 - 2,334,542
Provision/iraversal of provision) for ' '

fmpairment of trads and

oiher recaivables, net 14,604 85T - - 10,834
(Gain on remeasursment of presious

held intarest of an avai for-za

financidl assat upon further

acquiition o become an associate - 264,000 - - 264,000
(Gain on disposal of a joint ventura ' - 488313 = = 1,886,333
Amortisation of transaction casts | '

on kong-term bomowings 34,800 17,810 12,000 — 61,700
Additions to non-curment assets 9,575,660 1,360,182 13,757 - 10,953,509

L] Riewenues for conteiner shipping and releted business include respective crew ssrvice incoma and other related income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continuad)

ear archad 1 Dacenber 31
Ol : Do :
(aniaier
Contairer Contzing Dy buke kasig,
fhy  mid Do e sptg  nurgamen,
admized  and rebied adother semant and relfed  32and makd
buiness M busnass pemions aininafion Total higess ™ busiess Tl
A FAE0 mEm RE0 e VB0 mEm FVE0
heoms statement
Tt moemazs BE5T7, 4R ETR 457% EIEH  BAERIEd 17z 150 15 4%
———
- Imer-zagment revenues .1 511,574 = {512,208 = = = =
- Revernues: (from el nstomer) BEST7, 4 32619 4576 - BREEIe 17z 4156 158 4
Sagnent ees)orofit AL I ¥ e L B 7308
Frenca icona B3 648 31,080 I ]| 2078 18 £ uf:t
Frence mss [10e4 41 153,78 (176, 00 127441 [1 2R {6237 A 35T
el read echange oss G ] BLAEY = = o iy B (B 20
‘Svara of poits less ossas of
- i veriues 2,182 Tad e = = Te6 535 - 525
Bt o AU i .. ... SO .
(Lo} peit hafirn incoma (. [T 183 LA 0 (8 = f5. 48000 (B3 e) 5 A4 (T2 104
bR e e SO b SO NN A o SO O ...
{Loz}prit for te year F48120  2A0T4T i) - 158 (TGE:ABH)
Lgs ondsposss of subsidisnce: RANIEN
L For e year-fom dscominied oparions 1T
g o dsposss of ik 2
ot o um " T - . - &
Depreciin ndamariaion VDI AN 78 - mME B MR M g
ol tackard mumm:'m 2 BT 138 - = ety ] ] 7] 602 §
w sz on vl -for-sa S
B - 131484 - - 1384 = = = g
Aevorsation o Yengaction cosfs on g
bong-farm besmowwiigs Pkl 1233 1200 = 2 el = o -E
Aibciions ko ron-aumen essls 24T 1,108,408 nHY = Rkl X5 208 108 21043 L
El
E
L] Rewenues for containar shipping and related business and dry bulk shipping and releted business include respective crew sendica .g
ncome and other releted incomea. E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continuad)
As at 3 December 2047
Container Container
shipping terminal Corporate Inter-
and related and related and other sagment
buginoss businoss operations elimination Total
RME'000 RME"000 RME'DDO RMB'000 RME'000
Balance shaat _ _
Sagrmont assats 70,320,840 27,602,080 18,149,867 (13,347,364) 102,755,532
Joint wenturas 360,644 7,819,134 - - 8,160,776
Assodiates _ 323 16,853,611 495,524 = 17,602,258
Loans to & joint wenture and associates _ - 1,046,848 = = 1,046,648
Available-for-sake financial assets 550,776 1,807 056 - - 2,366,832
Unallocatod assets 1,158,757
Total assets 133,100,005
Sagment fabiities _ 50,846,308 _ 15,636,896 25,165,713 (13,347,364) 87,203,653
Unallecated liabifties 2,185,872
Total liabiities 80,479,425
As at 31 Decarmber 2016
Container Ceontainer
shipping terming Corporate Imbar-
and related and rdated and other seqment
business business cperations almination Total
RME'CO0 RMB'CC0 AME'DOD AMED00 RAMVE'DD0
Balance sheat _
Segment assats 64485510 18,581,715 23,334,848 (11,156,582 96,258 581
Joint wenturas 331,831 2,774,538 - - 10,106,368
Associatos 125,685 9782277 A48, 223 = 10,324 185
Loans fo joint ventures and associates . - 1,216,244 - - 1,215,244
Available-for-sak financial assats _ 573,087 1,088,622 — - 1,882,670
Urallocatod assets BE,B04
Total assets 115,652,733
Sagrront fabiities _ 57,635,980 12,375,922 HA1303 (11,156,532 20,653,020
deeeebel s

Total liabiities
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information (Continued)
Geographical information

fa) Fewanues

The Group's businesses ara maragad on & workdwide basis. The revenuas generated from the word's major trade
lanez for container 2hipping business mainly include Trans-Pacific, Asia-Europe, Intra-Asia, PRC coastal, Trans-
Atlantic and others which are reportad as follows:

Geographical Trade lanas

America Trans-Pacific

Eurcpe Azia-Europe (nduding Mediterranean;)
Asia Padific Intra-Asia fnchuding Australis)

China domestic PRC coastal

Other intermational market Trans-Atlantic and others

For the gecgraphical information, freight revenues from container shipping are analysed based on the outbound
cargoas ar goods transport to each geographical tarmitory.

In respact of container terminals oparations, corporate and other operations, revenues are basad on the gecgraphical
locatiors in which the business operations are located.

24T
RME'D00
Inter segmeant Extarnal
Total revenus revanue revenues

Continuing operations

Caontainar shipping and ralatad businass
_ America T EARDI — 22450,
— Europa 10,506,802 = 16,506,802
— Asia Pacific 16,636,144 = 16,636,144
— China domastic 18,578,315 8038 18,560,377
— Other international markast 0,480,657 - 0,480,657
Corisie shipping anc iekted busmes: noias) -7 00 S
Contaimer terrminal and related busineas,
corporate and other oparations

- Europa 4,545,076 = 1.mm—‘
— Chira domastic 2,744 854 636,117 2108734

Caontainer terrminal and related business,
corporate and other oparations 4,202 927 636,117 3,656,810

Totd  ol0u43 645085 00,300,078
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information (Continued)
Geographical information {Continuad)

fa)  Aesanues [Continuad)

R[S
AME'C00
Intar 2egment Extermnal
Taotal reverua rewanue revenus
Oc:ntamcr shlpplr'g and mia‘tad b.lsmasa

- America 17,477 204 - 17477,
— Europsa 15,084,253 — 16,084,263
— Agzia Pacific 11,188,587 11 11,186 556
— China domeastic 17,710,838 443 17,710,306
—Dﬂ"ﬂrlnter r:m]rraket 5133478 — 5133 ai?Ei

SR mﬂm ['““? o hammpew B _EB S
Container terminal and related business,

corporate and other oparations

— Europa 1,176,644 - 1,176,654

- Chlna dumastu: 2500680 511,674 2,078,005
Ocuntamer termninal and relate-d bwne&s

corporate and other oparations 3,767,264 511,574 E.EE.B-ED
Totd 70,345, 102 512,028 60,833,184
Discontinued operations
Dry bulk shipping and ralated business

— International shipping 908,183 — 006163

- PRC coastal shippirg 211,060 — 211,060
Cry buk shipping and related businazs 1,117,222 - 1,117,222
Gontam;r Iaasm and related business,
. nﬂ"ﬂrnpamtms T ”—‘r EFE... S ‘mr 2?8.
Tntd 1 504, 408 - 1 5O 405

Motea:

fa)  Rewenue from conteiner ehipping under ime charterhire agreemante wea FMEBH 14,854,000 for the year ended 31 December
2047 [2048: RMERS, 07,0000,

COECO BHIFFING Holdings Co., Lid. Annual Rapar 2017
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information (Continued)
Geographical information {Continuad)

b)) Mon-current assets

Tha Group's non-curment asseta, othar tham firancial instruments and defarred income tax assets ("Geographical
Mon-Currant Azsets”), consist of ite proparty, plant and equipmeant, investment proportias, leasahold land and land
usa rights, intangible assats, joint wantures, aesociatas and other non-currant assets.

Tha container vessels and containers (included in proparty, plant and equipmeant) ara primarily utlisad across
geographical markats for shipment of cargoes throughout the world. Accordingly, it is impractical to present the
locations of the container vessals and containers by geographical areas and thus the container vessels, containers
and vessals under construction are presanted a2 uralocated non-curant assats,

In respect of the remaining Geographical Mon-Currant Assats, they are presented based on the geographical
locations in which the business operations/assats ara locatad.

As at Az at

M Dacember 31 Decombar

M7 2MBE

RMB'000 RME'D00

China domestic 38,547 518 20,813,152
Mon-China domestic 14,193,260 11,208,365
Unalocated e OA09088 30,306,163
Total 89,240,734 71,226670
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-]

Property, plant and ecuipment

Leasshold
land and
buildings
RMB"000)

Contaiers
RWE'000

Trucks,
chassis
and motar
vehicles
AMB'D00

Compuber,
aiffice and

equipment
RMEY

constnuction
PME 00

Total
RME'000

Cost

A5 a1 Jarusey 2T

Cumency fransiation difierences

Raclsssiicafion baiween calagones and
Farefor o investmen properties and
intangblo assats

Ackditiore:

Acquistion of aubsidiEries ot 3

Dposaswitedl

A a1 31 Docarmber XHT
Accumulated depreciation and
impaimnert
As a1 Jarusry 2T
Cumzncy franshation diisrences
Depraciafion chargs for the year
I}iqmd_a\uﬂu-di
A a1 31 Dacamber XHT
Mast bxceok valug

A5t 31 Dacamber XHT

12.496,029
1258

1,444,873
155,363
AT, e

Hios

5,006
I, 187

..

Ban

1143503

pan
,489
L .
el

e

a4
[41,518)

T,8a7

500,148

)
D5

S, T 16 S
b

1 0 R
T e

7,826,554
167,281

186,044
1,20038

2500780
SLMe
407843

1,490,625
(1,879,334

2464418

13064564

s
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

&  Property, plant and ecquipment [Continued)

Tugks,  Compuler,
Laszhold chasgis ofica Assolz
bndard  Conldiner Doy bk and molor and othar urickr
budings vzl weasds  Conlarers whchs  equpment  corstruction Totd
RMETO0  AMBO0DD  RMBTOD AWEI00 RENID AMETO0  RMENIDD  RMETTOO
Cost
A5 a1 Jaruary 2HE 12009500 30065X 424113 1544180 meE TEI0H BOAREEE 1307705
Cumency transiafion difienences 45780 14424 L E&125 {1 53,743 188346 2151758
Radsssiication baiween calagones
and Farafar o imvestment propeties
and intangibla assats 1,002 484 9 502 - - | H807 {200,257 36,202
Ackditiore: 380 - BN 208000 18340 gB5E  2Jp0Es 500
Disposdl of subaidiries {22,731 —  HEBMEH (1733558 3, 744] [4E0F 19566 1,778,269
L 1 L A
A a1 31 Dacarmber XHE 12408038 35,7470 = = B TEEEM  4BMIT  B1AG0E3S
Accumulated depreciation and
impaimment
Az a1 Jarusry 2HE 1003508 OMBEN  EIMADE 35319 B30 2THTHE - MBS0
Cumency transiafion difiznences 2k 408 56,182 {5001 1473 o 5a2 - 27
Depraciation charge for the year BETIE 1 MBOM 253,714 23008 J5481 371,865 - 28HE
Disposdl of subsidiries 1247 158 —  [EBHTEI @007 LIRREY] 00,003 S b
B 2 1< Y NN S0 i
RTINS ey iR = = Al AL = il
Mast bxceok valug
A @l 31 Docamber XHE 10447403 37 80057 - - 5448 5METIE  4BMEIT  MAZE(BL
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-]

Property, plant and ecquipment [Continued)

Nobee:

(=)

L]

Tha aggregate cost, accumulated deprecietion end impeirment of the lessed eaeets, where the Group is the lbeeor'cherterar urdsr
tha operating lesatime charter amangaments, are sst out below:

Container
wessels
RMED0D

Az at 31 December 2017
Gt 222,836
Accumulated depreciation and mpairment (146,343)
76,403

Az at 31 December 2018
Comt 222 B38
Accumulated depreciation snd mpairment 138,323
B4 B0V

Az gt 31 Decamber 2017, conteiner vessde with aggregete net book waluss of RMB22, 582, 756,000 (204 6: AMB21,880,640,000)
ware pledged &g security for koan faciities granted by banks [nota 22(0§).

Aa gt 31 December 204 7, certain property, plant and equipment with net beok value of AMBA 022,316,000 (201 6:
RMBT 20,350, 004 ware pladged as security for long-term bank borrowinge {nobe 22011}

Termiral buldings and equipment under fnance leeaes wih coste of approximataly RMB258,680,000 [2046: RMBSST,829,000)
ag &6t 31 December 204 7 ara eccounted for as property, plant and equipment. Az 6t 31 Decembar 2017, the balance in respect of
auch fnance leaea arrangsments of epprovimetsly FVBA 32,604,000 (201 6: FVB198,823,000) wae included in loans from & fellow
subaidiery for the non-curment parfion [note 22 (d)) and of spprosimetely FMBET, 288,000 [2016: AMBE4,208,000) wea ncluded in
treds and cther peyables dus to fellow subsidiariss for the current portion [note 24).

Owring the year, intarsst expansss of RMB168,236,000 (201 6: BMB1 04,035,000} were capiteliaed in veaszal coste during the vesssl
conatruction peried (note 20).

Tha eccurmulated impaiment lossea of property, plant and equipment &a st 31 December 201 T amounted 1o FMBE2T, 880,000 [2018:
RMEZT, 688, 000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Investmeant properties
207 2018
RME'000 RME'D00
Cost 270,147 451,292
Accombsleddopeaclabons RN (8770
Mat bock value as at 1 January 195,244 313,679
Currency translation diffierences {1,806) 14,623
Additions 1,330 5,308
Raclazsification from property, plant and agquipment {note &) 6,508 27 651
Disposal ] [373)
Dizposal of subsidiaries = [157,075)
Dapraciation .. [B.481)
Mat bock value as at 31 December 192,042 195,244
Cioat 283,326 279147
Accumdgleddopreclabon BN FeO)
Mat bock value as at 31 December 192,042 195,244

The fair value of the imwestment properties as at 31 Decamber 2017 was RMBS49,938 000 (201 6: RMBES1 ,418,000). The
fair value i estimated by managermeant or indepandent professional proparty valuers. The vauations ame derivad wsing direct
comparnison method and income capitalisation method respactivaly. Cirect comparizon method is based on comparing
the property o be valuad directly with other comparable proparties, which heawve recently transacted. Income capitalization
method is basad on the capitalisation of the net rental income darved from the existing leases and! or achievable in exdsting
market with reversionary income potential by adopting appropriate capitalization rates. Capitalization is estmated by valuar
bamed on the risk profile of the proparties baing vauad.

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D
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& Leasehold land and land usa rights
The Group's inferests in leasshold land and land use rights represent prepaid operating lease payments and their net book

vauas, are analysad as follows:

M7 201e
RMB'000 RME'D00
Ciost 2,003,044 2,180,685
B — B TRY 24,065
Met book value az at 1 January 1,674,264 1,866,303
Currency trarelation differences (3,362) [144)
Additicns iTei8 —
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 38C)) 422,085 —
Reclazsification to imvestment properties = (3450
Dizposal = 19
Dizgposal of subsidiaries - (150,745
Amortization (45,175) (43,781)
Met book value az at 31 December 2,082 427 1,671,264
Ciost 2,450,352 2,008,011
Accumulstad amortisation (376,025) (331,750
Mat book valua as at 31 Decamber 2082427 1,671,264
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Intangible assats

Computer Concession Customer
software rights relationships Goodwill Total
RME"D00 RME"000 RMBE'000 RMB'000 RME'D00
Ciost 884 365 - - 15,545 800,040

Accumulsted deprociation and
LEmIEL e 0 = 000 = 000 0 = ety

Net book value as at 1 January 2017 141,401 - - 15,545 157,036
Currency translation difierences | 2028 20,016 {10,425) {30,400} {18,874)
Additions 46,610 1,500 = = 48,119

Raclazsification from proparty,
plant and equiprmant {note 8) _ 43,862 - - - 43,8662

Acquisition of subsidiaries {note 38) _ 17,23 1,667,844 320,074 822,004 2027114
Disposals s = = (2034) (6.484)
Amortisation ... T84 vegsey @20 o 168055
Mat book valuo as at

I Decermber 2017 106,035 1672468 305,306 005,022 3,084,824
Ciost _ 0486 551 _ 1,708,385 300,506 205,022 3,000,464
Accumuited amortisafion  .....009161e .Bsen wna o e

N ok valise s af
31 Decerrber 2017 108,035 1,672,468 305,306 005022 3,084,821
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9 Intangible assets (Continuad)

Computar Concessian Customer

saftwars rghtz  rakafionships Gioodwill Tatal
RME'000 AMB'000 RMBE'T00 RMB'T00 RME'D00

Ciost 859,103 - - 2809 851,012
Accumulsted depraciation
ol e = = = Gl
Mat book value az at 1 January 2016 163,702 = = 2,809 166,511
Currency trarelation differences 991 = = = S
Additions 24,080 - - - 34,080
Dizposals (47a) — — — [4rs
Dizposal of subsidiaries {15,320) — — — {18,330
Amaortization (47,473) — — — I |
Reclzzsification from proparty,

plant and equiprmeant {note &) 8,000 — — — B.000
Acquisition of subsidiaries = = = 12,736 12,736
Mat book valua as at

M Decarmber 2018 141 434 — — 16,545 157,008
Ciost 884 365 - - 15,545 803,910
Accumulsted amortisation (742 874) - - - (T42.874)
Mat bock valua as at

3 December 2016 144,481 = = 15,545 157,036
Impairment test for goodwil

Goodwill is allocated to the Group's CGUs that are expected to benafit from business combination and impaimment tasting
is parformed anrualy on goodwill alocated to their oparating sagmeants and CGLs.

Far tha year ended 31 Decamber 2017, the recoverable amount of tha Group is determined based on valus-in-uze
calculatiors. Thess calculations usa pra-tax cash flow projpctionz bazad on the financial budgst and future forecast

respactivaly.
Fomacast profitabiity is based on past parfiormance and expectad futurm changes in costa and revenue. Major cash flow

projectionz are based on long-range financial forecasts w=ing estimated average 5-year evenue growth rata ranged from
6.5% to 9.0%. Futum cash flows are discountad at a pre-tax rata ranged from 8.0% to B.5%.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10 Subsidiaries

@ Datails of the principal subsidiaries that impose matarial influence on aither the financial position or the financial
perforrnance of the Group as at 31 Decermber 2047 am shown in note 43(3).

b}  Matanial non-controlling interasts

Tha total non-contraling interasts for the ywear is AMB23,044,2%3,000 of which AMB20,669 287,000 iz for COSCO0
SHIFFING Ports.

Sat out balow are summanized financial inforrmation for COSC0 SHIFPING Portz.

Summarised balance sheat

CO3C0 SHIPPING
Ports
2047 2MeE
RMBE'000 RME'DC0

Currert

- Assats 5,568,066 B,906,838
... R L A
Tota net cumant (iabilities)/assats - {473, TE 1,106,900
Mon-currant

— Assats 52,030,684 40,171,808
clebWbee RN B35
LIl UL EE— il
Mat azsats 38,104,844 33,080,308

Summarised income statement

COSCO0 SHIPPING
Ports
2047 26
RMB'000 RME'DCO

Rievanus 4,288,002 3,604 GRE
Profit befors income tax from continuing oparationz 4,364,234 1,710,668
Income tax expanss (630,974) (319,878)

Post-tax profit from continuing cperations 3,724,260 1,320,790
Post-tax profit from discontinued operations - 441 914
Other comprahensive incomeadloss) 2,562 367 1,281,733

Totd comprahensive income 6,286,627 540,074
Totd comprahensive income allocated to non-controling intarests 487,881 288,229
Dividends paid to non-controling intorasts 7,872 712815

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10 Subsidiaries (Continued)

b} Matanial non-controlling interasts (Continued))

Summarised cash flows
COSCO SHIPPING
Ports
27 201e
RMB'000 RME'D00
Zash flows from operating activities
Cash ganerated from operations 2,144,579 2082112
Interest received 1,330 107,319
Tax paid (503,000) [192,208)
Mat cazh ganerated from operating activiies 1,708,010 1,807,226
Met cash jusad inlgenarstad from irvesting activities 5,438,84T) £,412,830
L
Mat decreaza in cash and bark balances {1,740, 7T24) (633,242
Cash, bank balances and hank owvardrafts at beginning of yaar 5,787,067 5,004 T0G
Exchange difforencos (386, 753y 426,606
Cash and bank balances at end of year 3,650,500 5,787,087
Tha infiorrmation abova is the amount befors inter-company eliminations.
11  Joint ventures
2017 2018
RMB'000 RME'D00
Investmant in joint wertures {including goodwill on acquisitions) [nota a) 7,243,588 9,116,245
Equity loan to a joint vantura (note 026,190 951 124

8,160,778 10,106,369

Nobee:

[8)  Tha camying amount of goodwil on ecquistions of joint ventures amounted to AMBA32 G5 000 (204 6: AMBADE,430,000), mainky
represaentad the goodwill on ecquisitiors of equity intereste in Shanghai Pudong Intemational Container Termings Limied, Asie
Conteiner Temminals Holding Limited and Qingdeo Qiarwen Container Termiral Co., Lid, {"GQCTY of RMBZ0S, 408,000 (2016:
RMEZ1 8,065,000, AMB228,508,000 (204 &: FMB242,303,000) and AMB Mi [204 6: RMEIT, 189,000 respactively.

)  During the year, 20% equily intereste in QOCT was disposed to Qingdao Port Internaticral Co., Ltd. ("API") as part of &
corgideration for the further ecquisition of equity intersst in OPI and dstails of the disposal are sst cut in note 27. Tha net asssets of
QCT as st 3 Decamber 2018 were FMBE, 802,684,000, The profits and the other comprehensive income for the year ended 31
Diecember 204 6 wera AMB4,604,243,000. During the year, 40% equiy interssts in Dalian Intemational Container Tamning Co., Lid.
{*DICT") was dispoead of during the combinetion into Dalian Conteiner Terminal Co., Lid. ["DCTT) with mone details sst out in note
12(g).

COECO BHIFFING Holdings Co., Lid. Annual Rapar 2017

Tha equity koan to & joint venture i equity in rature, uneecured, and wes not repeyable within taeke montha.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11 Joint venturas [Continued)
Notes: [Comtinued)

[d  Thare iz no joint wenture thet is indiidually meterial to the Group ag at 31 Decembsr 2017. The fnancial nformation below, after
meking sdjustments to conform to the Group's significant eccounting policies, represents the Group's respactive interests in the

joint ventures:
Profit less Other Total
logsas for comprehensive comprehensive
Met assats the year income income
RMB'000 RME"000 RME'000 RME'D00
T 6,810,832 641 548 TZ2 642,270
2B BEIGRIE TE5,441 3,308 TEB.AZD

[8)  Tha Compeny hag no directly cwned joint ventures as at 31 December 2016 and 204 7. Detais of the pincipd joint wenturse &3 at
‘3 December 204 7 are shown in note 43k).

12 Associates

2017 2ME

RMB'000 RME'D00

Investrmant in associates jncluding goodwill on acquisiions) (note c 17,398,216 10,042,020
Equity koan 204,030 32168

17,692,258 10,324,185

MNobee:

@ InMay 2017, the Group acquired 18.82% effective intermast of OF at a consideration of AMBS, 798,619,000 (being
RMBE. 71 par sharg), and together with the previously hald 1.59%% equity interasts, the Group holds 18.41% effectiva
ntarmst of OPin totad, and is accountad for as an associate, The considerstion was satisfied by the transfer of 2009
Q0CT and the payment of cash of RMBE2 599,968,000,

In Octobar 2017, 20% equity intarasts in Dalian Port Container Tarminal Co., Lid, ("DPCT™) and 40% aquity interests
in OICT inota 11{b)) was disposad of during its combination irto DCT, and 19% aquity nterastz in DCT were acquined
in retum. Goodwil arising from the acquisition has bean provisionally detemmined by management's assasament and
iz subjectad to changes.

B QM. Sigma Enterprisss Limited {"Sigma’) and Wattruz Limited {"Wettnue”) end their subsidery compariss [collectively "Siome and
Wattrug Group'), and COSCO Fnenca Co., Litd {"COSCO Fnance’] are eascciates [note 43ic)) that are matarial to the Group.

Both QP and Sigme and Wattrue Group ere engeged in the cparation, maragement and development of container terminala and
nwastment holding. COSCO Finence is engaged in finencial sardces and investment in barking, sacurtiss, insursncs and funde.

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D

244/345



COECO BHIFFING Holdings Co., Lid. Annual Rapar 2017

18a

EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12 Associates (Continuad)
Motes: [Comtinued)

]

[Continued)

Sat out below are the summansed consolidated financial information for QP from the date the Group had significant influence to 34

Diecember 2017, after fair-value aduatments upon ecquisition, which ia accounted for using the equity mathod:

Summarised consolidated balance sheet

QP

2017

RME'D00

Mon-current assets 30,847 416

Current assats 17,206,234

Man-current liabiities {9,850, 685)

Current liabilitias (13,140,300)
Summarised consolidated statement of comprehensive income

QP

2017

RME'D00

Revanuesz 7,050,960

Profit attributable to equity holdars for tha pericd 1,064,550

Group's ehame of profits of the associate 364,676
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12 Associates (Continuad)
Motes: [Comtinued)
b (Comtinusd)

Reconciliation of summarnsed consolidated financial information

Reconciliation of summarised consoldated fnancial nformation preesnted to the camying amount of the Group's interast in thees
associates.

Summarised consolidated financial information

aPl
27
RME'D00

Attributable to equity holdars

Clpaning net assats 15312200

Profit for tho yoar 2,051,525

Other comprahensiva income 346,804

Dividends (T8T,552)
Exchange diffarenca (64,200)
Closing net assats 16,831,664

Interest in the aasociste at 18.41 % 3,008,746

Fair value adjustment 1,066,618

Gioodwil 1,563,000

Carrying amount 6,628,364

Sat out below are the summarised coneclidated financid informaticn for Sigme and Watinus Group, efter fair value edusimeants
upon ecquiaiion, which is accounted for using the equity method:

Summarised balance sheaet

[+]

[=]

Sigma and Wattrus Group 8

247 2018 g

AMEB 000 FMWE'DDD 3

=

MNorrcumant asssts 25,743,748 27 BTG 245 ;
=

Current eszsts 6,170,824 5635219 2
[+]

Marvcumant liabilties 3,206,025) @gEzpxE  f
Current liabifties (3,751,075 4367428 f
3

E

7

B

2

188
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12 Associates (Continuad)
Motes: [Comtinued)
b (Comtinusd)

Summarised statement of comprehensive income

Sigma and Wattrus Group
217 2018
RAMB D0 RME'D00
Revenues 6,361,347 6,025,584
Profit atiributeble to equity holders for the year 1,687 342 1,652,045
Group's share of profite of asscciates 346,740 339,60

Reconciliation of summarised financial information

Reconcilistion of summarized financial information presented o the camyng amount of the Group's interast in thesa

aszociatas,
Summarised financial information
Sigma and Wattrus Group
2047 2048

RAME' 000 RME'00D
Capital and resarses atfributable to equity holders 18,020,623 19,577,182
Group'a effective nterest 20.55% 20.66%
il L L S — o e
Adjustment to coet of inveatment - -HEJN | 325,068
Camying ameurit 4,196,231 4,348 184

Sat out balow are the summarnsad firancial nformation for COSCO France, efter far value edustmenta upon ecquition, which is

accounted for using the equity method.

Summarised balance sheat
COSCO Finance
27 2018
RAME" 000 RME'000
Azssts 34,630,658 54,530,988
Liskiltise (31, 750, 00y (31,844, 184)
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12 Associates (Continuad)
Motes: [Comtinued)
bl (Comtinusd)

Summarised statement of comprehensive income

COSCO0 Finance
207 2018
RMEB’ FME 000
Reavenues ee0 112 ara, gz
Profit attributsble to equity holders for the year 23,519 233,229
Group's share of profite of asscciatee 48,007 40,232

Reconciliation of summarised financial information

Recondiliation of summarized financial nformetion presantad to the carmying amount of the Group's intarset in this assccits.

Summarised financial information
COSCO0 Finance

2M7 2018
AME' RME'000
Capital and regarves attribuiable to equity holdars 2872618 2,668,814
Group's effective imterast 17.25% 17.26%
Group's share of net aseats 405527 448,225
Carmying amourt 405,527 446,205

[ The cammying emcunt of goodwill on ecquisitions of associates emounted to RMB2,0368,677,000 (2016: RMB4AT,085,000),
meinly represanted the goodwill on ecquisitions of equity interests in P, Sigma, Susz Canal Conteiner Temninal 5.A.E., BEuromex
Terminal Rotterdam B.V. {"Euromax Terminal’), Wattrus end Nanjng Port Longten Containers Co., Lid. of BMB{ 563,000,000
{201 6: M), AMBA 35,055,000 (204 6: AMB143,381,000), RMB108,625,000 (201 6: BMEB115,324,000), AMBA 10,258,000 (2016
RME10G,247, 0000, AMB48,157,000 [2046: RMBS2,187,000) and RWVB20,820,000 (201 8: RMBE31 445, 000) respsctively.

[  The financial information below, sfter making recessany edustmeants to cordomn to the Group's sigrificent accounting policies,
repreesnts the Group's interests in the respective associates othar than the metsrial essocistes listed above:

Praofit less Other Total

lozsas for comprehensive comprehansive

Met assets the year income income

RMB'000 RME"000 RMBE'000 RME'D00

2T L8862 303,076 18,508 321,584
2MEe 4,928,087 264,264 10,154 264,408

[8f  Tha Compary had no directly owned asscciatee as at 3 Decernber 2046 and 204 7. Details of the principal associates as at 31
Diecernber 2017 are shown in note 43(c).
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12 Loans to joint ventures and associates

2017 2016

AMB'000 RME'000
Loans to joirt venturss (note a) 10,023 417 875
Loans bo assoces fpotal) o A0BEAE TOT3ED

1,046,848 1,215,244

Nobee:

[6)  Balances of RMB10,923 000 [2048: AMB15,345,000) ie secured, which bears interest at 5% per annum abows the 3 monthe Euro
Interbark Cfared Rate ("EURIBCA") end whaoly repeyable on or before Decemiber 2020, The remaining balance as at 3 December
204 & wea uneecurad and inbersst bearing at the rate of 5% abowe Hong Kong Interbank Cfiered Aste ("HIBOR') per annum quotad
in respect of 2 ona month's period, and whally repayeble on or befors March 2018,

[b]  Balance of AMBGSS, 333,000 (204 &: AMBEA 3,772,000) ie uneecured, which bears interest &t the sagregate of 2.3% per annum and
EURBOR with referance to Reutars or ather rate mutualy agresd (200 & 23% per annum and EURIBOR with refarence to Reutars
or cther rate metually agreed). Balancs of RME1 16,184,000 (204 6:AMBA483,597,000) is ursscured, which bears interast at 2.65%
per ennum ebowve 0-year EURIBOA ICE swap rate (2046: 25% per snnum sbove 1 0-year EUAIBCA ICE swap rate) and haz no
fiwed terme of repayment. Balance of BMB264, 341 000 (201 6: FME Nil) & unsacured, which beara interest at the egoregete of 3.75%
per arnum and BURIBCR, and i repaysble in 2021,

14 Awvailable-for-sale financial assets
Halable-for-zale financial assets raprasant the following:

247 2Me

RMB'000 RME'DCO

Listed investrmants in the PRC [note a) 1,660,004 466,336
Linlizted imvestments (note b 697,738 1,196,234

2,366,832 1,682,670

MNobee:

[6)  Listed investments represent equity intereets in entities which ere principally engaged in provision of port releted servcee and
securiies senvice.

[b]  Unlisted investmants mainly comprisa equity intaresta in terminel opereting compenies, port information systam enginesring
comparies ard property nvestment companies.
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14 Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)
Notes: [Comtinued)
[ Awaisble-for-sake finencial assets are denominated in the folowing currencies:

2017 M8
AME RME'DDD
RME 2,268,229 1,582,140
HKD 97,754 70,630
EURD 8449 =
2,366,632 1,662,870
[d  Mowement of the aveisble-for-sale finencial axsste during tha year is as folows:

217 2018
RM B (00 FME'000
Az at 1 Jenuery 1,662,6T0 2,784,823
Additions - 180,000
Acquisition of subsidienes [note J8(E) -7 4 ] -

Step an;%aiﬁnn from an eveilable-for-aele financia asest to nvestment in an aseociate
ote {540,500) =
Depceals - [304,700)
Dieposals of subsidanies - [OE7,212)
Fair value gain/koas) recognised in squity 1,257 442 (52,138)
Currency traralation differencee (4,613 11,785
Az at 31 Decambear 2,366,632 1,862 870

(8 A= B Decembar 2017, avalable-for-gals financial asssts of camying emount of AMB Nil (2046: RMBT0,530,000) wers impaired with
an impaiment koes of BME Mil (201 8: BME1 37,440,000) ard the debit resarves FME Mil (201 8: BMBA 37,440,000 were recycled 1o
profit or losa.
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16 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities)

Deferrad income tax i calcuated in ful on temporary differances under the liabdity method using taxation rmtes rangng
from 168.5% to 39.83% for the year (2018: 18.5% to 43%)

Tha movament on the net defamed tax liabiities)/assats is as follows:

217 08

RMIE' (00 FME'000

Az &t 1 January (35, 556) [457,267)
Cumency tranzlation diffierences 43,419 (22,754)
Charged to coraolideted income stetermsnt (20, 40409 (40,508)
Acquisition of subaidianes [note 38 BT, TeE -
Diaposal of subsidanes - B1,224
[Chargedy'credited to other comprehensive ncome [note 30(c)) (250, 149§ 2,780
Az et 3 Decambsr (1552300 [436,558)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax lossas carry forward to the extent that realisation of the ralated
tax benafit through the future taxable profits is probable. As at 31 Decambar 2017, the Group had tax lozzas of
RMB34, 539, 636,000 (204 6: BMB38,703,167,000) to camy forward, which were not recognised as defermad tax assets as
the Directors considerad that the utilization of these tax losses in the foreseaable future i not probable, of which an amount
of AMB24, 404,220 000 20416 RMB32,315,817,000) will expire through yasr 2022 (2046; year 2021) and an amount of
RMB44B,338,000 (2046: RMB3ET 350,000) has no axpiry date

Az at 31 Decamber 2047, the unrecognised dafarrad income tax liabilities wers AMB4 280,788,000 [(2016:
RMB3,785,117,000), rmlating to ncome tax and withholding tax that would be payable for undstributed profit of cartain
overacas subsidianes, as the Directors considerad that the timing for the reversal of the related temporary differances
can ba controlled or such profits will not be distributed and such temporary differances will not bo reversed in the
foreseaable future. The total undistributad profits of thesa ovarseas aubsidiaries as at 31 Decambar 2017 amounted to
RMB18,651,863,000 (2016: BMBAE8632,180,000).
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16 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

The mowermant in deferred income tax assets and liabilities (prior to offsetting of balancas within the samea taxation
jurisdiction) during the yaar was a= follows:

Defierrad income tax liabilitias

Undistributed Fair valug

profits of gain on

subsidiaries, AFS and

joint  Accalersted  derivative

venturas and tax firancial
associates  depreciation  instruments Others Total
AME'000 AME000 AME000 AME000 RME00
Asat1 January 2016 {401,008) (110,884)  (23552)  (42.400)  (586,72)
Currancy frandiation difiarancas (22,228) 89 {1,113) - (23,272)
{Cherged)icredtad to consolidatad incorme statement (29,450) 744 008 282 [I8457)
Disposd of subsidiaries — {04723 2045 3792 111480
Credited to othar comprehensive income fnote 30(c) - - 2,750 — 2,750
Asat 31 Docamber 2016 and 1 January 2017 @51,783)  (14,128)  (17.974) (38355  (522,240)
Currancy frangiation difiarances 22427 1,203 80 (1,242 22238
{Cherged)/credited to consalidsiad income statemant [128,244) 0,828  (83,560) 179 (204,797)
Acnuistion of subsidiaies [rote 35 = (300,550 = (54,058  (363,608)
Chapedtoother comprehensieincame oot 30~~~ = = (248880) = [248,580)
Asat 31 Dacamber 2017 [557,000) (342,557)  (350,054)  (03.476) (4,313,087)

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D

252/345



COECO BHIFFING Holdings Co., Lid. Annual Rapar 2017

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

Dferrad income tax assats

Accalerated
Staff accounting Onarous
Ta lass benefit  depraciation contracts Othiers Total

AME'000 AME'000 AME000 AMED00 AME000 RME000
Az at 1 Janusry 20HE 12,507 3,871 b2 10,71 62,363 120,454
Currancy frandation diflerancas 19 - - - 45 518

Chargad to consolidated
incoma statemart .74 4,555 o8 RE [6. 148 {4,052

Deposdl ol sbadiaies e TR AR

Mz at 31 Decamber 2016 and
1 danusary 217 1,041 #1785 b118 6961 36,761 45 564

Cumency trandlstion diflrances 10477 - [14) - 10,518 20,964

Charpad to consoldated
incarmea statemart 175,514 (8,402 [2002) = 8,168 112208

Acouistion of subsiciaries [note 35 479,468 — — = 01805 8343

Charped bo other
comprahenshe income (ot 30 = = - - [1,569) [4,568)

Az at 31 Dacamber 2017 665,500 24,58 3400 8,961 455,843 1,456,757

Deferrad income tax assets and iabiliies are offzet when there i a legally enforcaable right 1o set off cumant tax assats
aganst currant tax liabilties and when the defermed income tax assets and liabilties relate to income tax levied by the samea
taxation authority on either the taxable entity or differanit taxable entities whera thera is an intantion o settle the balance and
a net basis. The folowing amounts, determined after appropriate offsatting, are shown in the consclidated balance sheet:

247 2Me
RMB000 RME'D00

Deferrad income tax assets

Deferrad income tax assats to e mooversd after more than 12 months 776,745 TB,646
L B R R e S
. |
Dwferrad income tax liabilities

Dwferrad income tax liabilities 1o be satled after more than 12 months (636, 006) (156,648
Dwferrad income tax liabilities 1o be satfled within 12 months (677 .804) (355, 504)
- e EEMD
Dwferrad income tax liabilities, net (155,230) (438 E5E)
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16 Other non-current assats

2017 2046

RMB'000 RME'000

Prepaid operating lass paymeants (noba) 270,048 208,920
Prepaymeant for land use rights 304,144 147 B0
572,002 445 511

Morbe:

The emount mainky represents the unemortised upfront concession fee paid by COSC0 SHPPING Porta in reepect of the concession
egreemant with Piresus Port Authority 5.A. "PPAT for the concession of Pier 2 end 3 of the Firasus Port in Gresce for B period of 35 years
commenced on 1 Cctober 2008, Apart from the eforssaid upfront concession fes, the Group had opersting leese commimant in relations
to the Conceasion (note 40 (k.

17 Cash and bank balances

2047 2Me

RMB'000 RME'0C0

Resfricted bark daposits [note a) 354,220 323648

Bdances placed with COSC0 Financa (nota b) 6,052,878 5,842,100

Baances placed with China SHIPFING Fnance Comparry Limited

(Y25 Financa') note o) T02,520 111,252

Eank balancas and cash - unpladged 15,083,119 25,136,220

Total bank daposits and cash and cazh equivalents (note d) 26,080,746 32612220
Less:

_Pecfidted berkdeposits o BSI2E) (323540

Cash and bark bakancas 256,738,526 32188572
MNotes:

[6)  Restricted bark depcoaite are mainly held ag security for bormowings and bank guerenteee and faciities (note 221 (¥}
[b]  Balances pleced wih COSCO Fnence bear imerest &t preveiling market rates.

[¢3 G5 Firance i a fnence company owned by China SHIPPING (Group) Company ("Ching Shipping”] and balances pleced with G5
Financs beer interest at prevaling merkst retes.

[d  Thae camying amcuntes of bark depasits and cash and bank balancae are denominated in the following currencies:

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D

2017 2018
RMB’ RMB'00
US dollar 14,686,012 19,881 752
RMB 8,000,647 10,276,818
EURO 046,062 284175
HK doler 217,787 422 551
Cther curencies 1,276,238 836,823
26,089,746 32512220
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

17

18

19

Cash and bank balances [Continued)
Notes: [Comtinued)

[d  Tha effective interest rates on time deposie a8 at 31 December 204 T wera in the rangs of 0.15% to 5.23% per annum [204 6: 0.20%

to 5.40% per annum). The deposits eam interaets &t floating retes besed on prevaling merkst retes.

Inventories

247
RMB000

2Me
RME'D00

Bunkers, vovaga supplies, consurmables and others 2,330,224

1,684,680

Trade and other receivables

2047
RMB'000

216
RME'000

Trade recaivables [note &)
— third perties 5,042,503
_ fellow subsidiarias ' 125,533
— joint ventures 16,246
- azsociates —
— ather related companios 138,604

6,195,846
Bills recaivables fnote &) 207,032

Prepaymants, dapositz and othar racaivablos
— third parties [note b) 34,78
—fellow subsidianas {note d 306,007
— joint venturas (note d) 703,465
- azsociates [note d) 140,275

— other related companies (note d) 24 827

Total 10,086,870

5,367 815
457,019
0,041
110

96,850

5,831,744

3,774,194
376,584
653,153
120,882

165,037
_ eidila

11,285,655

253,006
826,740
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Nobee:

(=)

Trading balarces with related parties are urescured, intarset frea and have similar credit pericds &8 thind party customere. The
riormal credit period granted to the frade receivables of the Group is ganerally within @0 deys. Trade receivebles primariy conaistad
of woyege-related recaivables. As st 31 December 2047, the egsing analysie of trade end bils receivables on the basis of the date of

relevart inwoics o demand note iz as folows:

2017 M8
RMEB’ FME 000
1-3 momthe 6,045019 5,874,842
4-8 monthe 36,047 200,778
7-12 monthe 147,085 109,857
Ml o ... S L. .8
Trade o L o, O e OONR28 6,267,300
Leag: impeirmanit of
1-3 montha 21,218) 121,184)
4-8 montha {14,147y {2.871)
7-12 montta [6,648) {2,857)
Dverdyear Lo SO i
Provisicn for impaimennt (93, 448y {71,560
6,400,778 6,185,740

Az gt 31 Decsmber 2017, the Group's frede and bills receivebles of RMBS,858,006 000 (2048: RMBS,B53, 758, 000) wers
comgidersd fully collectible by manegament. Trede and bils receivebles that wera fuly colectble meinly represent those due from

custormers with good credit history and low default rate.

Az at 1 December 2017, trade receivables of AMBTB,458,000 [2016: AMBE4, 362,000) were past dus but were considered not

impaired by management. The ageing analysis of thess freds receivables is &3 follows:

2T 218

AMB' RME'000

1-2 montha 68,506 38,202
4-8 months 6,201 11,240
T-12 monthe 2542 1,884
Crvar | year 1,117 3,668
78,456 54 062

Az gt 31 Decambser 2017, trede recsivebles of RMBEE2, TEE,000 (2016: AMB288,782,000were considersd s mpaired by

menegament, of which emounts of RMES3, 448,000 [304 8: AMBT4 ,560,000) wera provided for.

256/345
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Motee: (Comtinued)
() (Continued)
Mowerments on the provision for mpaiment of frade receivables are es followa:
2M7 Me
AMB RME'DDO
Az at | Jenuery 74,560 230,887
Provision for receivable impaimment T.524 12,708
Recetvables written off during the year &s uncollectible 1,066) {12,058)
Rewereal of prosision (3,264) (33,514)
Acguisition of subsidisnes [note 36) 18,208 -
Diepoeal of subsidieries = (113120
Gurrency trarslation differences 1,186 2,653
Az at 31 Decambear 93,448 71,660

Tha creation and relessa of provision for impaired recsivablee have bean included in the coneclidated income statament (note 26).
Amounts charged to the alowance eccount ere garanally written off when there B no expeciation of recowenng eddiionsl cash.

Menegement conaidered thet there is no concentration of credit riek with respect to treds receivables, sa the Group hes e large
rumber of customers, inkemationaly disparsed.

bl  Prepaymants, depoaite and cther receivablea due from third parties

2017 2048
AME' RME'D0D
Prepaymenite and deposits 1,851,758 2,868,708
Claim recaivables 45,030 45 661
Lz lape el EEtEs
3,131,728 3,774,188
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19 Trade and other receivables (Continued)
Notes: [Comtinued)

[¢  Aeet3 December 2047, the Group's net other receivables of AMBY, 134,931,000 (204 6: AMBBS5E,B32,000) were considersd fuly
collectible by management. A &t 31 December 2047, the Group's other recevables of AMBE4,1 73,000 (2016: AMETA,310,000)
ware impaired and ful provision wes made by manegamant.

Mowerments on the provision for mpaiment of other receivables are s followa:

2017 48

AME RME'DDD

Az at 1 Jenuery 78,310 183,702
Provision for receivable impaimment 6574 4,200
Ricefvables written off during the year &a uncollectbla (TS (7.043)
Rewereal of prosision - (2,388)
Gurrency trarslation differsnces - B2
Az at 31 Decambear 84,179 78,310

[d  Tha emounta due from related companies ars uneacured, intereat free and hewe no fieed terma of repayment.

[8)  The carrying emeount of trede and cther recsivebles (excluding prepayments and depoaits] are denominated in the following

CUTances:
2017 2018
RME’ RME'000
US dollar 3,131,017 3412022
FME 2,250,787 2,024,341
EURO 1,614,818 1,003,174
HKC doler 17,178 23521
Cther cumencies 1,060,416 1,861,801
9,035,112 B.415,849

i  Thae camying amounte of trade end other recaivables (excluding prepaymeants and deposits) spprosimats their fair valuse.

[@ Menagement considared the meaximum exposurs to credit ek et the reporting dabe is the fair velue of each class of receivebla
menticned abowe. The Group doea not hald any coleteral e sacurity.
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20 Share capital and equity linked banefits

@) Share capital
2M7 2016

Humber Mominal Murrber Morminal
of shares valua of shares vaua
(thousands) RME"000 {thowsands) BME'0CO

Registerad, izsued and fully paid
H-Sharas of RME1.00 each 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600
A-Shares of BMEA.00 each 7,635,674 7,635,674 7,635,674 7,635,674
As at 31 Decombsar 10,246,274 10,246,274 10,218,274 10,216,274

As at 31 Decambsar 2017, the A-Shares rank par passwy, in all material respects, with H-Sharas.

o)  Share appraciation rights

Tha Group has adopted a cash-settled, share-bazad payment scheme the *Plan") which was approved on 9@ June
2005, Tha Plan prowvides fior the grant of share appraciation rights (*SARs") to eligible participants as approved by tha
Cirectors (collectivaly the "Grantees”). The Plan will ramain in fonze unless othenwise cancelled or amended.

Under the Plan, the holders of SARs ara entilad the rights to receive an amount in espact of the appreciation in
market valua of the Compary's H-Shams from the date of grant of SARs and the date of exercise. No shars wil
be issued under the Plan and tharefore the Company’s equity interests will not be diluted as a result of the iBsuanca
of 3ARs. The initial grant of SARs was limited to 108 of the Compary’s H-Shares in issue at the date of grant. The
miaximum number of unexercisad SARs permitted to ba granted under the Plan is, upon their exencise, limited to 108
of tha Compamy's H-Shares in issus at any time during aach yaar, The madmurm numbsr of 2ARs granted to any
aigible participart [ncluding share appreciation rights granted prior to this Plan) is limited to 25% of the total numbsr
of SARE in issue at any time. Ay further grant of SARs in excess of the abowe limitz is subject to the approval of the
Directors.
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20 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

o} Share appraciation rights (Continuad)
Movements in the number of SARs granted by the Company during the year ended 31 Decermber 2017 and 2018 are

sat out below,
Forthe year ended 3 Decembsr 247
Humbser of units of 3ARs
ng Granted  Exercised Lapsed utﬁ
Emorciss 1 during during diring  Decambar
Date of grant [Exzrcisable period prica the year the year the year 2T
4 ure 2007 from 4 Jure XDG
2007 SARs) 3 June XH T HRBOE4D 24465000 - = (4,165,000 -
Far the yearended 31 Decomber 2018
Mumber of urits of B8Rs
Outstanding Dutstanding
e Grarted  Evrcisad Lapsad as &t
Bvorche 1 January g duing durg 3 Decamber
Dt of grank Exarcizable pariod phic 018 tha year the yesr tha year g
5§ Ciclober 2008 from & Cichober 2008
{2006 SARs) 4 Cctnber AHE HE3EE 10,070,000 = = [G000,000 =
4 Jure 2007 from 4.Jure ADG
(2007 SARs) o 3 June XH T HEBIE4D 24280000 _ - - D 240600
4330000 - - [B1E000 24,185,000

Tha 2007 SARs wera axpired on 3 Juna 2017,
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20 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

[z Share options of a subsidary

Tha Group's subsidary, COS00 SHIPPING Ports, oporates share option schemas whomby options are granted to
aigible employess and dractors or any participants (as defined in the relevant share option schames) of the Group, to
subacriba for its shares, All options were lgpsad during 2017, All the outstanding options wers vastad and exercizable
as at 31 Dacambar 2016, SHIPAING Ports has no legal or coretnuctive cbligation to repunchase or settle the

options in cash.
Movamenits of the share options granted by COSCO SHIPPING Ports during the year andad 31 December 2047 and
2016 ara set out balow:
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2017
Mumber of shane aptions
(ut standing (utstanding
asat Granted  Exercised  Cancelled Lapsed asatH
Exercisable Exercise | January during during during during  Decambar
Dt of gramt period price 2HT the year the year the year the year i
During the period from
1“?'%1 Wmm.ﬂmm Mob=f]  HKBIDID 9,040,000 = = = [8,540,000) -
For tha year endad 21 Decamber 2046
Mumber of share opficns:
Quistarging Cuiztanding
aat Graniad Exacbed  Cancalad Lapsad as &t
Exzrbable Beorcisn 1 Janary duing g duwing duirg 3 Decamber
Cetla of grank period prica Fila | the year tha year fhe year the yzar FilLi
During the period fom
1% %dmmkﬂﬂm Motzf]  HKEIDA0 42060000 - - - RDM0OI0)  9940,000

The share options are exsrcieable &t any time within ten years from the dete on which an offer ia accepted or deemed to ba
ancepted by the grantes under the 2003 share option achama from 17 April 2007 to 19 Apri 2007. The share options wers

ewpired during the period 17 April 2047 to 19 April 2017,

Meowement in the number of share options outetanding and their related weighted average exsrcisa prices ie as folows:

2017 216

Average Awarage
eMarcise price Mumber of Sxarciae prics Number of
per share share optiona per ahars ghare options

HK$ HKS
Az at 1 January 19.30 0,940,000 18.30 12,880,000
Lepssd 10.30 5,940, 000) 18.30 {3,040,000)
Az at 31 Decamber = = 18.30 9,840,000
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21 Reserves

Capiedl  Hedjing
asave rasane
RMEOM  RME'000

Other Statutory
resarees  resane fund
AMBN® RME'30

Invagtment

resene
MBI

Exchange  Accumulated
ET
RME'000

[
AMEYm

Total
RME'000

Bakncs i 4 danuary 2017

Profit for the year
Other comprehansie lsslincoms

sty fow hacies, e of i
‘Sharzof othar comprhareie incomafloss]
Cumency ransiion diermnces

Remeszirmments of mpkcymen
Mwmmq

Total fher compreharsiva
Wm.......... -

Tortal contributions by and disiributions
o awnars of the Company recognisad
diractly in ecuity:

Contrbutions from ror-comroling
sharholders of aubsidarios

(there

Teital contributions by and disiributions
o of tha Company

Azt 31 December 2017

o

= = = -E.HHHHHHH
- - - - TR - - W
- = - = [aam = - fizma
= = = = - [ - ey
Gl - - - - ) - Haed
- - - - - 12 - 2.0
- = - - " - - "o
- - a0 14 - 1 - 51,478
- - - - ..} - sy
S L - - - e

kel i

ROE] WD

el B e

8,407,022

ssliincomefor
the year ended 3 bar 2047

Mo -

e
2160873

1070

aom  puEn

Hins

Hins

-
L

M

EAI16 (1328570

Bl

e B il

2 450

2 450

2,406,133

W2

mm..

10,453,013

L)

B
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21 Reserves (Continued)

Capitd Hedang Other Suoy  mvabidin Echangn  Acoumulstod
= L= meaves  ressn fund TS =220 bases Tolel
ANE DD MBI AWE T FMET AN FMETD RETI AMETID0

Balanca at | danuary X048,
a5 previously reporied HEsail 1410 {00,725 861458 048  (ASEN) (BRAALT) 144872

Adoptian of merger azcownting
(note 42)

Balance at { January 2016 415 1410 (TET 15| 841458 FOfB1  (RO2EN) (16353015 18343276

Comprehansive los
Loss or o - - - - - - BoNIy O
(ther comprehans i kess)ncoms

Fair valun o33 on avalble-for-sak
firencaal aeams, nal of fax

i loes on avelabe-orsake
i1l s ke 14 - - - - A - - iH4m

Stere of ettur compmabershu ncomafoce
ol joit veiures and assocites - - 17244 = - ] - {7308

ing of cumarcy (renskation
i uporicizposats of subadanes - - - - - 3063 48 - 083,556

Fobeen of ol
Sv A 5,347 457 B 1T I % 1 - 10277804 -
Cumency rarskaion dfierncas - - = = = B03,178 - E3TTE

Femeaziemanis of mpkcymen
o g L= = il = = = =  AE)

Total fher compreharsiva
mm.........

el . .o OO e O i

oymieli Do BAS) - WEAN (MBI NS LGS T G

Tertal contributions by and disributions
o ownars of the Gompal
recognisad diret in equity:

kst of shares an sethement o s
dvidend by a aubsdiary - - T - - - - e

Acquiziion of subsidaries under
commen camel A /564,156 - - - - - - (AbBd, 188

Trareder of meas of
s options L - - [12 B3 - - = 1288 =

(there ... . . - . L

Tota contrbutions by and dsiribuiin
JpowendtheCompay B B T B WIREY

Mz at 3 December 2046 11 pa5 A5 1m0 H,Hlﬂ.ﬂ {304 55 58 AT ﬂ&.MﬂSl BT 222
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21 Reserves (Continued)
Nobee:
[8)  Statutory ressree fund

In accordance with the PAC Company Lew end the Compeny's erticles of essociation, the Gomparny is required to elocate 108
of met profit of the Compeny, as dstermined in eccordance with the China Accounting Standards [YCAST, to the stabutory reserve
furd untl such etatutory resends fund resches 50% of the regietared capitd of the Company. The appropristion to the statutory
reaande fund muet be made before ary distibation of dividends to equity holdere. Tha etetutory reserve fund can be ueed to offsst
presious year's loesss, if ary, and part of the stetutory resene fund can be capiteizsd s the Compeny's ehars capital providad that
the amount of auch statutory resarve fund remaining efter the capialisstion shal not be lees then 26% of the share capital of the
Compeny.

bl I accordence with the erticlee of association of the Company, the profit avalable for appropristion by the Company for the purpoes
of dividend peyments is based on the lesaer of {j the net profit determined in accordance with the CAS; and (i) the net profit
debermined in accordancs with HKFRSe. Profit dietibution iz meds after the appropristion to etetutory reserve fund and recovery of
presicuE yeara' loeses.

[0 Cther reservee of the Group as st 31 December 2017 represented capital ressrve and other reserves of jeint wentures and
aesociates, Brd remessuraments of post-employment benefit obligatiors.

[d  Capital reearée mainly represents the capitaization of the reserves of the acquired subeidiariee from the perant company upon the
ncorporation of the Company on 3 March 2008 and the share pramium (net with ehars iseuence expenses) aieing upon Esuance of
the Compary's H-shares and A-ahares in 2006 and 2007

22 Long-term borrowings

217 2018
RMB'000 RME'D00
Eank loans
—securad note ) 20,868,203 14,010,504
— ungacurad 13,400,364 24,700 528
Lizans from COS00 Financs
— unsacured 240,500 167,000
Lizans from C5 Finance
- securad 72,000 96,402
Motes/bonds note b) 17,374,240 17,852,200
Loans from non-controlling shareholders
of =ubsidianies note ¢ 346,413 2212
Leans from a fallow subsidisny hote d) 132,604 108,823
Financa les=a cbligations 6,528 -
Total long-term bomowings 52,440,045 54,130,058

{8,540, 73) (6,651,134)
43,000,244 47,468,024
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22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)
MNotea:
(B Asat 31 Decambear 2017, the long-term bomowings wene repayable as folowa:

2047 206
RMB*000 RME'DC0

Bank loens
—wihin cne year 4,520,111 6,485,534
—in the escond year T.860,314 10,480,235
—in the third to fifth years 12520480 11,638,115
— aifter the fifth year 9,337,740 7.208,338
34,268 654 35,810,222
Loars from 2O0EC0 France
—within one year - 167,000
—in the sscond yeer 249,500 -
249,500 167,000
Loars from G5 Fnance
—within one year - 8,600
—in the sscond yeer 3,480 10,242
—in the third to fifth years 35,720 34,760
ekl S ... - S .
T2,000 9B 402
Motea'bonds
—wihin one year 3,080,000 =
—in the escond year - 3,877,000
—in the third to fifth years 4,050,763 4044 873
— after the fifth year 8,425,496 B,930,728

17,574,240 17 B52,308

Loana from non-controling shereholders of subsidienss
—inthe sscond yeer 300,020 2482
SdE 43 2,242

Loara from a fellow subsidiary

—in the escond year 61,868 B7 302
—in the third to fifth years 61,767 107 654
— after the fifth year 8,066 24 868

1326 109,822
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22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)

Notes: [Comtinued)
(8 Asat 31 Decembear 2017, the long-term bomowings were repayable as folows: {Continued)

2ME
RME 000
Financs lsasa chligetiona
—within one year -
—in the sscond yeer -
—in the third to fifth yeara

54,130,068
[b]  Details of the notes’bonds &a &t 31 December 204 7 are as folows:

247 2B
RME'000 RME'D00
Principal emount 17,174,650 17,174,860
Digcount on issus (e 38y (90.439)
Notea/bonds iseuance cost e MRA18S)  B241E3)
Proceeds received 16,660,028 18,660,028
Ciurrency trarslation differences. ATT 254 9B5,284

Accumulated amortised amounts of
—discount on issus 35673 34 342
- notea’bonds igsuance coet 204,207 172,745
17,574,240 17 BE2, 308

i Motes imsued by the Company

Motes with principal smount of AMBS, 000,000,000 and AMBA4, 000,000,000, which beer nterest at a fived rate of 4.35% and
L£.45% per annum, wera issued by the Company to inveators on 3 September 204 0 and 29 Movember 2011 respectively at s
prica equal to the principal amount. The notee will meture &t ther principal emount on 6 September and 30 Novemier
20 B respactively.

{il  Motes and bonds fsaued by subsidiaries

On 3 Decembar 2042, COSC0 Ananca [2041) Limited, & eubsidiary of the Company, issued borde with an aggregets
principal emount of USE4,000,000,000 (equvalent o approcimately FMBS, 482, 800,000). The bonds carry a fied intersst
yidd of 4.00% per arnum and were issued at a price of 98.765% of their principal amount. The bonds bear intersst from 3
Decembar 201 2, paysble sami-snnually in arrsars. Tha bonds are guersnteed by an imevoceble standby letter of credit Esued
by Bank of China Limited, Bajing Branch. The bonda hews bean isted on The Stock Exchangs of Hong Keong Limited.

Unlees prewiously redsemed of repurchased by COSC0 Anancs (201 1) Limied, the bonda wil meturs on 3 Decembsr 2002
at thair principel amount. The bonde are subject to redemption in whols, at the option of COSCO Financa [2041) Limited
at any time in the event of cartain changee affecting the taxes of certain jurisdctions at ther principal ameount togather with
accrued intarsst, or at any time after 3 Decamber 204 T &t & redemption prica.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)
Notes: [Comtinued)

]

Distails of the notes &3 at 1 December 2017 are as follows: (Continued)
{f]  Motes and bonds issusd by subgidiaries (Continued)

10-yaar notes with principal amount of US$300,000,000 were Esusd by & subsidiary of the Company to irvestors on 34
January 201 3. The notes carmed & fieed interest yield of 4.46% per anrum and were isgued at a price of 989.320 per cent
of their principal amount with a fixed coupon rate of 4.375% per ennum, resuting in & discount on issue of USSR, 040,000.
The rotes bear intarset from 31 January 2013, peysble ssmi-anruely in arrsar on 31 January and 31 July of esch yeer,
commeancing on 3 July 2041 3. The notea are guaranteed unconditionaly end imevocably by the Company and lsted on the
Stock Exchangs. Unleee presiously redeemed or repurchesed by the Company, the notes wil meture on 31 January 2023 at
their principal amount. The notes are subject to redemption in whaole, at their principal smount, togsther with scorued interest,
at the option of the Company at any time in the evant of certain chenges effecting the texes of canain juiedictione.

Aa gt 31 Decembear 2047, balanca of RMBAE,44 3,000 from non-controling shareholdas of subsidianes wes unaecured, intereet fea
and not repaysble within rext twake montha. The remeining balance wes unsecured, beared interset at 4.75% per annum and wes
rapayeble in 2019, As st 31 Decernber 204 6, dll the bane from non-comntroling ehareholders of eubsidiaries are unsecured, interset fres
and not due for repayment in the next 412 montha. The camying values of the loan wers not metenally different fom their fir valusa.

Aa et 31 December 2047, the Group entered finance lkeese contrects for leasing of terminal equipment with a felow subsidiary. The
balanca in reepect of auch finance lease armangementa of spproximately AMEB 32,604,000 (2046: RMVB 188,823,000) was included
n loans from & felow subsidiary for the non-cumant portion and of approximately BMBST, 236,000 (2016: AMBE4, 206,000 wea
ncluded in trade end other payables due to felow subsidieries for the cument portion {nicte 24} The aversge term of the fnence lbass
confracts ie 8 years (2016: 8 years), and bear interest mnging from 2% sbove to 11% below the BMVB five-year banchmark lending
mta, or 5.98%. The cost of esssta acquired under the fnance keass amounted to AMBA5E,530,000 (2016 FMVBEET 223,000) 63 &t
3 Decembear 2017 {note 6{dY). The carmying values of the loen wera not materaly difarent from their fair values.

The exposure of the Group's long-temm borowinge to intersst rate changes and the condractual repricing detes at balence shest
date are &s followa:

Less than
one yaar 2to5years  Ower 5yoars Total
RME' 000 RME'000 RMB'000 RME'000
Ag at 31 Decembar 2017
Totdl bormowings 8,540,731 26,057 820 17,851,585 52440045
As at 31 Decambear 2016
Totel bomowings 8,661,134 91,260,174 16,208, 750 54,130,058

The effective interest retes per annum of the long-tem borrowinge as at 31 December 204 7 wene as folows:

24T

US dollar RMB EURD
Bank loens 1.8% to 4.3% 3.8% to 5.5% 0.5% to 5.2%
Loana from SOGC0 Fnance - 3.6% -
Loars from S5 Finance - 3.0% -
Motes'bonds A.0% to 4.4% 4.4% to 5.5% -
Loana from non-controling shereholders of subaidienss - 4.8% -
Loana from a fellow subeidiary - 4.4% to 6.0% -
Financs lsasa chligetiona - - 3.4%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)

Motee: (Comtinued)
i  Tha effactive interest rates per annum of the long-tamm borrowinge ag at 31 Decembar 204 7 wers ag folows: (Continued)
216
S dollar EMBE ELRO
Bank loene 1.3% to 3.9% 3.8% fo 5% 05% o 5.2%
Loars from D3EC0 Anance - 3.6% to 4.3% -
Loars from G5 Finance - 3.9% -
Motes'bonds 4.0% to 4.4% 4.4% fo 5.5% -
Loana from non-controling shereholders of subaidienss - - 1.6%
Licana from a fellow subeidiary = 4.4% fo 6.0% =

Az at 31 Decamber 27, balance of RMB32 355,133,000 (201 6: AMB33,468,168,000) of benk loans bore floating intersst retes.
[@  The camying amounte and fair velues of the long-term bormowings ere ea follows:

Carrying amounts Fair valuas

247 2018 2047 2ME

RMB"(:00 RME'000 RMB'000 BME'0C0

Bank loene 34,268,654 d5,810,222 34,626,428 34,320,207

Loans from GOSC0 Fnance 240,500 167,000 249,500 167,000

Loans from CS France 72,000 0g,402 T2,000 g8 402

Notea'bonds 17,374,240 17,862,300 17,724,058 18,270,862
Loana from a non-contraling

shareholdars of subsidieries ed13 2042 346,413 2,242

Loana from a fellow subeidiary 132,601 198,823 132,604 189,823

Finance lease cbiigeiors 688 - &M T

52.440,045 B4,130,068 53,157,174 53,068,508

Tha fair valuea ofthe Group's non-curmant bormowings ere determined besed on cash flows discounted using the Group's weightad
avarage borowing rete per annum.

]  Tha camying amounte of the long-temm borrewinge are dencminated in the folowing cumencies:

2017 2Me

RMB000 RME'D00

LIS dollar 28,454,658 31,888 687
AMB 18,165,844 16,437,619
BURO 5,820,443 6,703,852

52 440,045 54,130,058
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22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)
Notes: [Comtinued)
] Tha eacured bank lans &3 6t 3 Decamber 204 T are secured, inter alia, by one or more of the follwing:

[0 First lagal mortgage ower carsin property, plant and equipmant with eggregate net book value of AMB232,005,072,000 [(20418:
FWB22 204, SE0,000) {notes B{E) and Ec]);

{l  Assigrments of the charter, rentd income end earnings, requiaition compensation end insurencs relating to certain container
vesesks;

{iiy  Shares of carsin subsidiariss; and

{i)  Bank ecoounts of certan subsidieniss [ote 4 7{]).

23 Provisions and other liabilities

Provision for
Ratiramant Pravision one-off Deferrad
benafit  for onerous housng  income and
obligations contracts subsidias others Total
RME"000) RME'D00 RME000 RME'000 RMB'000
{note &)
For the year ended 34 Decamber 2047
A at 1 January 247 02,57 = 30,982 amrer 570,006
Decreasa during the year (23349 - - BM3 (oA
Prondsions for the year 9,450 - - 100,052 116,202
Curency trandation diffarencas [204) - - 1124 2022)
A at 31 Dacamber 2047 287,766 - 30,982 326,953 B56,TH
Lieas: curmert portion of provizions and othar liabiiies [4.684) - - - 4,568
heon-cument partion of provisions and other isbities 263,078 - 30,962 326,953 Ba2H3
For the year ended 34 Decamber 20H6
Az at 1 January 2HE 1,009,783 75686 79543 TIA 130670
Decreasa during the year 4,509 (70,504 (9,00) 2120 126224
Prondsions far the year 17 463 185483 2 17,148 180,126
Curmency transition difirences g0 708 - 10761 21 361
Dipossclatsidaies eliss {473 @O PR EOLGe)
Az at 31 Dacamber 2046 .57 = 30582 277 767 570,008
Leas: curment portion of provizions and other liabiiies (12,624 - - . 112 824)
Mon-cument portion of provisions and other fabiities 250,633 - 30,552 277 767 bby 362

COECO BHIFFING Holdings Co., Lid. Annual Rapar 2017

269/345



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23 Provisions and other liabilities (Continuad)
MNotes:

[8)  Restirement benafit cbligationz

2017 M8
AME RME'DDD
Balance shest cbligations for:

Multi-empioer defired bensfita plens for US employees [nots (1)) - 11,484
Early-refirerment benefits for PRC employees (note (i) 22 369 31,164
...Poat-retirament benaits for PRG smployecs (OO0 ¢ e OO 260800
287,766 302,257

Expensad in income steterment for:
Early-refirement benefite for PRC employses (note (i) 1, 0204 6,158
. Post-retiement benaiits for PRC employees [note® . WTe 84T
26,778 34,433

i Multi-smploysr defined bensfit plan

Az the Bctuary is urable to provide sufficient nformation to the Group’s proportional ehare of the dafined bansft cbligation
and the aseats and expermes asscciated with the muli-employer plan and thare ia no egreement on the future alocation of
surpluesshortfall from the plan, the muki-employer defined benefit plen hae bean sccounted for a8 a defined contribution plan.

{l  PRatirement bensfits for PRC employess

Tha Group recogniess & liebilty for the presant velue of the unfunded obligations releting to refiremant benefits payable
to carein normal retired or early retired employess in the cormolidated belance sheat. The liability releted to the banefit
obligations for eligble retred employess existing &t year end ia cakculated by independent actuenes, using the projected
unit credit method. The actuarial liabiities of early retirement end poet retrement s at 31 December 2047 totalled
PMWBE2AT 7EE,000 [2048: FMB200,7E3,000). K the discourt rate used to noreass/decreass by 0.25% from mensgement's
eatimates with all other variables held congtant, the camying amount of retiremant bensfit obligetions as st 31 Decembsr 2017
would hewe been AMBS,ET0,000 lower or RMES,B50,000 higher.

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D

223

270/345



COECO BHIFFING Holdings Co., Lid. Annual Rapar 2017

EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23 Provisions and other liabilities (Continuad)
Motes: [Comtinued)
[  FRetirement benefit obligations (Contnued)
i)  Retiremeant banefits for PRC employess (Continued)

Mowvemenite of the net iabiitise recogniaed in the conscideted balance shesta are as folows:

ol e
Early Prost Esdy Poat
retrement retirement Total refiramert retirment Totd
AME'00 RAMB"000 RME" 000 FMETOD AMED00 VBN
k= st Janary 154 250,600 200,763 109 568 856,622 006,130
Chargedicredited) to the consoldabed
roome ststement [, 020) 27,708 26,778 8,156 163,200 168,383
Rermeasurments of post-smployment
bensfi chigationa = AT,600 i 17,600 = (120,520 {20520
Berelis paid [T,765 st [47.975) [23.500 48, 70d) 12073
Do ol e BV BN ERLED
=5t 31 December ek ] 265007 287, TeE M54 250,609 280,783
The emaounts of retirement benefit coeta recognieed in the conadidated ncome etatement compriza:
;T mE
Early Prost Eary Poat
retrement retirement Total refiramert retiEment Totdd
RMB'000 RMB'D00 RME"0X0 RMET0D AKE 000 VB0
Imereat cost &0 fB.020) [B.45%) 7008 12,000 504
The principal actueris assumptions used wers as folows:
2017 20e
Early Post Early Post
retirement retiremment retirement retirement
Dizcount rate 3.75% 4.00% 3.00% 3.26%
Retirament benefite inflation ratee 3.00% - 450%  0.00% - 8.00% 3.00% - 4.50% 0.00% - B.00%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24 Trade and other payables

2017 26
RMB000 RME'000

Trade payables (note a)
— third parties
— fellow subsidianas
— joint venturas
- azsociates

5,345,658
1,070,808
226,004
53153

s
7,678,054
26,000

— other related companies

Eills payables (nata &)

7,704,054
-
12811738

M peker ol e b
Due to related companies
— fellow subsidianes (nota 22(d)) 257,705 282,013
— joint venturas (note d) 305,508 207,384
- azsnciates [note g) 102,186 121
— other related companies (nota f) o8, T 1,307 653

1,584,160 1,967,071
Total 23,185,020 22722039
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24 Trade and other payables (Continuad)]

Nobee:
(8  Asat 31 Decamber 2017, the ageing analysis of freds and bile payables on the besis of the dete of relevent imcice or demand note
E e follows:
27 2048
RMIE' 000 FME 000
1-8 momthe T,014,745 6,358 481
7-12 monthe 05870 1,273,360
1-2 yeare 34,258 38,853
2-3 yeare 12238 10,104
Abcve 3 yeErs 14,582 25,2688
8,074,702 7,704,054

Trade balences with related companies are unsecured, interest free and have eimilar terms of repayment as thoss of third party
suppliers.

[b]  Cther peyables snd accruals

2047 2048

AMB 000 FMEB'000

Saksry and wakars payables 2,084,240 1,182,304
Apcruals for woyages coats 5197577 5,998,003
Accruals for veesel coats 2,006, 502 2,803,305
Interast payshles 278,184 216,300
Cthera 2 683,007 2,433,824
13,287 480 12,811,738

[&3  The carrying emeounte of trede and other peyeables (excluding advences from customers) are denomirated in the follewing

CUTBNCIEE:
2018
RME'000
US dollar 1,348,844
RMEB 7.43 512
ELRO 1434432
HK doler 550,508
bt . . .c..co M ok
Totd 2 482 963
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24 Trade and other payables (Continuad)]
Notes: [Comtinued)
[ The belance ncluded koans from & joint vanture of USS42,622 000 (equivelent to epproximataly RMB27E,504 ,000) (2016

LIS840, 147,000, equivalent to approximetely AMBETE,E00,000) which are unsscured, beer intersst at 2.3% [2016: 2.3%) par
annum end repayable within twelve monthe.

[8)  The amounte dueto associates nchided a koan from an essociete of LSS4 5,304,000 jequivalent to spprosdmetely AMBE2,899,000)
(2016 Mily, which is ursecurad, interest beering 6t 2.3% per annum and repayable within twelve montha.

i  The balencs included kans from non-contralling sharsholdera of subaidiaries, which are ureecured and repayabls within
twalve montha, Balence of USEE, 328,000 (equivalent to approxmately RMB41,3458,000) (2046: LISEE 534,000, equivalent
to approxmataly FMBGS,200,000) beare interest at 0.6% abowe 1-year US dollar London Interbank Offered Aate [MLIBORT
per annum. Balance of US43 624,000 (squivelent to approsimataly AMBAZ4,626,000) (201 8: LIS£49 684,000, squivalent to
approximetsly AMB344,637,000) i interest fres. Balance of US$45,81 2,000 (equivalent to epprodmately FMB208,298,000)
{2046 ILUSEET 661,000, equivalert to spproximately AMB2:23 994, 000) bears interest &t 3.8% [20156:3.0%) per arnum. Balance of
11584, 182,000 (equivalent to approximately FVEBSE, 937, 000) (201 85551, 898,000 equivalent to spproximately AMBAIE0,003,000)
bears interest st 4.4% (204 6:3.6%) par ennum.

25 Short-term borrowings

M7 2018

RMB'000 RME'D00

Eank loans - ureacumad 6,823,572 1,800,000
COSCO Arance-unsecurad 2,365,000 783,807
Lican from COSCO - unsacurad 563,410 BE3110
Leans from COSC0 SHIPPING - ureecursd 1,188,420 —

10,830,802 3,246,917

MNobee:

[B)  Tha effective interest rates of ehort-term borrowinge &2 &t 31 December 2047 were in the rangs of 0LB5% o 4.36% (2046: 2.6% o
3.02%) per anrum.

[b]  Tha carrying emounta of short-term bomowings approximets ther fair velues. The camying amounite of the short-temn borrowinge
are denomirated in the folowing cumencies:

2017 2018
AME'000 AME'000

LIS dollar 5645549 =
RME 5216,230 3248047
el ...
10,839,502 3248017
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

26 Other income/(expansa), nat

2017 2018
RMB'000 RME'D00
Dividend income from lizted and unlizted rvestments 13,029 40,385
Govermmeant subsidy for demclition of veasels and cther aubsidies [note &) 1,474,584 EADOH3
[Loss)gain on daposal of ‘write off property, plant and equipment, net
— container vosaals [04,163) {1,038 656
- others 2,274 14,230
(Gain on disposal of an asscciate 203 =
Gain on remeasuremeant of equity invesments 48,75 —
Reversal of provision for impsirmant of frade and other recaivablas 3,264 d2614
Prondsion for impaiment of trade and other receivables (44,0608} [3,683)
Mat exchange (loss)/gain [55,417) 114,726
Comperzation expense {11,684) 156,513
Compenzation incoma TO6 10,724
Donations [3T7) (444)
Impairmeant cn available-for-sake financa assats - (131 484)
Gain on fair valua changs on share appracistion rights - 16,213
Crthers 30,672 822
Total 1,108,134 (470193
Mobe:

(8 In 2047, the Company recsived a subsidy of approximetsly RMBEDS.7 milion (2018: approximately AMB1E3.E million) from
tha Ministry of Finance ("MoF") through COSCO SHIPPING in reepect of the demolition of weseslz in sccordance with the
*Implementetion Plen for Early Retirement and RAeplecement of Obaolete ard Worm-out Transportation Veessls And Single-hul Gil
Tanikers™ [ €2 98 A5 00 TR i DR o) 0 9 9 WHE 5 % ) ) and "Administrative Meesurs For The Special Subsidies Given By
Tha Cenirel Finance To Encourage Retirement And Replacement Of Obeolets end Wom-out Traneportstion Veesals And Single-hull
il Tankara™ | £ 29 66 5500 1 B 968 il 09 5 S0 o st Tl Y TS0 & B EE 3 | jointly promulgeted by MaF, the Miniatry of
Tranaport, the Development end Rsform Commiseion, and the Ministry of Industry and Infomiation Technology of Ching.
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27 Disposal of a joint venture and further acquisition on availlable-for-sale financial assat to becomea an
associate

On 20 January 204 7, Shanghai China Shipping Terminal Development Co., Lid. ['SCSTL, a wholly-ocwned subsidiary of
the Group) and QP entared inte an agresment undar which, SCSTD condiionaly agreed to subsoibe for 1,045,520,000
non-zirculating domestic sharas in QP| at a total consideration of RMBE, 738,619,000 (being AMBS.71 pear shara),
of which RMB3,198,851,000 was sattled by the transfor of a 2006 equity intereat in QACT to QPI and the remaining
RMBE2 520 088,000 was settled in cash. The dispozal was completed on 19 May 2017 and resultad in a gain of
RME1 886,333,000 recognised in the consolidated income statamant for the year andad 31 Decambar 2017, Tha
Group's share of fair value of identifiable net assets amounted to approxmately AMB4, 293,748,000 and the goodwill
includad in invastment in associates arising from the acquisition amounted to approximately BME 504,871,000, Tha
subscription was completed on 22 May 2017, Aftar the subscription of the aforassid GF' s non-ciculating domestic shares,
the Group's equity infarest in QPI has increasad from 1.59% to 18.41% and QP becama an associate of the Group
sinca then. Saparately, the gain from the remeasurament of the previously held 1.59% intarest in QF of approximataly
RMB254,000 000 has been recognised in the consoldated income statement for the year endad 31 Decamber 204 7.

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D

228

276/345



COECO BHIFFING Holdings Co., Lid. Annual Rapar 2017

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

28 Expensas by naturs

2017 26
RMBE'000 RME'DC0

Cost of services and inventories sold (note a)
Containar shipping and mlatad business

— Equiprmant and camgo transportation coats 30,837,078 33,384 4156

- Voyage costs inote b) 16,863,203 14,778,780

- Vessal costa (note o 16,037,004 14,202,625

72,738,162 50,343,820

Freight forearding and shipping agancy costs 7,624,502 9,04 577
Cost of servicas ralated o container shipping and related business 80,350,774 68,385,207
Terrninal oparating and other direct costs 2,867 542 2,384 520
Crther business costs - 182
Elmination betwaen diffarent businasses 634,043y (508197
Total 82,764,870 70,302,845
Salling, administrative and genaral expenses
Administrative staff costs 3,698,475 2,751 658
Depraciation and amorisaticn 184,204 184,015
Rarital expansa 262,084 245 581
Office eponsa 97670 56,37
Transportation and fravelling expanse 104,610 85,449
Legal and professional foes 200,447 102172
Anditors' remuneration 42.TH 4 28T
Telecommunication and utilities 86,107 101,044
Rapair and maintenanca experse 74,285 74,614
Crhers 396,364 307,810

Total 5,232,051 4,021,078

Notee:

(8 I included deprecistion and amortieation expenses of AMBE2,153,261,000 (201 & RMB2,058,634,000) and opersting leass rentals
of AMB12,248,757,000 (204 6: RME1 0,927,378, 000) reepactively.

[b]  ‘iowage costs meinky comprissd bunkers end port changes.
[} Vessel costs mainly comprisad opsrating leass remtale and deprecition of vesssla.
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29 Finance income and costs

2017 26
RMB000 RME'000

Financa incomea

Interaat incoma from:
— depesits in COSC0 Anance [pote 17 1) 62,790 73,013
— depasits in G5 Financa {note 1 Tic)) 170 24
— loans to joint venturses and asscciates (nota 13) 50,347 32,087

Financa costs
Interast exponsas on;
- bank lcans 1,140,257) E13119)
— other loans (nots 25) (3,762 (3.43)
- loans from fellow subsidiaries (nota 22) = (1,384)
— loans from non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries (nota 22 () (30,950) (18,541)
— lnans from a joint ventura (6, 446) [B,791)
— loan from an as=ociata (122 -
— loan from COSCO SHIPPING {44,000} [1,206)
— loan from COSCO {20,554) —
— loans from COSCO Financa (nota 22 and 25) (67, 748) 57,825
— loans from CS Ananca (3,584) (4,287
—financa lease cbligations {10,800) {18,508)
el sl ek SR R
(2,045,448) 1,812,833
Amortization of transaction costs an long-tarm bomowings {64, 700§ 152,443
Amortization of discount on izsue of notes (1,433 {1,534
Crther incidental bomowing costs and chargas {174 ) (150,103)
Less: amount capitalsed i constnuction inprogress (noteBfe) 168996 10405

.............................. . atts® (e
Mat related exchangs loss (35,833) (401 579
Mat financa costs (1,662,643 {1.814,729)
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30

Income tax expenses

2017 2018
RMB'000 RME'D00

Current income tax (nota a)
— PRC anterpriza income tax 640,642 280,196
— Hong Kong profits tax 9,320 10,506
— Onverzzas taxation 187,358 189,018
T B 178
842,852 466,153
Lol kL SEEE—— ) e
872,354 506,430

(8  Current incomea tax

Taxgtion has been provided st the eppropriate rates of taxetion prevaiing in the countries in which the Group operstes. Thesa rates
range from 12.5% to 30.83% (2048: 12.5% o 43% ).

The etatutory rete for PRC entarpries income tax ia 26% and certain PAC companies enjoy preferontial tex freatment with the
reduced retes ranging from 0% to 20% (201 8: 0% o 209 )

Hang Kiong profita tex has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2046: 16.5%) on the estimated asees=able profits darived from or
arising in Heng Kong for the year.

[b]  Tha taxstion on the Group's profit befors income tax difiers from the theoretical amount that would ariss using the tax rete of the
hiome country of the Company as followa:

27 2018

AME' RME'000

Profit/loag] befors income tax 5,703, 36 {5,458,070)
Leae: Share of profits lees loeses of joint wenturse and sssocietes (1,704, B56) {1,309,608)
4,004,080 {6,055,6TE]

Calculated et a tex rate of 25% (2016: 25%) 1,000,270 {1,713,019)
Effact of diffarent tex retes of domestic end overseas entitise 38,023 [123.184)
ncome not subject to ncome tax (B3 T, 306y [267.621)
Expenssa not deductible for taxation purposss 205,366 BZ7¥.B30
LHiligation of prewicusly unrecognissd tax loesas (206, 032y {B8,562)
Tax lze==a not recogrised S04, TH 1,849,750
Riwersal of presicusly recognieed defared tex labiities - (44,674)
Withholding income tax upon distribution of profite and payment of inberest 430, 508 129,817
Cther temporany differences not recognised 14825 3,868
[Cwer] funderprovision in prior years (2.409) 17,048
ncome tax expsnas Br2.351 E0B.4%3
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Income tax expensas (Continuad)
Notes: [Comtinued)
[  Bxcept for the income tax AMBEZ48, 580,000 (201 6: RMBZ, 750,000 relating to the defemed tax provided on the fair value gein [2018:

fair value loes) on evailable-for-sale firanciel asssta, AMB1,660,000 (204 6: Mil) deferred tax iabiity to the cash flow hedges in 2047,
there was no ncome tex raleting to componante of cther compreheneive income for the year ended 31 Decemnber 204 7 and 2H 6.

Lo=s attributable to equity holders of the Company
Tha losz attributable to equity holders of the Company iz dealt with in the financial statemeants of the Company to the extant
of RMBS00,913,000 (2016: RMB22,327 540,000).
Dividend
Tha Directors did not meommend the payment of interim or final dividend for the year ended 31 Decamber 2017 and the
year ended 31 Decamber 204 6.
Eamings/(loss) per shara
[a) Basic
Basic eamings/loss) per zhara iz caloulatad by dividing the profitloss) atfributabla to equity halders of the Company
by the number of ordinary sharas in iszua during the year.

2017 206
Profit/lces) from caontinuing opsarations attributable to
aquity holdars of the Compary [BME) 2,664,836,000 (7,227 847,000)
Less from discontinued operation aftributabls to
B e N £ T
2,664 ,036,000 {9,906,003,000)
Mumber of ordnary shares in ksue 10,246,274, 357 10,216,274,357
Basic aamings/{loes) per sham (EME)
From continuing cparations 026 10.74)
From discontinued operation — 10.28)
0.26 (0.97)
o) DCiluted

The outstanding =hare options grantad by a subsidiary of the Company did not hawe any dilutive effect on the
asamings/loas) per shara for the year ended 31 Decamber 2017, and the diluted (loesyaamings per share is aqual to
the basic eamings/oes) per share for the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: same).
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34 Staff cosis

An analysiz of staff costs, including directors', supandsors’ and key management's emoluments, is set out below:

M7 2018

RMB'000 RME'D00

Wapes, sdaries and craw expansaz (nchluding bonus and share-based payments) 5,156,847 3,993,115

Houzing benafits {nota a) 220,747 220217
Ratiremant benefits costs

— definad banafit plans (ncluding muti-amployar defined benefit plans) (note 23(a)) 26,778 26,080

— definad contribution plans (note b) 842,402 822053

Welusandotherepoens: = EEEEEREERN 12835

7,085,404 6,336,676

Motee:

L]

Thaea includs contributiors to PRC gowemmant sporeocred housing funds (st rates ranging from 7% to 30% of the employess’
basic salnies) for ful fime employese n the PAC during the year.

The employees of the subsidiaries in the PAC participete in various retirement contribution plena onganised by the ralevent municipal
and prosincial governments in the PRC under which the Group wes required 1o meke monthly confributions to these plare at retes
rangirg from 5% to 22%, depending on the applicable kecal regulstions, of the employees’ basic salaries for the year.

In eddition, the Group participetes in various defined contribution retirement schemes for ite qualified employses in carsin countries
ouiside the PAC. Employese’ and employers’ contributions are cakculested based on various percentages of employess’ gross
saleries or fieed sums and length of esrvica. The essate of the schemes ere held separatdy from those of the adminetared funds

ndepsendantly.
Mo forfated confributions were avelable &3 at 3 Decamber 2047 and 2046 to reducs future contributiona.

Contributions totelling AMBEAT B20,000 (201 6 RMBS45,713,000) payeble to various retirement bansfit plens ag at 31 December
201 T are induded n treds and othar peyables.

The staff cogte disclosed above do not inclde staff quarters provided to the directors, supervsors and the Group's key
menegaments during the year. Further details of the directora, superdscra and key manegement's emclumenta are disclosed n
robe 35 of the cormoldeted financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

35 Emoluments of directors, suparvisors and senior management

f@ Directors’, supenisora’ and senior management's emcluments

Details of the emoluments paid and payable to the directors, 2upervisors and senior managament of the Company by
tha Group in respact of their senices mndared for managing the business of the Group during the year ara as folows:

2047 2Me
RMB'000 RME'D00
Indapandent non-executive directors
—foas 1,782 1,928
Esxecutive and ather non-exacutive diectors
- zalaries and allowances 12,333 5,743
— baonefitz in kind 186 106
.
12,720 B,033
Supanisors
- galaries and allowances 7,103 1,873
— bonefitz in kind 31 &0
— retirerment benafit contibutions G2 5
T.24 2,008
Sanior managameant
- salares and allowances 5,045 5462
- banefitz in kind 13 51
— retirement benafit contributions 134 162
27,033 16,634

Benefits in kind for the year endad 31 Decamber 201 7 disclosad above included amortised cost, change in fair
valua and cancallation with a net cradit of RMB Nil (2016: AMB1 00,0000 on outstanding SARs not yet exarcisad by
directors, supandsors and sanior maragement (nota 2000]).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

35 Emoluments of directors, suparnvisors and senior management (Continuad)

o) Directors', chief executive's and supanisors’ smoluments
Details of the remuneration of sach of tha directors, the chisf exacutive and the supsrvisors ane sat out below:

Yaar andad 31 Dacomber 2047
Ratiremant
Salaries and Banefits benafit

Mame Foos  allowances in kind contributions Total
RME'DD0 RME'D00 RME"000 RME'000 RME'000

Wan Min - - - - -
Huang Xiaowen — — — — —
Xu Zurnwu = 1,865 65 &7 1,007
Ma Jianfua - 1,865 65 67 1,007
Wang Haimin - 3,300 56 67 3423
Zhang Wei G2 &) = 5,303 = = 5,303
Feng Boming = = = = =
Zhang Wi GRR) = = = = =
Chen Dang - - - - -
Phillip Yang 482 - - - 482
TEC Siong Seng 23 — — — 283
Koo Chesa Kong Kenneth 244 - - - 244
Zhou Zhonghui 104 - - - 104
Wu Dawai ] = = = a9
Fan Hsu Lai Tai Rita 109 = = = 100
Kwong Cha Keung Gordon 200 - = - 200
Pater Guy Bowia 102 - - - 162
Fu Xiangyang = = - = =
Hao Wenyi = = = = =
CQian Weizhong - 3,300 58 62 3448
Fang Meng = 3205 - - 3,205
Meng Yan - 302 - - 302
Zhang Jianping — 26 — — 208
1,182 10,436 42 % 415
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35 Emoluments of directors, suparnvisors and senior management (Continuad)

o) Directors’, chief executive's and supanisors’ smolumants [Continued)
Diatails of the remuneration of sach of tha dinectors, the chisf exacutive and the suparvisors ane sat out below:

Yaar andad 31 Dacamber 2016
Retiremertt

Salarias and Bengfits banefit
Marme Faos alowancas inkind conrbutions Tatal
RMB'D00 RMBE'000 RMBE D00 RME'D00 RME'D00
Wan Min = = =20 = 20y
Ma Zehua = = — — —
Li ¥unpang - - - - -
Huang Xlaowan = = = = =
Sun Yueying = = = = =
Sun Jiakang - - - - -
a Wailong - - - - -
Wang Yuhang = = = = =
U Furmu = 980 60 a8 1108
Ma Janhua - 240 21) 20 239
Wang Haimin = Q50 62 TG 1,088
Fhang Wei (5D = 3,683 30 = 3823
Feng Boming = = (3 = 3
Zhang Wei () — — L] = (4)
Chan Dong = = = = =
Fan Hsu Lai Tai Rita 478 = = = 478
Kwong Cha Kaung Gordon 400 - - - 490
Patar Guy Bowia 474 - — — 474
Yang Liang Yea Philip 485 = = = 485
Fu Xiangyang - - 2] - 3]
Hao Wanyi - - - - - o
Fang Meng = 351 = = 351 8
Qian Waizhong = 193 g9 12 214 %
Gao Fing - 713 58 i 834 z
Zhang Li - - - - - g
Mang Yan - 314 - - a4 3
Zhang Jianping _ — a0z - = 302 £
1,928 T.E16 165 260 3,958 B
)
E
Mote: 'g
[ Curing the yeer, no emolumenta were paid by the Group to any of the directors &= an inducement to join or upon joning the E

Group or ea compensation for loes of office. No directors of the Company waived or egresd 1o waive any emcluments during
the year.

237
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35 Emoluments of directors, suparnvisors and senior management (Continuad)

()

Five highest paid individuals
Tha five individuals whose emolumants were the highast in the Group during the yeer ara as follows:

Mumber of individuals
M7 2MBE
Directars 2 1
L . ..
5

Tha details of emolumentz paid to the five highost paid individuals, have included two (2016: one) drectors of the
Company a2 disclozad in note 38(b) above, Dotails of emoluments paid to the ramaining threa (2016: four) highest

paid non-director individuals for the yoar anded 31 Dacembar 2017 ara a= follows:

27 2018
RMB'000 RME'D00
- Sdlaniea and allowancas 5,603 12,723
- Discrationary bonussas 3,884 2493
- Ratirerment banefit contributions ™ a8
s
0,647 16,350
Tha emalumeritza of the abova non-drector individuals fall within the following bands:
Mumber of individuals
217 2018
HEE3,000,0041 to HKE3 600,000 faquivalent to approdratoly
RAMB2 510,000 to BME 2.930.&: = 3
HEES 500,001 to H (00,000 faquivakent to rmeate
I%E’IE 30,000 m%.:?dﬂ.lﬁ Appre y 2 1
HiCE4, 000,001 to HKES4,600,000 faquivalont to approdmataly
AMBS 340,000 to BMES, T80, 1 —
a3 4
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36 MNotes to the consolidated cash flow statement

@  Reconcilistion of profit before income tax to cash genaratad from operations:

M7 2018
RMB'000 RME'D00
Profit/loes) bafore income tax 5,703,036 (B,588.441)
Depreciation
— property, plant and equiprment 2,200,280 2,803,618
— investrnant propartics 0,237 B AT
Amortization
—intangible assats 68,855 A7 473
- leasshold land and land usa rights 45475 43,781
— concassion 10,888 10,707
Amortised amount of transaction costs on long-term bomowings and
discount on issua of notes/bonds 63,142 55,649
Dividend incormea from isted and unisted investments (13,0269 (40,385
Share of profits ks lossas of
— joint wantures {644 ,540) [TT0ET4)
- associates {1,060,408) [B34.150)
Interest expenzes 1,876,452 1,977,127
Interest income {484,725} B11,424)
Met loas on disposal of property, plant and agquipment £0,880 1,027,268
Prowision for irmpaimment of awvailable—for—sale financial assat - 131,484
iZain on remaasurement of previously held interast of an avaiabke-for-sale
financial asset at far value upon further acquisition to bacomea an associate {264,000y -
{5ain on dispozal of a joint vertue (1,886,333) -
Zain on dispo=al of an associate (203) -
Zain on ramaasurament of equity investmants {49,754) -
Met loas on dispesal of subsidiaries - 2,430,282
Cither incidantal bormowing costs and charges 174,044 167,840 -
Oparating profitfoss) bofors working capital changes 5,028,856 (1,622,350 %
Increass in inventories (750,866) (55T, 226) g
Increszafidecreasa) in trade and other mceivables 1,508,706 {3,851,974) :
Incresza in trade and ofher payables 54T 444 72733 —é!
Decraasa in provisions and other liabilities 18,718 198,91 g
Decraasa in resfricted bark daposits 7,120 6,205 B
(Cash generatad from operations 7,384,047 1,377,068 E
_g
=
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

36 MNotes to the consolidated cash flow statement (Continued)
o} Major non-cash fransactions

27
RME'D00
Acauisition of an associate by transfaming 20% aquity nterst in
a joint venture as consideration (nota 27) 3,198,654
Acouisition of an associate by contribution of 40% equity interast in a joint venture and 200
aquty interast in an associate to the associate (note 11(b) and note 12(a)) 795,155

[z} The reconcilistion of ligbilitiez arising from financing activities is az follows:

Loansfon
non-contrling [wiva Lemskona
shareholdars of related febow  Lmansfrom  Finance lbasa
Bomowigs  Mobmbonds  subsidiaries conpany wibsifiry masodate  cbligdions Total
ANE' 000 FME'D00 ANE' 000 MBI AINE! 0 RHETM ANE'D00 RME00

el L e e e
Changes: fom inancing cash dows
Liares craw oW H 5 M5 = - - - - 110 T
Lo rapai (17,128,078 = = = ) = L I ]
Liare from ron-conirling

sharehotiars of subsifires - - wm - - - Man
Pepyman of koare from 2

nanconimling shasfodes

tasbuiday - - - Hmpw - - -
Lian oom & sssacele - - = - = fonpo = 10000
Aoiion o subrackares FLR = = = = = = 284780
Forin eichangs diferrce L I (AT i B R (58 [AmTe
Ohernanczeh novensns ,6m 1% = = = - = i1
Bamce 22 a1 Decenbor 2017 dRENGE T IMMY HEHI He 12 90800 BRlR B MOMG
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37 Discontinued operations

In 2016, the loss on disposals and the operations results of COSC0 SHIPANG Bulk Co, Ld. formery know as China
COSCO Bulk Shipping (Group) Co., Ltd. (*COSCO SHIPAING Bulk”) and Florenz Container Holdings Limited ("FCHL")
are disclosed as dizcontinued opsrtiors in accordance with HKFRS *Mon-curment Assats Hold for sale and Discontinued

Oparatiors":
2ME
RME'DD0
Lims on disposals of subsidiaries [notes a, b and cj 12,430,262
Liees from discontinued oparatiors [note d) (T8 461)
Loes from discontinued oparations (3,138,723

() Disposal of 100% equity interest in COSCO SHIPPING Bulk

The disposal of 100% equity interast in COSC0 SHIPPING Bulk to CGOSCO was completed on 15 March 2016
[*Completion Data”) for a total consideration of RME4,873 281,000, Since COSCO SHIPPING Bulk represantad &
sgparate buzsiness ina prior to the disposal, its business and cash flow could be identified indepandantly and had
bean dassified as discontinuad operations in the consclidated firancial statements.

b} Cisposal of 100% equity interest in FCHL

On 24 March 2018, {"Completion Date”) COSC0 SHIPPIMG Ports, a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Compary,
complatad the disposal of the entire aquity intarasts in FCHL (aquivalent to the Group's containar leazing,
management and sales and related businesses) for a total consideration of US$ 223,725,000 [approxmately
AMEBET.21 billion). FZHL'= shareholdars' loans in an aggragated amount of UIS$285 000,000 (approximately AMET 94
hillion) were transfamed to China SHIPFING on tha sama date for a consideration of LS$285,000,000 (approxdmataly
RMB1.94 bilion). Sinca FCHL reprasantad a separate business lina prior to the disposal, its business and cazh flow
coud ba identified indapendantly, FCHL had baan classified as discontinued operations in the consolidated financial
staternants.

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

37 Discontinued operations (Continuad)

[} The detaile of the net assets of discontinued operations on disposals ame as follows:

2018

RME'D00

Property, plant and equiprment 40,511 564
Imvastrmant properties 157,075
Leasahol land and land usa rights 150,749
Intangible assats 18,330
Financa lease recaivables BEZ 157
Joint ventures B22 852
Aszocistas 1,252,283
Availablo-for-sale financial assats Q87 212
Other non-current assats 238,203
Deferred incoms tax asssts 30,238
Restrictod bank daposits 20,851
Imvantories 404 827
Trade and other receivablas 3,240,410
Cash and cash equivalents 5,261 305
Trade and other payables (2,604,553
Long-tarm bomowings (34,257 80
Other non-current liabiities (612 258)
Short-term bomowings (483 .511)
Loan from immediate holding company 11,940,320
Prowisions and other lisbilities (904 984)
Deferred incormea tax liabilitiee (111 460
Tax payablk (112159
Mat azsats 12,488,250
Mon-controlling interests [B26,661)
Met azsots disposad of 11,841 580
Salas procsads — cash racaived from disposals 14,676,373
— prica adjustment (1,796,358

Aszigniment of sharsholder's loan 1,940,329
Less: cash and cash equivakents of disposed of (5,261 ,35E)
Mat cazh inflow on disposak of subsidarics 9,458,280
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

37 Discontinued operations (Continuad)
[d)  Tha results and cash flows of discontinued operations are as follows:

For tha

pariod from

1 January 2018

to Completion

[Crata

RME'D00

Revenues 1,684,458
Expanses (2,286,602)
Loes befora income tax from discontinued operations (702 104)
Income tax expanss [B,357)
Loes for the pericd after tax of discontinued operations (708,461

Salas procsads — cash racaived from disposals 14,676,373
— price adjustment (1,708,358

Mat assats disposed of (11,841 580
N
D1 2
Lioes for the period from dizcontinued oparations (3,138,723
Attriputable to:

Equity holdars of the Cormpariy (3,145,523)
L L
Loss for the period from dizcontinued oparations (3,138,723
Mat cash uzed in oparating activities (205,019
Mat cash used ininvesting activities (1,784, 708)
D L 0
Mat decreaza in cash and cash equivalents (1,083,718
(Cash and cash equivalants at baginning of period 8,238 558

Effect of exchange rate changes B&16

(Cash and cash equivalents on Completion Data 5,261 355

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D
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38 Acquisition of subsidiaries

@  Acguisiion of a subsidiary — Moatum Port Holdings, SLLU. (*"NPH")

On 3 October 2017, the Group acquired 51% equity intarests in NPH, a group of companies angaged in
terminal operating activities in Spain, for a consideration of EURO203,490,000 {squivalant to approximataly
RAMBA 820,837,000,

Detsls of not azsets acquired are as follows:
RME'D00

Purchasa consideration 1,620,837
Fair value of net assats acquired shown as below (744,197)

Goodwil 870,640

Tha assats and liabilities of the acquired terminal operations as at the data of acquisition wera az follows:

Fair value

RME'D00

Property, plant and equipment 1,165,128
Intangible assatz 2,000,044
Avalablo-for-sale financial assots B
Aszociatas 7,332
Deferred income tax assets 643,616
Imventories 8,067
Trade and other receivablas 544,379
Restrictod bank daposits 64,003
Cash and cash equivalents 147,548
Bark borrowings (2,378, TE6)
Cither lomg-tarm labilities (77,235)
Trade and other payables (343,505)
Defermed incorme tax liabilities [324,5644)
Totd identifiable net azsets acquirad 1,400,611
Less: non-confraling imtarests (T40.4414)

744,107

Purchasa consideration sattled in cash 1,620,837
T

Mat cazh outfiow on acquisition 1,473,319
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38 Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continuad)

@  Acguisiion of a subsidiary — Moatum Port Holdings, S.LU. (*NPH) ({Continued)

i The goodwil ia atirbutable to the anticipated profiability of the scquired busiress. it will not be deductble for tex purposss.
{fl  Acguirsd receivables

The fair valus of acquired trade recefvables & FMEB324,240,000. The groes confrectual ameount for trade receivables dus is
FhB343,282,000, of which RME 9,042,000 is expacted 1o be uncollecticle.

{il  Mon-controlling intareste

The Group recogrises the non-confroling interests in NPH &t ite proportionate shars of the ecquired net identifiable esasts.
Hee note 2k} for the Group'a accounting policise for businese combinatione.

(W)  PRewenus and profit confribution

The acquired terminal cperation contributed approximetsly RMBA0H, 347,000 reveruss and contributed a net profit of
approwimetely FME 4,494,000 for the year ended 31 Decamber 2017 eince the date of acquisition. If the scquiaition had
occurred on 1 January 2047, the Group's conaoidated revenus and profit for the yeer ended 31 Decamber 201 7 would have
b=en increassd by spprocimataly AMEN 438,601,000 end approsimetaly RMEZE, 530,000 respectively.

i  Acquisition-related costs

Acquiaition-ralated costs of AMB 7,474,000 thet wars not directly sttributable to the acquisiion are included in sdminietrative
expansse N the consoideted income eteterment and in operating cesh flowe in the corsoideted cash flow etaterment.

(¢l  Pureuant to the purchess agreement, a put option was granted which entitled the non-controlling interests to sel the
remeining interests in the ecquired entiky between the issuance of 2019 sudited coneoideted finencial statements and 2020
audied conaclidated fnencial steterments of NPH Group &t a corsideration with referance io MPH Group's EBITDW urdsr
sp=ciied circumstances.

[}  Stap acquisition from an associate to a subsidary

On 30 Movernbar 2017, the Group completed a further acquisition of T8% equity interests in CSP Zesbrugge
Termiral NV (*CSP Zasbrugoe'), a tarminal operating company in Balgium, for a considaration of ELRO28,000,000
fequivalent to approximately RMB220,047,000) and a shareholder loan of EURDE, 000,000 (equivalent to
approvirmately AMBE4, 187 000, CEP Zesbrugge becarna a wholly-owned aubsidiary of the Group and the reauts of
it iz consolidated into the Group's financial stataments commancing from the acquisition data.

Lipon the atep-up acquisition, the Group remeasuned the fair value of itz pre-existing interest in CSP Zecbnigoge atthe
acquizsition date and recogrised an impairment loss of AMBAE, 544,000 on the rameasuremeant of the Group's pre-
exdsting interaest in GSP Zesbrugoe to acquizition data fair value in the consolidatad income statament

Detals of net assets acquired are as follows:

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D

RME'000
Purchasa consideration (ncluding a shareholdar loan) 284,204
Fair valus of pre-axisting interest in CSP Zecbrugoe at the data of acquisition 60,478
E K27,250)
{Zain on bargain purchase (73,607)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38 Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continuad)

[0}  Step acquisition from an associate to a subsidary (Continued)

Tha assats and liabilities of the acquired terminal operations as at the date of acquisition wera az follows:

Fair valua
RME'D00
Property, plant and equipment 228,504
Intangible assats 4,162
Defarred income tax assats 237,747
Imwantorics. 4,737
Trade and other recaivablaz 33,874
Cash and cash equivalants 12484
Bark borowings (55,085)
Trade and other payables (3T,887)
Deforred tax liabiities 1,334)
Totd identifiable net azsets acquired 427,289
Purchasa consideration ssttled in cash 264,204
R
Mat cazh outfiow on acquisition 27,723
Motes:
[0 In the opinion of the Directors, the gain on bargein purchese & largely sttributable to the Group's capakiity in negotisting

mare fawoureble trarmaction terme with the vendora. This hes reguted in fair value of the identifiable net sesste of the
acquired subamidiary exceadsd the total consideration paid. After netting off the impairment losa arising from the 24%: intarssat
in eaeociate, RMBAE, 544,000 and eccumuleted exchangs loas of AMBEE,860,000, the net gein was AME203.,000.

Apnquired recaivables
The feir value of acquired trede receivables is RMB{ 4,758,000, The groes confractual emourt for trade recevables dus is
FMB14,243,000, of which AMB1 55,000 is expactad to ba uncollsctible.

Rewenue and profit confribution

The ecquired terminal operation contributed approximately AMBA, 870,000 revenuss and contributed & nset loas of
approximately FVBE, 554,000 for the year ended 31 Decamber 204 T since the date of the completion of further acquisition. I
the acquisition had ccourred on 1 Jemuery 2017, the Group's revarue end profit for the year ended 31 December 204 7 would
hewe bean increesed approximetely by AMBAR, 493,000 and decreased spprodmataly by FVBA0, 920, 000 reapactivaly.
Acquisition-ralated costs

Acquisition-related coste were irmignificant and have been includad in edministrative expeanses n the consoldeted incoma
stetemant ard in operating caah flows in the coneoldeted cash flow etetement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38 Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continuad)

[z Acquisition of othar subsidaries
Curing the year ended 31 Dacambar 2017, the Group acquired certain subsidianas engaged in terminal operations
the aggregate financial nformation &= at data of acquisition i presentad as follows:

RME'000
Purchasa consideration 10,759
Fair value of net assats acquired shown as balow (668,308)
Gioodwil 42,364

Tha combined assats and liabilities of the acquired terminal operations as at the date of acquisition were as folows:

Fair valua

RME'D00

Property, plant and equiprment 0,600

Land usa rights 422,085

Intangible assats T

Cither receivables 368,642

Zash and cash equivalents 416,342
Bark bomowings {484,056)
Deferred tax liabiitios (40, TE8)
Badaadcharpagbles 0 RS

Totd identifiable net assets acquirad 1,166,009
Less: non-controling interests (467.644)

668, 308

Purchasa consideration sattled in cash 710,759
L

Mat cash outlow on acquisiion 204 447

{i  The goodwil ia atirbutabis 1o the anticipeted profitabiity of the acquired businsesse. ftwill not be deductibls for tax purpoess.
(il  Acquired recaivables

Thera are no acquired freds recaivables.
{iil  Mon-controlling intereste

The Group recogrizee the non-controlling interests in these subsidiaries at ite proportionate share of the acquired net
identifiable asssts. Ses note 2{b) for the Group's accounting policies for buginess combinations.

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38 Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continuad)

()

Acquisition of othar subsidaries (Continued)
Matea: {Cortinued)
(W)  Pewenus and profit confribution

The acquired termingl oparationa contrbuted spproximately net losaes of epproximately AMB4, 860,000 for the year ended
31 December 2017 since the detes of scquisitions. |f the acquisitions had ocowred on 1 January 2047, the Group's profits
for the year ended 31 Decembber 2017 woukd have been decreesed by spproximately AMB34,300,000.

i  Acquisitior-related costa

Acquisition-related costs were irsignificant and have besn includad in edministrative sxpenses n the corsolideted income
stetemant ard in operating cesh fivws n the coneoldeted cash flow etetement.

39 Contingant liabilties and financial guarantes

(8}

]

Tha Group was involved in a number of claims and lawsuits, including but not limitad to, the claimes and lawsauits
arising from damage to wassals during transportation, loss of goods, delay in dalvery, collision of vessalz, early
tarmination of was=al chartering contracts, and disputa during impawning supervision businazss,

As at 31 Decamber 2017, the Group i unable to azcertain the ikelihood and amounts of the above menticnad
claims. However, basad on advice of legal counsd and/for information available to the Group, the Directors are of the
opinion that the related daime amounts should not be material to the Group's coneolidated financial statements for
the year ended 31 Decermber 2047,

Guarantes
AT 201e
RMB'000 RME'D00
Bark guarantes to a joint venture at face value 60,262 63,200

A subsidiary of COS00 BHIPPIMG Ports provided corporate guarantes to a joint venture. The Directors consider
that it i2 not probabile for a daim to be made against the Group and the fair value of the guarantes confract is ot
significant to the Group, and has not been recognisad at thae balancs sheat date.

As at 31 Decamnber 2017, the Company provided guarantees for credit facilities and notes granted to its subsidiarnies
of AMB11,104,174,000 (2016: RMBED 224, 47 4,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40 Commitments

@ Capital commitmeants

M7 201e
RMBE'000 RME'D00

Contracted but not provided for
Containars 5120 -
Containors vossals 18,720,565 14,797 488
Terrnirsl equipment 3,766,153 4,000,358
Buildings - 4,745
Other property, plant and equipment 4,104 7.80a
Imvastrnants in terminak and other companias 2,803,072 4,671,059

25,434,137 23,598,159

Amounts of capital commitmants ralating to the Group's interazt in the joint wantures not includad in the above are as

folows:
247 216
RMB'000 RME'D00
Contractad but not provided for 40,244 447,050

On 9 July 2047, the Company published an anmouncement that UES AG Hong Kong Branch, on behalf of the
Faulkner Global Holdings Limited (a wholly-cwned subsidiary of the Company) and Shanghai Part Group (BVI)
Devalopmant Co., Limited [zollectively the *Joint Offerors™), fimly intended to make a volumtary ganeral offer to
acquire all of tha issued shares of Orient Overseas (Intemational) Limited (YOOIL) at HKETS.67 in cash par share tha
*Offar’). Aasuming the Offer is accapted in full, the Group will acouine 90.1% equity interest in OOIL &t a consideration
of HES44 357,30 milicn, equivalent to AMB28,568.23 million,

As at the date of ksuance of these consolidated financial stataments, the Offar is still subject to satisfaction of the
pra-condtions to the Offer as stipulated in the joint announcament.

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40 Commitments (Continuad)

)  Oparating lease commitments — whara the Group is the lessas

As at 31 Decamber 2017, the Group had future aggregate minirmum payments under non-cancellable operating
leasaattima chartar amangaments as follows:

247 2Me
RMB'000 RME'DCO

Containers vassels
—not later than one yaar 10,533,182 9578427
— later than one year and no later than five years 22,256,083 24,550,890
- later than five yesars - 12358604 1,621,058
45,147 866 36,750,405
Concazsion of Firaswz Port {note 16)
—not later than one yaar 490,707 372,378
— later tham one year and no later than five years 2,360,434 2,304 306
— later than five years 26,246,674 20,206,811
e
Caontainers
- not later than one yaar 1,435,306 1,613,705
— later than one year and no later than five years 3,080,456 3,038,213
— later thar five yesars 280,000 254035
4,805,753 4,906,954
Leasahol land, buildings and other proparty, plant and equiprmeant
- niat later than one yaar 333,054 260473
— later than one year and no later than five years 733,454 211,003
e B
o RS
83,406,304 73,082 3098
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

41 Significant related party fransactions

Tha Company is controlled by SOSC0 SHIPFING, the parent company and a state-owned anterprisa establishad in the
PRC.

COSC00 SHIPPING itsalf is controlled by the PRC government, which also owrs a significant portion of the productive
assats in the PRC. Governmant-rakated entities and their subsidiaries, directly or indirectly controlled, jointhy controlled or
significanitly influencad by the PRC goverrment are dofined as related parties of the Group. On that basis, rdated parties
include COSCO SHIPPING Group, other government-rakatad entiies and thair aubsidiaries, othar anfitias and corporations
in which the Company is able to control or exarcisa significant influenca and key maragement parsonnel of the Company
and COSCO BHIPPING as wal as thair close family mambers.

For the purposa of the related party transaction disclosuras, the Directors believe that it iz meaningful to disclose tha
related party fransactions with COSCO SHIPPING Group companies for the interests of financial stataments usars,
although ceartain of those fransactions which ara individually or collectively not significant, are exempted from disclkosura.
Tha Directors beliews that the information of related party transactions has been adequatdy disdosad in the consolidated
firsmncial statemants.

In addition to the related party information and transactions disclosed elsawhers in the consclidated firencial statamerts,
the following iz a summary of sigrificant related party transactions antered into the ordinary courss of businass batween the
Group and it rdated parties during the yoar.

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D
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41

Significant related party transactions (Continuad)

2017 2018
RMB'000 RME'D00
Continuing operations
Tranzactions with COSCO
Raveruas
Managament faa incomea - 4,648
Experses
Sub-charter expensas 24,630 123,498
Rertal expansas = 13473
Transactions with fellow subsidiaries and the related entities of
COSCO SHIPPING (including joint ventures and associates)
Raveruas
Container shipping incoma 507,000 306,051
Freight forevarding and shipping agancy income 37619 22453
Vessel senices ncome 25,347 34,871
Crew sandca income 04,754 53,385
Experses
Vassel costs
Sub-chartar expenses 103,864 308,653
‘Wessal leazing expenses 5,128,050 5,057,283
‘essal 2arvicos exponses 1,100,336 a2 413
Crew axpensos 3,72 2111
Voyage costs
Burker costa 0,364,734 3,784,138
Port chargos 1,888,450 1,237,823
Equipment and cargo transportation costs
Commission and rabates 44,780 276472
Carge and transhipment and equipment and repositioning experses 113,626 bE5TE
Freight forwanding experses 63,332 44,751
Ganerd sandce expansas 84,277 63,2
Rentsl exponsas 104,756 107 037
Container leasing expansa 1,520,520 1,841,211
Crthers
Concession fioa 250,083 85,608
Purcheze of container weessals undar construction 1,420,804 -
Purchass of containars 1,803,564 —
Instalment of vassal under construction 850,266 —
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

41 Significant related party transactions (Continuad)

2017 2MeE
RMB'000 RME'000
Continuing operations
Transactions with joint ventures of the Group
Raveruas
Management fea and servica fee income 19,536 25,679
Crew sandce income 17,422 13,084
Experses
Port charges 1,476,406 1,119,646
Freight forwardng expensas — 8,248
Rental expansas 4,050 3915
Transactions with associates of the Group
Experses
Port charges 703,516 482 502
Transactions with non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries
Revenuas
Terminal handing and storage income 377,286 320,950
Experses
Contaimer handing and logistics sanicas foo 85,034 0,088
Blectricity and fusl experszes 50,524 54,245
Port construction fae and high-fraquancy communication fea 6 Bb4
Transactions with othar related party
Rewverue
Shipping sanvice ncomea 64,242 =
Experse
Vassel lbasing expenzs 23,9036 —
Morbe:

Theea treneections were conducted either [[) besed on terma as govemed by the mester agreemants and subsieting agresments entered
nto between the Group and COSCO ard its subsidianes jother than the Group) ["COSC0 Growp”) or between the Group and COSCO
SHPPIMNG Group or (i) besed on terma az set cut in the undarlying sgreementa, statutony retes or market prices or ectual cost incumed, or
&8 mutualy agreed batwean the Group and the parties in concarn

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D

Az gt 3 December 2047 and 31 Decamber 201 &, majority of the Group's bank balences end bank bomowings are with stats-owned
benks.
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41

Significant related party transactions (Continuad)

26

RME'000
Transactions with subsidiaries of COSC0 SHIPPING and its related entities
(including jeint conirolled entities and associates of COSCO SHIPPING)
Rewvenuas
Vassel sanices income 1,006
Manring incoma 4,604
General servica income 18,410
Experses
Vassel costs
Chartarhire expensas 4,304
‘Veasal zanices expenses 29,953
Crew expenses 845
‘Voyageo coats
Bunkar costs 167 435
Freight forwardng expensos 240
Seneral servica expenses 3,248
Rerital expansas 9,754
Legistics mlatad expansa 1,688
Agency fiaa 2103
Transactions with joint ventures of the Group
Reveruas
Charterhira income 5,857
Marming income 1,686
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42 Business combinations under common condrol

The Group adopts merger accournting for commeon control combination in respect of the acquisition of subsidiares.
Staterments of adjustmants for business combinations undar cormrmon control on the Group's financial position as at 24
Dacambar 2018 and the results for the year endad 31 Docembar 2016 ara summarnisad as follows:

Thea Group
bafore the
Acguirad Acquired
Enitities Entities ~ Mote Adjustmentz Tatal
RAMB'CO0 RMB'CO0 RMB'C00 RMBE'0C0
Year ended 31 December 2016
Continuing i
Raveruas 63,182,368 8342 7aB m (1,892,000 69,833,184
[Loss)profit before income tax (6,273,195 B23,203 (i) 18,074 {5,456,070)
Income tax expanses (403, 1S (107,314) (i) 4,284 (506,439
[Loss)profit for the yaar (8,678,618 715,239 {1,780 15,962 509
As at 31 December 2H6
ASSETS
Mon-currant assats 75,601,038 7289201 (i) W) {8,580,081) 74,290,268
Current assats 43,236,181 3,758 492 () (1,622,208 45,3682 465
Total azsets 118,827,219 11,027,783 10,202,265 119,852,733
EQUITY
Capital and reserves
Shara capital 10,218,274 4688 156 (il (3,688,158) 10,216,274
Remarves 9,175,803 {754,508) (il 314,281} B 07 022
19,392,173 7533560 19,002,437) 18,323,296
Non-controlling interasts 18,402,354 486,346 (il 336673 19,226,673
L .
LIABILITIES
Mor-currant abilities 48,257 817 245103 i) () b 626 48,548 545
Current liabiities 32,734,875 2382774 (Y] (1,542,331} 33,556,318
Total liabilitias B1,032,802 2 807 BY T {1,538,705) 82,108,884
Total equity and liabilities 118,827,219 11,027,783 (10,202,265 119,652,733
Nobee:

] Adjustments to sliminets the inter-group transactions for the year ended 31 December 204 6.
M Adjustments to adjust the profit and tex in relation to reclassfication of cerein nvestments efter socquistion of the Acquired Entities.

[l  Adjustments to elminete the irvestmant coste end share capital of the Acguired Entities against reserves end non-controling
nterests.

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D

[  Adjustments to eliminets the inter-group balance as at 31 Decamber 201 6.

Mo cther significant adustments wers mede to the net (lkesl'profit of any antities ag a result of the common control combinations o
echieve consigtency of eccounting policisa.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

43 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

At 31 Decernbar 2017, the Group had the following principal aubsidianes, joint venturas and associates which, in the
opinion of the Dimctors, matanally affect the results and/or assats of tha Group.

(@)  Subsidiarias
As at 31 Dacambear 2017, the Group had direct and indirect intarests in the following principal subsidiaries:
Maca of incorporation’ Attributabls aquity
antablishment Isyedigister ed end Interest b the aquity
Hane and oper ations Principdl acthities Tuly paid up capital holders ol the & ompany
an 2016

Capital held directly

(OB BHIPPING Lines Limizd PRCMordeide Confziner frEnspodetin AMET 38 272 082 100.00% 10.00%

{China (OG0 Hong Kong) Compeny Limied Hergong Investment hokding AMES4 100 100.00% 10.00%

{G0EC0) BHIPPNG Hokdings Hang Kongl Co, il HergKong Investment holding LS5 40,000 0000 -

Capital held indiractly

Shengiei Pen Ase Shipping Compeny Limied FRG Contziner frEnspodetin FME, 504, 153 50 ams 10.0%

Shenghai (0500 Infomdon & Techrobgy 0o,  PRC Desiqn end menulacdus FNE2 060, 626 G000 .k

Lid contpuber ek, pnidng
ecmobgy eerics end scion

Tianjin Binfei 00500 Gontminer Logiefies G, L PRG Confainer etack, caro shorge  AMEABOO0 Al H.10%
endcans Tremeqorgion

Shenghei Coeconlogitics Go, Lid PRG Correrslak capelom  AMBAI A0 o000 10.0%
endcans Trereqorgion

COSCT SHIPAME Conleiner Lines Agencies  HorgHong Fhipping egency ANE 063, T Ui 10.0%

Limited

(000 ntemafnd Freight Co, Lid. FRG Freghl Eorwesfing ard AMETT 700 100.00% 10.00%
1mngpataon

GBI SHIPPNG Lines: (Shanghal e, Lid. FRE Fregh nesfing ard VET14 003 431 o000 10.0%
1mgpatEon

(OB00 BHIPPNG Lines: (Ningha) G, L PRC Freighl Forwerfing ard FMEE, 00, 100 Ui 10.0%
1mpataon

(0BT BHIPPING Linee: (Dingdad) Go, Lid. PRE Freghl oreesfing ard ANES 26 23 f00.00% 1m.0%
1mgatEon

(0600 BHIPPING Linee: (Tenjr| Co., id PRE Fregh nesfing ard AMEE? B B3 o000 10.0%
1mgpatEon

(OBI00 BHIPPING Lines: (Woben| Co, L. PRE Freghl nesiing ard ANELS B3 134 B0 5l %
imngpataon

{0600 Wofen Logeies Ca, L FRE Logidics ANED2 20000 A0 5 %

(ORI BHIPPG Linee (Ddlarj Co, Lid. FRE Freighl ereesfing ard FNE0 10 103 100, 00% 1m.0%
1mpatEon

(OB BHPPNG Lines (ensr Co., L. PRE Fregh nesfing ard FNEE 0,000 o000 10.0%
1mgpatEon

(0600 Coniainer Shipping Agercy Co., Lid. PRE Bhipping egency FNEBA J17 2 f00.00% 10.0%

0800 Yemen Conlanar Shpprg Agngy 0. PRC Bhipping egency ANED 0,03 f00.00% 10.0%

{0600 Bhangbai Conteiner Shipping Agecy G PRC Bhipping egency ANED 0,03 f00.00% 10.0%

(0R00 BHIPPNG Lines: (Southem Ching) O, Lid.  PRC Freghl oreesfing ard FMEED 0,100 f00.00% 1m.0%
1mgatEon

(OG0 BHIPPNG Lines: (Hanar) Co., Lid. PRE Freighl erwesfing ard FIMEE, 200, 000 o 10.0%
1mngpataon

(OB BHIPPG Lines (v Co, Lid South Kore Frghl breingandhippng VBN 260,543 0 10.0%
EQEILY
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43 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
@  Subsidiarias (Continuad)

PMeca of inearporation Attrbutabls aeuity
entablishment and Isedigistered end imtersst to the aquity
Hane cparelion Principel acthitien Tuly peaid up eapital hidders ol the G ompany
an 26
Capital held indirectly Coninued
(OBI00 BHIPPING Lines Aesticas, nc. United Btetes of Amsica  Bhipping egency ANET (65 100 f00.00% 10.0%
(0600 BHIPPNG Lines: (Furpd Co, Ll GemenEirps Bhipping egency ANEE 248,150 100.00% 10.00%
(0600 Hong Kong Shipping Co., Ll HergKong Frgh bresingard ippng VB 066,100 00.00% 10.0%
MY
(DR BHIPPG Dloaanis) Py Lid herdia Bhipping egency, reight ANERM 330 f00.00% 1m.0%
Yorading and offer intemalioral
B TPk 3AViCes
OCHELMG SHPANG o, Lid. HergKong Confziner frnspodetin AME2 ET7 [HE f00.00% 10.0%
OO0 [CAYMAH) Mercary Co, Lid. CaymanisendsHong Koy Vesselchensing ANE4 225 100.00% 10.00%
(OB BHIPPING Lines {lapar) Jon Maina enices ANEZZ24 WO o000 10.0%
Maw Enbden Sea Shipping Pie. o, LM, SR Freighl Enering ANET 14,182 73 00.00% 10.0%
Shenghei 0G00H Dooument Serdee Do 1. PRC Cocumen ssnicee AME: 200, 100 p[uis 10.0%
(ORI BHIPPG Lines: (Brexi] Brezi Frghl breingard dippng ~ AMER 200 B0 f00.00% 1m.0%
LY
(ORI BHIPPING LINES (PANAMY ING. Peramz Frgh bresingardshippng AMEED T4 00.00% 10.0%
EQENCY
Shenghei Creen Shipping Co, Lid. PRE Veseel menegemeni end nannng  ANBAE 341450 0000 10.00%
=]
{3oklen Se Shipping Pte. Co, Lid Singapor Bhipping Linee: AMEGE EM E7Y f00.00% 10.0%
(China Shipping Conteiner Lines OingdacCo, ld.  PRC L and Iner egency FNED 000 0 100.00% 10.00%
{China Bhipping Contziner Lines Shenghai G, L. PRG Carg and Iner egency FVET 140 00 o000 10.00%
{China B hipping Contziner Lines Guengehou FRE Carg and Iner gency AMED (50,100 f00.00% 10.0%
Lo, lid
(China Shipping Conteiner Lines HarenCo, Lid. ~ PRC Fregh bresingardsippng ~ AMED I, 00 100.00% 100.00% 8
EQELY E
Yargp Cosco Shipping Fefigertin Borege PRE Trereportation, storegeand ther  FAIMER,200, 000 f00.00% 10.0% %
B Treneporiation Co, 1. BENCEE 3
GOS00 BHPPIG Lines (South Afrca) Go, Lid.  Southi Afica Carg and Iner gency NEZE 00.00% 10.0% ;
(DR BHIPPING fnes Vet e FZE Uniter] Arsh Emirees Carg and Iner gency FIMES 67, 106 00.00% 10.0% _é!
(OG0 BHIPPING Poe Limied Bemuds Investment hokding LI53254.000 d6H% £ g
(COR00 nvestment Limik=d Britieh Yiggin l3ands’ Investment hokding 1 ordirany share of LG8 (L 1m.0% B
HergKmy z
(0800 Azets Managenant Linked HergKong Veesel paming 10,000 sharee: of U5 each 0 10.0% 5
Faubnar Giotel Holdings Limiiad British Virgin ldndetong  Investment holding L5 42000 100,008 = B
Kang B
(000 BHPPG CENTRALAMERICH INC. Peremz Cerg and Iner gency LS5 1000 00.00% - h
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43 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)

2]

Joint veritures

As at 31 Decambsar 2017, the Company had indirect interests in the following principal joint wentures:

Place of in: oporation’ Atiributeble squity
establishmen Issuediegishered end inkerast i e equiy
Hane end oparations Principel activities Tulypaid up capital helders of the Compeny
xr il
{ingrien Dinwen Conlainer Teminal PG Oparetin of conlareriamel  LISRI0E000,000 - Bas%
Co. Lid
Yinghou Containa Temireh Co. Lid PRC Oparfion of conlaieriamind KB 0000 48 btk
(GOBCCHREA Teming Privels Limied Singpore Oparsfion o conlaierieminel 55085,300,000 o I h%
Mingbo Yuen Dong Temineks Lid. PRC Oparsfion of conlaieriamind  AWE? 50,0000 e Ba4%
TinjinPurl Broase nendind Conierer PR Oparsfion o conlaieriemind WG], 260 0,00 140 0%
Tarmiral O L4,
Frerema ntemalonal Tamingk, 5 A Panara Iectha 30) ordireny ehesss withino e vale - 126%
{GOBCOHHIT Tamiree (Hong Kong) Limied — Hong Mg Oparetin ol ontaireriomingd HKEZD dhided inko B T .35%
2K ordinery ehesss HXE20) divided il
2°F ondnary sheree HEGA0 dvided ik
Ananyoing B% defered lars
Shenghei Pudongniematiorel Cortairer PRC Oparefion o conlaieriamind KB, 0,000 14 140%
Temirak Limisd
Pirasts Corenidation & Dietriution Lreecs Frorege, conaniidation end EURMH 00, 000 4 %
CenimBA deiintin
¥iEman Heicang Fras Trek Port 2ore PG Contmrerslvedaing, e, ARBHD M3 1052 10.46%
Contener Irepection Co., Lid repedtion end ewndBry savices
{ingren Pt Dongjou Or Temiek PRC Oparfion of onlaieriamind AW, 40,0000 i 11 6%
[, lid
e Conteines Teminek Hobinge Linked.— Caymen Elnge Iveeimen Hilding HEE diided into 1,000 ordinery stars [ Bas%
(OSCIOHHPHT ACT Limiled Bifeh Vipn Earce inveeimenl Hokding 1000 edimery ehare o LS § 1 &ch e 8%
Euwevfeain Dusangals Sarl Livenbowg Iveeimen Hilding LI3330,000 1878 1363%
[iien Intemaional Conteiner Tamingl PRG Oparefion o conlaieriemindd AW, 40,0000 - 13.68%
(o, lid
Deien Dageng Chire Shippng Contener RO Oparetion o rontairerieminel AWET 500 100 16422 16.35%
Co, lid
Yinghou Hew Canbury Cortmirer Tamindd PR Oparsfion o conlaieriamied AKBA M3 18781 1868%
G, lid
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

43 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)

{b)  Joint ventures (Continued)

Place ofinc orperationd Atriburable squity
establchmen leauediregistered end intecest ko he equly
Hame mdoperdions  Prncipel acthitien fulypeid up capite helders of-he Compeny
b1 218
Liampunpng Pok Ry bizriors. PR Logiss AMES 40,00 1 %
Cortsiner Mutinods Trngpot O L4,
Mache Sesadorrn CopontinLimked f  PRC Dperefin ol conaierizmiel  AMEY, 780,000 10 7 181
Pottod Buenghou
Guengd Uin Zhou Inbamalinel Contsiner  PRC Dpincloonarerizmiel  AMERIIDNND 17 1150%
Temirel o L
Cingpen Derwen bicligert Covtzier PR Opasinclconareriomiel  AMEBA 000000 Hik B%
TemielCo. Lix
CteRelSA - Ot il g A5(Mocken ol BRI mch 108 =

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

43 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)

) Associates
As at 31 Decambar 2017, the Company had indirect equity interests in the following principal associates:

Place of in: oporation’ Atiributeble squity
establishmen kssueedfregisbered end inters st te e equity
Hane end oparations Principel activities Tulypaid up capital helders of the Compeny
L 2MHE
OOEC) Frence Ga, Lid L1 H Banking and relaled finarciel  AWE!, BX,00, 00 1251 1725%
BECEE
Delen Automatila Temiial o, Lid LiH Coretnuction and opemtion of  AMETA000,000 1241 1A%
aubonabil temink
Deden Pt Contanar Terming Co,, Lid ARG Opaetinof oniaierfomiel AMET0000,000 - B.24%
HArtwerp Gy MY Bebin Operefion of conlaieriamind BURONT A0 b Ba%
Devaring Cormpeay Limted BifehVipnEarce  inveetment Holding 200 % herss of LIZH aach end B B’ sheree [E B.24%
oA USE aach
Sz Carel Conlaing Taminal SAE. Eqmt Oparation of conlareriomel 1,356,250 ordinery ehars of LBEYD aach [E ] Ba%
Wattne Limiad BifehVipnkarde  inveeiment holding 32K ehesa of LG8 axch end 308 'B shares of 4 258%
W mch
Sigma Enlarprieee L. Bifeh'Vipn Barde  Invesimenl holding 200 'K ehars ol LB} eechard B41 178 170%
*H “shes=q of LEE] azh
Taicang Intermationel Gariner Teming ARG Oparetion of mlonchietemial  AMB&A00,000 184 1857
[, lid
Tianjin Five Corinantz Inlametionsl PRC Oparefion o conlaieriaminee  AWE], 145,000,00 13492 1308%
Conteiner Tarminal Co, Lid.
Ko ling Corteines Tmied Corp. Toien Oparsfion of conlaieriaminee  TWOG,SI0/000 000 [E] Bad%
{60 Bhipping Terminas LS4 LLE L= Stk Inveeimen holding LIGHEa00, 000 18781 1868%
(050 Zminige Tem el MY Bebin Operation of conlaieriemiedl 2,500,001 crcinery shars of EUROD eech Hik 1%
Formerly known a3
APM Teamires Z==broge N
Jenga Yeniz Petrochemical Co, Lid LiH Opeetinol bk i e AMER1 9635 8 141 1450%
(nfuengeen Pok How Habour Confairer — PAC Oparefion o conlaieriamind AMBAN 000000 14 140%
Termirel Co,, Lid.
Shengrei ingrong Container PR Oparefion o conlaieriamind KB 000,00 [F) Ba4%
Termirab Limiad
Mingbo beiehen Borckd PortNew Hebor -~ PRC Oparefionof conlareriamingd AKBA000000 e Ba4%
Termiral Ciperating Co, Lid
Marjng pot: Longan Gmtener G L. PRC Oparfion of contaieriamingd AWE], 504 061 B0 154 TE4%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

43 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)

[ Associatas (Continued)

Place of i omoration’ Atiributeble squity
establishmen beaued iresgisher e end intierast e he exuity
Hane and oparations Principel acthitis Tuly peid up capitd tddars of this Compeany
T B
Euroma Teming Rotiendem BV hettedands Oparstion of contaireriemiel 25,000 ' sherss of UAD eechiand L TF:) 16.35%
35000°%F" etara ol BRTH each
Cemietis hiendind Pot Compery SAE Eqypt COparetin of ontaireriomingd 20,000,000 odnery ehers of LBEY0 aah [ Bas%
Diien oonaierizminel Co.Lid FRC Oparefion of conlaieriemingd KB 46000 LE R -
Lismpengery ¥engank Conieiner Senics PR Conteiner nepecion end sedeny  AWE], 000 100 i ]
[o.|id BENICEE
{ingeen Pt Inbarmetionsl 0, L i Oparefion o conlaieriamingd FIWEE [E6.724 10 LI -
(ingrien Clenwen nieligent Conteiner LA Opaetion o contareriomined AWEBA 000000 [F) ]
Termiral Co, Lid
Senicos iemodaks Bibeopot 5L Bpain Contener somge end ‘EH0, 223 ordineny ehesss of ELIADKGT each 151 -
Terepoizin
P Termingta Vedo Hoinge V. hettedands Iveeimenl holding 10cwdinery eharms o BURCH D0 eech 1876 13.58%
Motes:

[ The English nemes of certain subesidiariss, joint venturee and associates refared to in the conaolideted firancial stetements
rapresant management'e best efforts at trensleting the Chinese names of thess companies ea no Erglish nemee hewe basn
regietered.

{l  Although the Group held lees then 50% or 20% sfiective equity intersats in some subsidianes end ssscciEtes B3 disdosad
abowe, reepectively, the Group owna indirectly, through its non-wholly owned subsidiaries, more than 50% of the woting
power of thioss subsidiariss and mora than or equal to 20% of the woting power of those associates.

{iil  Although the Group's equiy intarsets in eome joint wenturse as dieckssd abowve are more than B0%, the Group dose nok
hewe unilsteral control over thees joint ventures.

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

44 Balance shesat and reserve movement of the Company
Bdanca sheet of the Compary
As at 3 December

COECO BHIFFING Holdings Co., Lid. Annual Rapar 2017

Mote 2047
RMB000

2Me
RME'D00

ASSETS
Non-current assots

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assatz
Subsidianas
Lnans 13:- subsndlanas -

Currant amts

Advancas to and amounts dus fromn subsidiaries
C-a.sh a"d bank bda"ces

antal mlﬂmt mts
Total assats

648

4,078
31,674,200

e N

76,636

3?.3‘-53.611

1424620
20288

irz
4,773
30,304 624

4988231
35 0, 276,500

1,136,167

3?0-'19411

BEIB Tdd
‘I 72911

EQUITY
Share capital

Hasams

antal uquiy
LIABILITES
Mon-current liabilities

L-:ng-taTn bcxrcrmngs

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Shart-tamn borowings

Current portion of long-tarm borrowings

'I'ax payabla

Tml Bmm imiins e B 8 8 8 8 B B 8 B8 8 8 8 B 8 8 e

antal Iuhimus -
Total equity and iﬂ:nlihns

10,216,274

_Nowafs) 16005438
AR

374,784
1,754,230
3,080,000

412074

MseEs

37,858,611

o Te

10,216,274

16,606,300
26,812,673

279,823
883,110

37,049,411

8,921,674

d?E‘IS‘I
‘I 315[&1"
1I] 236,738

Tha balanca zhaot of the Company was spprovad by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2018 and was signed on its

behalf

Mr. Huang Xiaowen
Diractor

Mr. Wang Haimin

Director
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

44 Balance shesat and reserve movemeant of the Company (Continued)
@ Reserw movement of the Comparny

Retained
profit!
Capital Statutory (accumulated Exchange

raseme  rasane fund logsas) rasa e Total
AME'000 RAME'D00 RAME"D00 RME'000 RME'000
As &t 1 January 2016 38,134,574 13,052 2,219,225 (3342792 38524020
Lss for the year - —  [E23ETEa0 —  [E23&7 R0
As &t 3 Decambar 2016 30,134 574 913,032 0108415  (3342700) 16508200
As at 1 January 2047 30,134,674 Hame (20108445  (334ZTRZ) 16596309
Liss for the year - - (500,843 - [E00,843)
As at 3 Decambar 2017 30,434,574 M3002 (20600328 (3342708 48005406

£108 Hodey pmwy M oD sBuiploH BN HdIHE 008 0D
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HKAS 19

HKAS 39 HKFRS HKAS
39

HKAS 18
HKAS 37
IFRS
HKAS 39
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HKAS 36 HKAS 36
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
17.31 19.78 20.37 18.52 17.32
13.89 16.39 18.55 15.06 15.75
15.80 17.23 19.35 16.35 16.59
16.74 19.47 18.56 16.78 17.28
100
2017 2017 2017 2017 10 2017 11 2017 12
16.78 16.73 17.08 17.20 17.26 17.32
16.43 16.37 16.63 16.91 16.85 16.96
16.62 16.46 16.87 17.07 17.05 17.13
100
15

100
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Independent Auditor's Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF COSCO SHIPPING HOLDINGS CO,, LTD.
(Incorporated in the People’ s Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, “the
Group”) set out on pages 137 to 263, which comprise:

the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2017;

the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;
the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
31 December 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA™) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial

Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and

we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated

financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial

statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit mattersidentified in our audit are summarised as follows:

Recoverahility of carrying amounts of container vessels;

Freight revenue and costs for vessel voyages in progress at year end; and

Accounting related to major acquisitions of an associate and a subsidiary.

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Recoverability of carrying amounts of container vessels

Refer to note 4(i) and 6 to the consolidated financial statements..

As at 31 December 2017, the Group owned and/or finance leased
container vessals totalling RMB29.18 billion.

In 2016, the Group incurred aloss on its container shipping
business, but the container shipping market showed a gradual
recovery trend in 2017 with an increase in China Containerised
Freight Index (“CCFI”) and average freight rates and the Group
has recorded a profit before tax of RMB5.70 hillion for the year
ended 31 December 2017. For the purpose of the recoverability
assessment of the container vessels, management determined the
recoverable amounts of container vessels based on value-in-use
calculations which involve significant management judgements
and assumptions in particular forecast freight rates, freight
volumes, cost inflation rates and discount rates. Based on the
results of the current year's assessment, management is of the
opinion that the container vessels were not impaired as at 31

December 2017.

We focused on this area because of the significance of container
vessels balances and the inherent complexity of management

judgements involved in determining the recoverable amounts.

Our proceduresin relation to management’ s recoverability

assessment of container vessels included the following:

assessed whether the future discounted cash flow forecasts
have been prepared according to the asset grouped at the
lowest level (cash-generating units).

assessed the reasonableness of key input data and
assumptions used in cash flow forecasts by comparing them
with historical actual information, management’ s approved
budget and industry reports on the future macro and micro

economic outlook.

assessed the discount rates used as compared with
comparable companies in the industry and the evaluation by

internal specialist.
checked the mathematical accuracy of the value in- use

calculations.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found key
judgements and assumptions used in the recoverability

assessments to be supportable based on the evidence we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Freight revenue and costs for vessel voyages in progress at year end
Refer to note 4(iii), 5 and 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

For the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group recognised
revenue and costs of RMB90.40 billion and RMB82.76 billion
out of which RMB86.74 billion and RMB80.36 hillion were
related to freight revenue and costs from container shipping

respectively.

The Group recognises freight revenue and costs on a percentage
of completion basis, which is determined on the time proportion
method of each individual vessel voyage with reference to the
voyage details such as freight rates, costs tariff rates, voyage

departure and arrival information.

We focused on the recognition of freight revenue and costs at
year end due to the complex calculations involved in the
estimation of freight revenue and costs for vessel voyages in

progress at year end.

Our proceduresin relation to management’s estimation of freight
revenue and costs for vessel voyages in progress at year end
included:

evaluated and tested the key controls that management has
established in respect of recording freight revenue and voyage
costs accruals, focussing on management’s controls over the
estimate of freight revenue and costs for vessel voyages

which were still in progress at year end.

tested the freight rates maintained in the Group’ s operation
system on a sample basis by comparing with supporting

documents such as customer and vendor contracts.

tested the costs tariffs ratesin the Group’s system on a
sample basis by comparing with the supporting
documentation, such as supplier agreements and latest

supplier invoices.

checked the vessel voyage departure and arrival information
(i.e. time and date) from the Group’s IT system on asample
basis against the supporting documents such as terminal

records.

recomputed the estimated freight revenue and costs
calculations of vessels voyages in progress recorded in the
Group'’s operation system and reconciled to the accounting

records.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the freight
revenue and costs for vessel voyages in progress at year end were

supportable based on the evidence we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Accounting related to major acquisitions of an associate and a subsidiary

Refer to note 2(b), 4(v), 4(vi), 27 and 38 to the consolidated financial statements..

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group completed
anumber of acquisitionsin terminal operations. Among those
acquisitions, the acquisition of an associate, Qingdao Port
International Co., Ltd. (“QPI"); and the acquisition of a
subsidiary, Noatum Port Holdings, S.L.U (“NPH") are
considered to be significant. For the acquisition of QPI at a
consideration of approximately RMB5.80 billion, the Group’s
share of fair value of identifiable net assets amounted to
approximately RMB4.29 billion and the goodwill included in
investment in associates arising from the acquisition amounted to
approximately RMB1.51 billion; whereas for the acquisition of
NPH at a consideration of approximately RMB1.62 hillion, the
total fair value of identifiable net assets acquired amounted to
approximately RMBO.74 billion and the goodwill arising from
the acquisition amounted to approximately RMBO0.88 hillion.

Management engaged external valuers to value the assets and
liabilities acquired in the acquisitions, including the identification

and valuation of intangible assets.

Accounting for the acquisitionsis an area of focus because of

(a) the significance of the acquisitions, (b) critical accounting
estimates and judgements involved in the identification and
valuation of intangible assets acquired, in particular for those
amounts valued by income approach, and (c) valuation of the
assets and liabilities that are recognised. When determining the
fair value of assets and liabilities recognised in the acquisitions,
valuations based on discounted cash flow model were primarily
used. Key assumptions used include discount rates, revenue
growth rates and gross margins. Any significant changes in these
key assumptions may give rise to material changesin thefair
value of the acquired assets and liabilities including intangible
assets, which directly impact the goodwill recognised.

We performed the following procedures to assess the key
assumptions used in assessing the fair value of the assets and
liabilities which are determined based on income approach,

acquired in the acquisitions:

obtained and reviewed relevant contracts related to the
acquisitions and evaluated management’s process to identify

intangible assets;

assessed the competence, capabilities and objectivity of

management’s external valuers,

obtained the valuation reports and discussed with the external

valuers on the methodol ogies and key assumptions used;

involved our internal valuation experts to evaluate the
methodol ogies used to determine the fair values of assets and
liabilities recognised (including the valuation of intangible
assets acquired), and benchmarked the discount rates applied

to other comparable companies in the same industry; and

assessed the reasonableness of key assumptions such as
revenue growth rates and gross margins applied by
management by comparing them with economic and industry
forecasts to assess the reasonableness of management
forecasts.

We found the key assumptions as stated above to be supportable
based on the evidence we gathered.
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Other Information

The directors of the Company (the “Directors’) are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the

information included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge

obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to

report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and the Audit Committee for the Consolideted Financia Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control asthe Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financia statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as agoing
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the

Directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee are responsible for overseeing the Group'’s financial reporting process.

Auditor' s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to
you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is ahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures

made by the Directors.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’ s report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financia statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and

performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant

audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be

expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in thisindependent auditor’s report is Mang, Kwong Fung Frederick.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 29 March 2018
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Independent Auditor's Report
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF COSCO SHIPPING HOLDINGS CO., LTD.
(formerly known as CHINA COSCO HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED)
(Incorporated in the People’ s Republic of Chinawith limited liability)
Opinion
What we have audited
The consolidated financial statements of COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd. (formerly known as China COSCO
Holdings Company Limited) (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, “the Group”) set out on pages 155 to 287,
which comprise:

the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2016;

the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.
Our opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS") issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
Basisfor Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the
Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

Key audit mattersidentified in our audit are summarised as follows:

Asset restructuring with China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company (“COSCO Group”) and China Shipping (Group)
Company (“China Shipping Group”);

Recoverability of carrying amounts of container vessels; and
Recognition of container shipping revenue and costs for vessel vogages in progress at year end.
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
Asset restructuring with COSCO Group and China Shipping Group
Refer to notes 1, 2(b)(i), 36 and 40 to the consolidated financial statements
On 1 February 2016, the shareholders of the Company Our proceduresin relation to the Asset Restructuring
approved in the extraordinary general meeting several included the following:
proposed major and connected transactions in connection participated in various meetings and discussions with
with the asset restructuring with COSCO Group and China external professional parties appointed by the Group
Shipping Group (the “Asset Restructuring”). and Group’s management.
The Asset Restructuring comprised: obtained and read the related share purchase
agreements, lease agreements and related

(1) thedisposals of China COSCO Bulk Shipping (Group) announcements made by the Group to assess the

Co., Ltd. (*COSCO Bulk”) and Florens Container implications of these various transactions to the Group’

Holdings Limited (*FCHL") to COSCO Group and s consolidated financial statements.

China Shipping Group respectively (the “ Disposal

Transactions”); checked the consideration paid and received by the

Group to bank statements.
(2) theacquisitions of certain agency companies and
China Shipping Ports Development Co., Limited
(together the “ Acquired Entities’) from COSCO
Group and China Shipping Group (the “Acquisition
Transactions’); and

(3) theleasing of containers and container vessels from
COSCO SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd.
(“CSDL"), asubsidiary of China Shipping Group (the
“Leasing Transactions”).

We have identified the Asset Restructuring with COSCO

Group and China Shipping Group as a key audit matter

because of its financial significance to the consolidated

financial statements and because the Transactions comprised

aseries of interrelated transactions with related parties

which significantly affected the composition of the Group’s

businesses and activities, and also its related audit risk areas.

Significant audit effort is required.

Disposd Transactions Disposal Transactions
tested the accuracy of the assets and liabilities of COSCO
Bulk and FCHL, which were included in the calculation of
the Loss on Disposal and related results disclosed within
discontinued operations, by reconciling these amounts to the
completion financia statements of these disposed groups.

The Group recorded aloss of RMB2,430 million from the
disposals of COSCO Bulk and FCHL. Details of the
calculation of the lossis disclosed in note 36 to the Group’'s
consolidated financial statements.
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Acquisition Transactions

The Acquisition Transactions have been accounted for in the
consolidated financial statements as business combinations
under common control using merger accounting as the
Group and China Shipping Group are under the common
control of the State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commission of State Council of the People’
s Republic of China.

Details of the merger accounting method for common
control combinations are disclosed in note 2(b)(i) to the
consolidated financial statements.

Statement of adjustments for the Acquisition Transactions
are disclosed in note 40 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Leasing Transactions

Management has assessed the terms and arrangements of the
Leasing Transactions and all the leases have been accounted
for as operating leases.
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Acquisition Transactions

assessed if the Acquisition Transactions fulfilled the
requirements of business combinations under common
control for applying merger accounting.

compared the accounting policies of the Acquired
Entities against the Group’ s accounting policies and
assessed the adjustments made to achieve consistency.

checked the intercompany balances and transactions
between the Acquired Entities and the Group to assess
the accuracy and completeness of the elimination
adjustments.

reconciled the relevant historical carrying values of the
assets and liabilities of the Acquired Entities to the
historical audited financial statements of the respective
entities.

tested balances of the assets and liabilitiesasat 1
January 2015 and 31 December 2015 and the financial
performance and cash flows for the year ended 31
December 2015 of the Acquired Entitiesincluded in
the consolidated financia statements under merger
accounting to assess their accuracy.

Leasing Transactions

checked and considered the key terms and
arrangements in the agreements by assessing the key
terms and arrangements in the agreements against the
lease classifications indicators.

Based on the audit procedures performed, the accounting of
the Asset Restructuring was supportable by the available
evidence.

Recoverability of carrying amounts of container vessels
Refer to note 4(i) to the consolidated financial statements
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Asat 31 December 2016, the Group owned and/or finance
leased container vessels totalling RMB27,850 million.

In 2016, the Group incurred aloss on its container shipping
business due to sowdown in demand and oversupply of
capacity in global container shipping industry. This factor,
together with the challenging future market conditions, are
considered as indicators of impairment. Management
determined the recoverable amounts of container vessels
based on value-in-use calculations which involve significant
management judgements and assumptions in particular
forecast freight rates, freight volumes, cost inflation rates
and discount rates.

Management concluded that the container vessels were not
impaired as at 31 December 2016 based on the results of
their assessment.

We focused on this area because of the significance of
container vessels balances and the inherent complexity of
management judgements involved in determining the
recoverable amounts.

oOoOooodn

Our proceduresin relation to management’ s impairment
assessments included the following:

obtained an understanding of the key processes and
controls by which the discounted cash flow forecasts
and impairment assessments of the recoverable
amounts of the container vessels were prepared.

compared the future discounted cash flows to the latest
5 year budgets approved by the Board of Directors of
the Company.

assessed whether the future discounted cash flow
forecasts have been prepared according to the asset
grouped at the lowest level (cash-generating units).

considered the reasonabl eness of key assumptionsin
respect of future container vessels demand/supply
situation, future world trade growth rate as compared
with industry reports on macro and micro economic
outlook.

involved our internal valuation specialists and assessed
the discount rates used compared with comparable
companies in the industry.

checked the mathematical accuracy of the value in-use
calculations.

evaluated the sensitivity analysis performed by
management on the key assumptionsin response to the
volatility of the industry to ascertain the extent of
reasonable change in those assumptions, either
individually or collectively, which would trigger an
impairment of the container vessels.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found key
judgements and assumptions used in the impairment
assessments to be supportable by the available evidence.

Recognition of container shipping revenue and costs for vessel voyages in progress at year end

Refer to notes 4(iii) and 5 to the consolidated financial statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 , the Group
recoghised revenue and costs of RMB69,833 million and
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Our proceduresin relation to management’ s estimation of
freight revenue and costs for vessel voyages in progress at

RMB70,383 million out of which RMB66,569 millionand year end included:

RMBG68,380 million were related to freight revenue and
costs from container shipping respectively.

The Group recognises freight revenue and costs on a
percentage of completion basis, which is determined on the
time proportion method of each individual vessel voyage
with reference to the voyage details such as freight rates,
costs tariff rates, voyage departure and arrival information.
We focused on the recognition of freight revenue and costs
at year end due to the complex calculations involved in the

evaluated and tested the key controls that
management has established in respect of recording
freight revenue and voyage costs accruals, focusing on
management’ s controls over the estimate of freight
revenue and costs for vessel voyages which were still
in progress at year end.

tested the freight rates maintained in the Group’s
operation system on a sample basis by comparing with

estimation of freight revenue and costs for vessel voyages in
progress at year end.

supporting documents such as customer contracts.

tested the costs tariffs ratesin the Group’s system on
asample basis by comparing with the supporting
documentation, such as supplier agreements and latest
supplier invoices.

checked the vessel voyage departure and arrival
information (i.e. time and date) from the Group’s IT
system on a sample basis against the supporting
documents such as terminal records.

recomputed the estimated freight revenue and costs
calculations of vessels voyages in progress recorded in
the Group’ s operation system and reconciled to the
accounting records.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the
freight revenue and costs for vessel voyages in progress at
year end were supportable by the available evidence we
gathered.

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.
Our opinion on the consolidated financia statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financiad Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue
and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’' s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financia Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We
report our opinion solely to you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liahility to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is ahigh level of assurance, but isnot a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HK SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HK SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’'s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue
asagoing concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them al relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communi cated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these mattersin our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’'s report is Mang Kwong Fung, Frederick.
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PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 30 March 2017
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Mang, Kwong Fung Frederick

2018 29
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Mang Kwong Fung, Frederick

2017 30
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